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India Exim Bank aims to promote India's international trade. The Bank's Logo
depicts the two-way significance. The import arrow is thinner than the export
arrow, which reflects the aim of value addition to exports.
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Objectives

The Export-Import Bank of India was established for providing financial assistance
to exporters and importers, and for functioning as the principal institution for co-
ordinating the working of institutions engaged in financing export and import of
goods and services with a view to promoting the country's international trade...

: The Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981
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fAe9Teh H=eT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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(=T 23 S, 2020/ As on June 23, 2020)
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1Y BH AR & 21 39 HEMR & T 3
Tfafafern b9 ug v, g afdd &8 gW il &R
RIS 3G eRft 5 TRe 3 g b arefegaweer
Bl feeex g fear R s sMaRa g9
STAR @I & g 3R daxdi= fIamRyd = & TR
fRAR IR B 1 39 A9 g g9 Sidgex], 41 3R oy
AfSdhet ML & STURY B, S difds & faog 3
Jg # A W & B

He&T § Bl ST AT & foh BT AT UR 60T UTH =
I U T & oI SURBATST gRT forg v spon
&b qI- A & oA 8 30 K0T qIShHITerl
6.23 UfAI9Td A% g™ N A% &l gl YR IRBR &
3R | T % gy WR v m uiferd) feomsa
a¥ & 3id H, PeT KU YICHIfRIT T 60 Hicerd |

As we look back on 2019-20, the abiding image
is that of the COVID-19 pandemic which began to
sweep the world in the fourth quarter of the year.
Spreading swiftly and inexorably from its origin, the
virus has tragically infected millions of people across
the globe with disease, debility and death. India has
not been spared, though we are perhaps fortunate
in a lower infection as well as mortality rate relative
to our size. That is however small comfort to the
afflicted and the bereaved, and our hearts go out
to those who have lost loved ones. The economic
impact of the pandemic globally has also been
severe in terms of lost economic activity, reduced
spending, rising unemployment and so on. Medical
science is racing to find therapeutic measures and
vaccines to stem the disease. Meanwhile we owe
a debt of gratitude to the doctors, nurses and other
medical professionals who are on the front lines of
the war against COVID.

In sum, the Bank was able to grow its loan portfolio
by 6.23 per cent, in the face of pre-payment of loans
taken by high-rated borrowers who preferred to
refinance at lower cost or defer capex. At the year
end, the Policy Business done on behalf and
at the behest of the Government of India (GOI)
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comprised 60 per cent of the loan portfolio,
while the Commercial Business stood at 40 per
cent. The growth in the Policy Business has been
more sustained due to the above mentioned pre-
payments in the Commercial Business as well as
tighter filtering standards implemented by the Bank
to improve the credit profile of the loan portfolio.As a
result, over 80 per cent of the Commercial Business
is rated Investment Grade, materially reducing the
probability of slippage (as evidenced by the drop in
the Slippage Ratio). Intensive focus on recovery of
bad loans, combined with prudential provisioning,
have reduced net NPAs to just 1.77 per cent of
the net loans, with a Provision Coverage Ratio of
88.76 per cent, implying minimal legacy pain going
forward. The non-funded portfolio has grown even
faster than the loan portfolio, reflecting project
export contracts secured by Indian exporters, for
which guarantees have been provided by the Bank.

Exim Bank has turned in a sound business
performance during 2019-20, with demonstrably
higher achievement on numerous parameters,
as under:

Growth over
2018-19

Performance
in 2018-19

¥ fAsures

Performance
in 2019-20

¥ fAsure

A. | =ur gicwiferat /Loan Portfolio 994 936 6.23%
B. | ix-f4ftrs widwiferat /Non-Funded Portfolio 159 141 12.59%
C. g‘f:oﬁssqe'étqpio mé'aoliéf;i;/ 1153 1,087 7.06%
D. | et IutRai/Total Borrowings 1,051 923 13.93%
E. | ol cggwrd (Hi+3) /Total Business (C+D) 2,204 2,000 10.23%
F. | 9fcr s+art sesara/Business per Employee 6.21 5.71 8.76%
G. | @R yd o/ Profit Before Tax 2.44 1.87 30.48%
H. | &R gyra o/ Profit After Tax 1.24 0.82 51.22%
l. | fyaer emoia emfeaa /Net Non-Performing Assets 1.77% 2.44% (67 bps)
J. gﬁ;l mmﬂ Zqﬂs,s,:trcsr{%atio 20.13% 19.07% 106 bps
K. | smaer @erst srdra/Provision Coverage Ratio 88.76% 84.72% 404 bps
L. | Reus 3rurd / Slippage Ratio 1.94% 2.74% (80 bps)
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doie efic @l Aog d SR Wil gfg & forn
fomT & SIRY, WRE PR @l AR A Ry S @
RO g & forw &9 S+ fomm et g1 T
31 A7, 2020 DT §HRT fofersT Fecuct 8.10 (31fead
3T 10.0) <& 8, S USit & Iea SuanT gt it
gfg &1 [ASY BT ST 81 JAT 31 A, 2020 B
e 1 SifEw IR el & Joreim | Yoit JrgaTa
(HAMRTSMR) 20.13 wfcrerd &t Aotgy fRufer o <
gAh T Sgur, Hu-gawst /Ramdt o
fT U K0T &b U o SIREH YR o P derd
UTer afftrep 2 ; fopg IS e forw +ff g 50 wfcrerd
BT ST YR of of @ ft, TR HiemRusR
14.84 vfcrerd g, S U sreet R @ik gfg &
YT P gt Bl

do 7 SRt 2020 § 10 T givs & SR 1 fSfera=
U SIeR JCTER TRRIEIT 3607 Goft FTRI H 70T
S Reple sHY @1 &1 § 7 g er foedt oft
AR ARGt & forg 10 affy i & o1 31
PO R W JCR| §F 7 hfsc P AMA § FIT |
qret STYH 8§ WIS dfvs aoR bt off 2 o B,
3R (TYURUM & T H) b 7 Th BICT UABY B
AT AT STRGIRICT a7l di-s TR § oY 3=
33 918 8, ST U 4T IIoTR 21 Saxt 2015 d1¢
3 fUeet uier et o, dob fagan # west wer faqelt gar
IR SRl Y& 2

T aut § b Bt e FeE dedt § g SR
gfafSd et &1 arferes e @1 8, R §@
DI 3T ALY BT B N ARige™ fam g1 §9 &
oo deer 4 uRec ot gU 21 2 e i,
Td TN HAed ; A S . foenfd, e (snfdie
q9Y), facer fae; st . €. U, PHRiuee
fFreers, IR Rerd da; st Sy ", &y
e g Hgan, dop o1 sfear; gaht Mar gRefer,
e -E-Tey fees, SRR fafies; ok
sft a3t dfectd, Su mEy fFeeres, v 4,
J A UgyR H gRacdH g9 & dord a1 farfar
g T BN & i, ST ff Aer &, Foud &

The Bank is deeply appreciative and grateful for the
unstinted support of GOI, through the Department of
Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, in providing
us with capital to strengthen the balance sheet and
grow. As of March 31, 2020, the leverage multiple
stood at 8.10 (maximum permissible 10.0), implying
high utilisation of capital, yet leaving room to grow
further. The Bank’s Capital to Risk Weighted Assets
Ratio (CRAR) as of March 31, 2020 stood at a robust
20.13 per cent. This is however arithmetically
exaggerated by the zero risk weightage for GOI
guaranteed Lines of Credit / Concessional Finance
Scheme Loans; at a midway risk weightage of
50 per cent instead, the adjusted CRAR would stand
at 14.84 per cent, which is still robust and offers
room for growth.

The Bank maintained its enviable track record
in the international debt capital markets, raising
US$ 1 billion in 10-year bonds in January 2020,
at the lowest coupon for any Indian 10-year
issuer ever. The Bank also tapped the highly credit
conscious Samurai Bond market in Japan, and also
(as a Proof of Concept) explored new ground with
a small offering of Socially Responsible Bonds, a
promising new area. Over the last five years since
January 2015, the Bank has been the largest issuer
of foreign currency paper out of India.

The Bank, over the years, has been blessed with
an esteemed list of Directors on its Board, who
have been guiding the Bank towards attaining its
chartered objectives. There have also been changes
on the Board of the Bank. Shri Ramesh Abhishek,
Secretary, Department for Promotion of Industry and
Internal Trade, Ministry of Commerce and Industry;
Shri T. S. Tirumurti, Secretary (Economic Relations),
Ministry of External Affairs; Dr. M. D. Patra, Executive
Director, Reserve Bank of India; Shri Dinabandhu
Mohapatra, Managing Director & CEQ, Bank of India;
Ms Geetha Muralidhar, Chairman-cum-Managing
Director, ECGC Ltd.; and Shri Debasish Mallick,
Deputy Managing Director, Exim Bank, relinquished
their directorships consequent upon change in office
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or achieving superannuation, as may be the case.
The Bank gratefully acknowledges their invaluable
contribution as Directors and will always remain
indebted to them. | would particularly recognize
the invaluable role of Shri Debasish Mallick, who
served as Deputy Managing Director of the Bank
for five years since July 2014. Debasish joined
the Bank from IDBI Asset Management Company
Ltd, bringing with him a wealth of expertise and
experience in the field of credit and development
finance. His experience, positive approach and
superb relationship building made a huge difference
to the functioning of the Bank. We fondly remember
him, and wish him good health and happiness in
retirement.

The Bank also takes the opportunity to welcome new
directors on the Board and looks forward to their
guidance and support in taking the Bank to greater
heights. These include Shri Anand Singh Bhal,
Senior Economic Adviser, Ministry of Commerce
and Industry; Ms. Indrani Banerjee, Executive
Director, Reserve Bank of India; Shri A. S. Rajeev,
Managing Director & CEO, Bank of Maharashtra;
Shri M Senthilnathan, Chairman-cum-Managing
Director, ECGC Ltd.; and Ms. Harsha Bangari, Deputy
Managing Director, Exim Bank. A special welcome
to Harsha, who started her career in Exim Bank as a
Management Trainee and has grown from strength
to strength, culminating in her appointment by the
Government of India as Deputy Managing Director.
We all wish her well in this new stage of her career
journey and | am sure she will be a tremendous
success in her new role.

The Bank has a compact and highly skilled staff of
354 officers who habitually punch well above their
weight. The diligence and indomitable attitude of
our officers has led to significant recovery of bad
loans as well as strong growth in business, research
studies, outreach efforts, and so on. The productivity
of the Bank’s staff as measured in business per
employee is exemplary. Following nation-wide
lockdown regulations due to COVID, the Bank has
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1o foiT a 2020-21 & FANIYUT g BT TI2AHT ¢ |
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I ST DI &S P R PRA H Pls HIR Tl
SIS gfcd g9 o7 smansil I dga” Fsured & forg
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effectively leveraged its IT infrastructure and its
skilled staff to effectively function in Work From
Home mode, proving the robustness of its Business
Continuity Plans.

The Bank strives to be a good corporate citizen
of India and the world. While we take pride in
delivering strong business results in keeping with
our mandate, we also look to give back to society
via support to the Akshaya Patra Foundation, the
Swachh Bharat initiative, cleanliness and health
initiatives in various parts of India, blood donation
drives and so on.

The currentyear 2020-21 appears to be challenging.
During April-June 2020, the Bank, in compliance
with all applicable regulations, has maximized Work
From Home and has been successful in managing
its business uninterrupted. However, while ongoing
business is amenable to Work From Home,
origination of new business without active travel
and marketing is impractical. After continuous
lockdown during April-June 2020, as the country
opens up again, my colleagues and | look forward
to actively generating new business proposals to
enable superior growth performance in 2020-21.
We will engage with exporters and producers to
try and stimulate investment for exports, and the
Ubharte Sitaare Programme, which the Hon’ble
Finance Minister graciously blessed in her Budget
Speech, will be the fore runner of our efforts.
| am highly optimistic that the Ubharte Sitaare
Programme will identify and develop future Export
Champions of India in the days ahead.

My colleagues in the Bank, and I, are ready and
determined to leave no stone unturned in the
years ahead, to live up to, and in fact exceed, the
expectations of the Government and people of
India on the road to Atmanirbhar Bharat.

—
David Rasquinha
June 23, 2020
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Afeges arefeaawen

SITRIET oI BT (3MSTAUH) o HaTee, 2019
4 aRRae sreferaven # gig el av &t gemr |
YIS HHIR g31 99 2018 H I8 glg &R 3.6 Wfcierd
off, S a¥f 2019 § Tear 2.9 ufderd ® T I8
fiRIGC P& IR TR dTell srfegawsti, ey
Y q 9Rd °, e nffaftrl & forg FeRc®
JIYITITT G131 Pl YRR vl &1 IR ify d
AT, Y-S TTa 3R T SHR FSTR
qTell srefcgavrat ¥ fAfe YR & a+d & dord
dfdges anfies MffafRr R gama IRY <@

[efRret srefegawanati # ft g€t fivrac o18 &R wga
SrferaR Y g g3 e S A ggay (a 2018
4 2.9 Uferd & g § Ay 2019 # 2.3 wfierd),
TR &7 (I9 2018 T 1.9 URTerd & g a¥ 2019
1.3 Ufderd) ¥ Seoiag=1T "l 31g 3R BT TS
ST Sreav ATy Al 39 g g1 Srilet, =,
TRd, Afeddr R w9 Ifed SR IR IR
faepraefier srefeyavenatt & g #dt iR oY ifiw
@, R gfg <= 2018 # 4.5 wfcrerd & AU
G oft 3R 2019 H Seoie T ®U A gTHR A
37 Uided @ TSI P Nfeavennal Bl Hbl-
sl 3R il a=rat &1 FHT HRAT US|

3fege =R

ARG HY | a¥gall iR ware 7 afeas amuR
&l gfg R H IR fRTae ot &l 181 I8 gfg o ad
2019 ¥ fiRe= A 0.9 Ufcrerd 8 78, S 9§ 2018 |
3.8 ufcerd eftl I8 ¥ 2012 & IC A FEA I
fiRTae 21 STadr ¢RW IR & 99T Tl 3 @
SFffEcarst | Rt @R i & T a3
RE TWIfAe g3 3R 39 bR YSivrd awqail el
g § 9N fikrae o, RFdr @R 9 g1 e
1T g1 Afeges Faa § o1 Ft g1 wU | S|
afg o o fiRge & A1y TWhig HRDI, ITHERA
STJILRATRN 3R I IR TH1ET & Teld fafator
&7 J I Y13 & THTfad g & RumERaHy
831 9¢d IR Tl o Ferd [Af-HI0T &5 § e
TgTe Al 3rcgfties THTfaT 851 SUHIhT a3l bl
WRIg | o7 fiRae, R gfg ¥ A4S & atett 3
BRP I

faeq Afersst @mUR § 7T $Y g | fiRmEc St 6t
TS| af 2018 § 2.9 ufcrerd &t gt &b 915 I 2019
4 R dEEl iR A e gfg & g

Global Economy

According to the International Monetary Fund (IMF),
expansion of the global economy has weakened in
2019, moderating to 2.9 per cent as compared to
3.6 per cent in 2018, reflecting negative surprises
to economic activity in a few emerging market
economies, notably India. Trade policy uncertainty,
geopolitical tensions, and idiosyncratic stress in key
emerging market economies continued to weigh on
global economic activity.

Among advanced economies, the weakening has
been broad-based, affecting major economies
notably the United States (2.3 per cent in 2019
as against 2.9 per cent in 2018), Euro area
(1.3 per cent in 2019 as against 1.9 per cent in
2018) and smaller Asian advanced economies.
The slowdown in activity was even more
pronounced in emerging market and developing
economies, including Brazil, China, India, Mexico
and Russia, which clocked a growth rate of
4.5 per cent in 2018 and slowed down significantly
to 3.7 per cent in 2019, with few economies
suffering macroeconomic and financial stress.

World Trade

Growth of global trade in goods and services,
in volume terms, slowed down to 0.9 per cent in
2019, down from 3.8 per cent in 2018, the weakest
level since 2012. Higher tariffs and prolonged
uncertainty surrounding trade policy have dented
investment and thus, reduced demand for capital
goods, which are heavily traded. Slowdown in global
investment, in line with reduced import growth,
resulted from cyclical factors, steep downturn in
investment in stressed economies, and the impact
of increased trade tensions on business sentiment
in the manufacturing sector. Another factor
weighing down the trade growth has been the
decline in purchase of consumer durables.

World merchandise trade in volume terms registered
a decline of 0.1 per cent in 2019, after rising by
2.9 per cent in 2018, weighed down by trade
tensions and slowing economic  growth.

aif§e Raid 2019-20



0.1 gfcierd et fiRTee gSf 1 731 deIaR, a9 2019
4 SR qou ¥ faeq wderss fafa 18.89 feferaw
JUd SleR 1 T, FOFH T1d a &t arm | 3 wfcrera
& fiRige oot &1 131 g9 fauwid, a9 2019 H
faeg arforfSues Aarsii @1 AUR T a¥ & Hpraet
2 Tfcrerd 9gaR 6.03 fefofa Jud SfelR @1 IE
qeTy, gf i I8 X a9 2018 &1 9 Tfcierd T Jerr
o Pl B K|

R Jrefeaaer

T AT BRI (THTASN) gRT 78 2020 H
STRY 2019-20 & oy R oM & S rgamI
b AR, 2019-20 H HRAT SRfgEwAT H
gfg R 4.2 Ui bl &I T8, ST AR ant
4 =Aad gl =1 &l & g B g ad &
SR 7 H fiRTae o 9 sifenfies &R war &= &t
iR F Het j@l, fbeg P 3R Harg wfrfafer
& ghg W UTST YUR <@T T Difde—19 HgMRT
& gRUTIa®Y 3Mffe Hed BT SRR fo@rg <A
g% @ T SR fhave faw, et @ud 7 gfe,
facer =R 3R fofia &9 d aRerar (ferfFafsd)
oI 881 39 R uReed H QA 1 gd Sepferd
gfg & Pl Y G Pl iR SAEH &1 g3W 2l
AR refeawe] & AP § FaHad gArdl &
oA JATRTET ST DY (3MSTATE) DI HT AR i
gl & & 31U YIAMI Bl TCHT Ul gl ATSTATE
7 a¥ 2020 & foly ARA & Ifg R 3miaT 2020 #
1.9 Tfcrerd amrepford &t oft, R ifde-19 7mgmRT &
915 7 2020 H =R (-)4.5 Tfier @R &

YRA BT FTRIET AR

TRA & FAdeIgel il § edR o aut da gt
&b 915 2019-20 & SR fiREE < & T8 3R A
313.2 e Jua SfeR & I 1d 99 & g o
™ 5.1 Ul &1 I omg | FrRfdl § e e
w0 A facelt A7 HHGIR 981 & FoAd 3N | T8l gEst
3R, YRA & 3T Ht 2019-20 & SRM fiRax
474 T3fera TR SleR o g, T 7 a9 b Fer
4 7.8 faerd & fiRmae gof &6 TS|

2019-20 & IRM uciferad 3R Ueiferm Icural
& frafal & 1.4 ufdea & firge o @ik 3
41.2 fafera U efeR & g a8, I /@ &
SR IR-ao1 fFrafal & 4.1 ufcrera 6 fikae arrs @ik
¥ 271.9 RAferT Ju Sfer & 1 I T4 37,
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Accordingly, the dollar value of world
merchandise exports in 2019 fell by 3 per cent to
US$ 18.89 frillion. In contrast, world commercial
services trade increased in 2019, with
exports in dollar terms rising by 2 per cent to
US$ 6.03 ftrillion. The pace of expansion was,
however, slower than in 2018, when it increased
by 9 per cent.

Indian Economy

According to the Provisional Estimates of National
Income, 2019-20 released by the National
Statistical Office (NSO) in May 2020, the Indian
economy is estimated to grow at 4.2 per cent in
2019-20, the lowest in eleven years. At the sectoral
level, a rebound in the growth of agriculture and
allied activities during the year was outweighed by
the dampening of industrial and services activities
due to weak demand conditions. Economic shock
as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic has started to
furtherimpact fixed investment, private consumption
growth, external trade and liquidity in the financial
sector, which pose a risk to sustaining the earlier
growth estimates. The latest challenge faced by the
Indian economy has led to a substantial downward
revision of the country’s growth projection by the
IMF in June 2020 to (-)4.5 per cent for the year
2020, from its earlier estimate of 1.9 per cent in
April 2020.

India’s International Trade

After growing for three consecutive years, India’s
merchandise exports declined in 2019-20 and
stood at US$ 313.2 billion, which is a contraction
of 5.1 per cent over the previous year. Exports have
declined mainly owing to weaker external demand.
At the same time, India’s imports also fell to
US$ 474 billion during 2019-20, registering a
decline of 7.8 per cent over the previous year.

During 2019-20 export of petroleum and
petroleum products declined by 11.4 per cent to
US$ 41.2 billion, whereas non-oil exports fell by 4.1
per cent to US$ 271.9 billion in the same period.
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CHACISA IR T ITg, PN AT Heig IMUTG,
2019-20 & SR fFafdl & sEoncH® gfg gof &t 7|
IUE, SRING SR WS dm Selagi A
Skt e & fFrafdl & gmrene gfg oof i T2
2019-20 & SR 9Ra 7 130.5 ffera Jud SieR &
USIferad IS (YT ®Y A dedl det) B T
for ok 7 af H o F T 7.4 ufded &
fiRTae gof 6t 11 9, af 2019-20 & IRH R-da
AT 343.5 ffera Jua Sier & g, R a ad
&1 It arafdr Y g § 8 ufcrerd &t fiRtae gt &t
TS| AR GRT AT DI T3 TAT J&I 7al H 3T 0@
RIS Ud @ISt AT ot YUY et g, o ad
P SRE IR-daT At F e fiRmEe gof 6 TS

T HY W WRA B AUR °el 2018-19 P
184 f3foRM Jua SfeR &1 gemm # 2019-20 &
SR 160.8 el Jwa SR @ 7 9RA P
HaT Rt a¥ 2019-20 & SR 213.2 fferm Jwa
SleR & @ SR 37T 7d a¥ & 208 fferm Jwa
SIeR Bl T | 2.4 Ufierd 61 gkl oot Pl TS|
2019-20 5 AR Aa R 1 v & 86.3 fRferm
e SlelR I o1 # gea 96.1 ffera Jud sler
& R

2019-20 & SRM HRA &I dle] @i b1eT 2018-19
& 57.2 faferam e Sier (St &7 2.1 uftrerd) &t
Jo T H A glax 24.6 fIfor o gfer (St &t
0.9 ufdrere) & T, St fUset i aut o SR Hod o9
21 39 31afdy & SR, Yofinier 3iR fcf ol & sicrfa
T 3Mad (3T 57.7 fafer Iu9 SfeR & geax
23.6 faferd= U SlelR &1 @l

IRA BT el go1 9YeR #2020 & 3 H
477.8 eI YU SieR T @1, 1 91 2019 & 37T
T 412.9 IfoRM I STeR @1 J@T1 T8 IRl B
SRTHT 11 HE eR 81 &) I8 st 3IR, fageft 3o
o off IR 88 3R Ig A1 2019 b 543.3 fafera
I SIeR A ggaR J1d 2020 & 3 H 558.5 fafera
Uy SleR @l

Gems and jewellery, textile and allied products,
agriculture and allied products, base metals, and
transport equipment are the other major sectors
that registered a negative growth in exports during
2019-20. On the other hand, commodities such as
chemical and related products, ores and minerals
and electronic items registered positive export
growth during the same period. India’s import of
petroleum and its products (mainly crude) stood
at US$ 130.5 billion during 2019-20, declining by
7.4 per cent as compared to the preceding year.
Non-oil imports stood at US$ 343.5 hillion during
2019-20, registering a decline of 8 per cent over
the corresponding period of the last year. Gems and
jewellery, electronics items, chemicals and related
products, ores and minerals and base metals
were the major imported items that registered a
significant fall in the non-oil import category.

Overall, India’s trade deficit narrowed to
US$ 160.8 billion during 2019-20, as compared
to US$ 184  billion in 2018-19. India’s
services exports increased by 2.4 per cent to
US$ 213.2 billion during 2019-20 as compared
to US$ 208 billion during the preceding year.
Software services exports in 2019-20 rose to
US$ 96.1 billion, compared to US$ 86.3 bhillion
last year.

India’s current account deficit narrowed to
US$ 24.6 billion (0.9 per cent of GDP) during
2019-20 from a deficit of US$ 57.2 billion
(2.1 per cent of GDP) during 2018-19, which is
the lowest in the last three years. During the same
period, net inflows under the capital and financial
account decreased from US$ 57.7 billion to
US$ 23.6 billion.

India’s foreign exchange reserves increased
from US$ 412.9 billion as at end March 2019 to
US$ 477.8 billion as at end March 2020, which
covers around 11 months of imports. At the same
time, external debt rose to US$ 558.5 billion as at
the end of March 2019 from US$ 543.3 billion in
March 2020.

aif§e Raid 2019-20
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gfRarerl der faxiia fRsure 6t when

BT ITETT

dp 3 s o ordea & oiaa o o
2018-19 T  380.00 fafer <l 3Kur 1M b eprared
foa af 2019-20 & SR T 402.55 fferad &t
Hu R g B fai a¥ 2018-19 &
% 366.60 faform &l g 5 foxita aw 2019-20 6 SR
do 7 T 337.35 fofera & wwur fer @1 wAfdeRoT
foham| it 9 2018-19 o SRI Fepicl! i I ST
¥ 519.84 faforam oft, gl fofir af 2019-20 & SR
gepiail el MM T 334.87 fAferem &1 gor 31 77,
2020 & faer HoT-InReaar T 994.47 Rfer &
@1, R 7d a¥ &t ge 7 6 ufierd B st
gt I TE| AT 31 7T, 2020 HI BYAT A F FHOT
3R a1y, fraer ur onfeqal & 16 wfderd <R,
gl facelt ga1 | R SR 31w 84 Ufcrerd @1 T
31 91d, 2020 &1 U@y Ko, fae o qr
it & 8 ufarerd 3|

R-fAfte g

d% gRT foxig a9 2018-19 &1 T 44.99 faferm
A B oger § fada ad 2019-20 & IR
% 71.39 fferm &1 IR-Ffe R do5R &1 72|
T aRaET TRfcal, fadia TRfear iR arRa-
U enfiiel 21 JUT 31 HE, 2020 PN db BT Pl
R-Ffe oicwiferal, w1 31 @/, 2019 &
% 140.96 fSfor Y o o 12.58 Hfcrerd &1 gt
& A1 T 158.70 faferm a1 g1, fora mRfea, ara-
U UG ST ARG - Qiet Jg | o 9w 2018-19
4 ¥ 34.22 f3for &Y gem | facfi av 2019-20 &
SR % 50.30 fafera &f TRfEAm SIRY & 121 facfiar
a¥ 2018-19 ¥ ¥ 6.43 fafera &t gomm # ity au
2019-20 & SRM X 17.64 RferM & Arg-w3 IR
fohg Q| S 1 afgal § TRfCAT guT 31 9, 2019 B
% 139.12 faform Y o |, JUT 31 A1, 2020 &t
% 150.40 faforam & 3&i1 @l, ag o=, e 31 97,
2019% 3 1.84 fafera &l gar = 711 31 AT, 2020 1
% 8.30 Rfer™ & =

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

Loan Assets

The Bank approved loans aggregating
< 402.55 billion under various lending programmes
during FY 2019-20, as against ¥ 380.00 billion
during FY 2018-19. Loan disbursements during
FY 2019-20 were I 337.35 bhillion, as against
I 366.60 billion during 2018-19, while loan
repayments during FY 2019-20 amounted to
I 334.87 billion, as against ¥ 519.84 billion in
FY 2018-19. Net loan assets as of March 31, 2020,
were I 994.47 billion, registering an increase of
6 per cent vis-a-vis the previous year. Rupee loans
and advances accounted for 16 per cent of net loan
assets as on March 31, 2020, while the balance
84 per cent were in foreign currency (FC). Short-
term loans accounted for 8 per cent of net loans
and advances as on March 31, 2020.

Non-Funded Facilities

During FY 2019-20, the Bank sanctioned non-
funded facilities aggregating ¥ 71.39 billion, as
against ¥ 44.99 billion in FY 2018-19, comprising
project guarantees, financial guarantees and
Letters of Credit. The Bank’s aggregate non-
funded portfolio, comprising Guarantees, Letters of
Credit and Standby Letters of Credit, as of March
31, 2020, stood at ¥ 158.70 billion, as against
< 140.96 billion as of March 31, 2019, representing
a growth of 12.58 per cent. Guarantees issued
during FY 2019-20 amounted to ¥ 50.30 billion,
as against I 34.22 billion in 2018-19. Letters of
Credit issued during FY 2019-20 amounted to
I 17.64 billion, as against ¥ 6.43 billion in
FY 2018-19. Guarantees in the books of the Bank
as of March 31, 2020, were ¥ 150.40 billion, as
against ¥ 139.12 billion as of March 31, 2019, and
Letters of Credit as of March 31, 2020, amounted
to I 8.30 billion as against ¥ 1.84 billion as of
March 31, 2019.
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I /T

§ 9 dammg A a9 § 2018-19 & SRM
% 1.87 faferae & @R gd oty & Hepreel 2019-20 &
SR % 2.44 TR 1 &R Yd o9 &1 fohaT| STTIas
& foru T 1.20 faferam &Y 1T &1 Trarem= oA & 91,
2019-20 & SRM X gy a9 T 1.24 (o= @
@I, Si9feh 2018-19 7 T 0.82 faferw™ &1 R ygand
Y gt o T Tl 39 @ ° 9 T 0.93 fafer
& A IRfT Mt § ofaRd = & 1 &R
Z 0.19 faform it fdr a9 SaR-dg@ mRfad
s o oraRd ax ¢ m$1 99 T 0.12 fferam & xfdr
IR Frifd-ema do afiftam, 1981 & fpg g
TaU & TIR IR FRDR DI AN Dl gt

frafg e @ § 201819 & IRE
% 69.32 fifera & gt g av 2019-20 & SRM
% 108.79 fAIfeTa b1 &R qd T4 St febarr TT1 &R b
forg  37.81 iform &1 WU =7 & 91 IR uHTd
T 2018-19 o T 45.10 fifera &t g 5 2019-20
& SRM  70.98 fiform @1 &

FOT R N, Oy, oHeE, slener 3R
gob 3ffG MR PRERT 3R 2018-19 H
% 6330 ffera & gam o 2019-20
T 5635 faferm &t @ fEa am, @
SET R onfe RO ™ 2018-19 i
% 27.66 fafoerm &1 gam # 2019-20 & SRM
% 30.18 R @ SUR 91 & FESG
2019-20 4 =1 =¥ ¥ 5.10 faferm &9 gax
Z63.09 faferom aprver | e eef @at Afed vemfe
G (IMHBpAR & folu UaU™ B BlsdR)

......

g, SRS RS

dap 7 pda H 7 37T AT SIS GRS & [99TTg, AT Silv
AT IEREIT Plgac @ 1079 ITgRot! relTof! [Hegve YTyt
@I TR Gl 7T Bl

The Bank extended guarantee facility to Shapoorji Pallonji Mideast
LLC for a design, construction and operational maintenance
contract of the New Al Sabah Hospital Project in Kuwait,
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Income/Expenditure

The Bank registered profit before tax of
< 2.44 billion on account of General Fund during
2019-20, as against a profit before tax of
3 1.87 billion for the year
2018-19. After providing for income tax of
I 1.20 billion, profit after tax amounted to
I 1.24 billion during 2019-20 as against
a profit after tax of I 0.82 billion during
2018-19. Out of this profit, an amount of
< 0.93 billion is transferred to the Reserve Fund
and an amount of ¥ 0.19 billion is transferred
to Investment Fluctuation Reserve.
The balance of ¥ 0.12 billion will be
transferred to the Government of India (GOI)
as provided in the Export-Import Bank of India
Act, 1981.

Profit before tax of the Export Development Fund
during 2019-20 was ¥ 108.79 million as against
< 69.32 million during 2018-19. After providing for
tax of ¥ 37.81 million, the post-tax profit amounted
to 70.98 million as against X 45.10 million, during
2018-19.

Business income including interest on loans,
exchange, commission, brokerage and fees, etc.
during 2019-20 was < 56.35 billion as compared
to ¥ 63.30 billion in 2018-19. Investment income,
interest on bank deposits etc. during 2019-20 was
< 30.18 billion as compared to I 27.66 billion
in 2018-19. Interest expenses in 2019-20 at
I 63.09 billion were lower by ¥ 5.10 billion
despite increase in borrowings. Administrative
expenses (including Staff related expenses) as a
per cent of total expenses (excluding provisions for
contingencies) worked out to 4.72 per cent during
2019-20 as against 2.98 per cent, during 2018-19.

Borrowings

Total borrowings of the Bank were at
< 1,051.66 billion as on March 31, 2020, higher
by 13.93 per cent than the total borrowings of
< 923.04 billion as on March 31, 2019.
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2018-19 & SR Pl =g & Ufded & w4 H
2.98 Ufcrerd &Y T | 2019-20 & SRM FA T &
yfcrerd & w9 H 4.72 Ufcrerd <@l

SuTRai

JYT 31 A€, 2020 B &P P Pel IYR IARRAT
% 1,051.66 fforr 1 <&, S @1 31 9, 2019
B T 923.04 ffer & gorm # 13.93 mfierd
3t &l

AT

a¥ & SR, 9 P ARA ABR A T 15 ffera &t
it TTH 851 59 % 9.50 Rferae hf 1fr aeie s
b Y H 3R T 550 fafera &1 Il grgshiesor
qivsl & WIRY UT6 g8 T 31 A, 2020 B
3 13859 ffera & gear oo dur
% 24.26 foferm &1 aRféa Fferl Afed do &
Pl TATEH X 162.85 fferm & 3|

Ui S o FARATER STUR H BUT a1, STHT JHI0—
U, qISges U, |Er S IR, facelt ger
qi=s, facelt qoT o1 qur Srafafy Wy onfe anfie
g1 98 & SRM, do 7 T aRuwar ety (af
& SR SCTS TE TUT el Bl T IR DT BISIHR)
B Pt T 266.21 e o IURAT Jerg1 TH
% 12161 ffem & Juar |QRA (SJEN Y
JuT g T FAILEl P "eraR) 1.91 fSfermT
U BfeR & FAqed (T 144.60 faferas) Ifer &
facelt o1 due et &1 faqelt o1 dmedr o
1.34 f3feRIT U SieR P FHRT dlvsl P SIRY
den 567 faform gua eler fouala / @otg /
fifshcs 0T / WU & SN W W TAT
31 A, 2020 BT §% & U Pl 12.09 e Jud
SieR P g facel ga1 |-med iR % 377.61
faform o1 qepr duAr Qe @ IUT 31 °,
2020 &1 Pl IR IUTRAT, Pt IuTRAT BT 100
fcrerd qT § & Por FATH! D 87 wfcrerd I

faelt gor wame
facfiar a 2019-20 & SR do 7 A= foraal &
SIRY 1.91 ffera Jud SleR & FHged i & fgeft

Resources

During the year, the Bank received capital of
< 15 billion from the Government of India (GOI), of
which ¥ 9.50 billion was by way of budget
allocation and ¥ 5.50 billion was through
March 31,
2020, the Bank’s total resources including

recapitalisation bonds. As on
paid-up capital of I 138.59 billion and
reserves of I 24.26 billion

< 162.85 billion.

aggregated

Exim Bank’s resource base interalia includes
rupee bonds, certificates of deposit, commercial
papers, term deposits, FC bonds, FC loans and
long-term swaps. During the year, the Bank
raised borrowings of varying maturities (excluding
raised and repaid during the year) aggregating
< 266.21 billion, comprising rupee resources of
< 121.61 billion and foreign currency resources
of US$ 1.91 billion equivalent. FC resources of
US$ 1.34 billion equivalent were raised
through bonds, and US$ 567 million through
bilateral/ club/ syndicated loans/swaps. As
on March 31, 2020, the Bank had a pool of
foreign  currency equivalent to
US$ 12.09 billion and outstanding rupee resources
of ¥ 377.61 billion. Market borrowings as on
March 31, 2020, constituted 100 per cent of the
total borrowings and 87 per cent of the total

resources

resources of the Bank.

Foreign Currency Resources

During FY 2019-20, the Bank raised FC resources
aggregating US$ 1.91 billion equivalent, through
a variety of instruments. The Bank, in January
2020, raised US$ 1 billion for a 10-year tenor at
a coupon of 3.25 per cent p.a. in the 144A/Reg-S
format. The transaction marked the lowest coupon
from any Indian issuer for a 10-year US$ issuance.
The issue attracted a total order book in excess of
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ST AT S[ETU| dep 7 SiHaRt 2020 H 3.25 Hfcrerd
TS T U &R WR 1447 /A[-TF HiHe H 10 a9 B
fore 1 fRferm Yo SfeR Jeml 3 10 a¥fT Jud SlerR
foRTH o foTq fopet +ft TReIT AT GRT a-T &9 o
R W TN T FHUT 21 39 3% Dl 2.7 [fer=
I iR A 31 & 3R el 3R Iea quran
aTel 184 faerpl § 2.7 TAT ¥ 31fieh o1 Aedfohee™
et I8 HeaagR HIei5+150 ddied & 3T g
TR g1 TRAT ST HSAN5+175 i b URMYD e &b
3R UTI Ig 25 dIUIT Y Agwaqul Jedf TISei+T 3R
U i 1R o ifim ot wefdfa axar g1 Shmfers
faaRor 61 S & gHT faaRur ofdmr o 44 gfera,
JUAT 36 UfIerd dUT IR, HET 99 U9 3ThihT H
20 Tfcrerd <&l

dp 4 IrFgER 2019 H ARG STRalcd arel
50 fofora= Ju Sl Bl AU YgaTl dive STRT fobaT|
Ig e gy Y Ayl 8, Fifh a8 ufavm g
BT Ugell divs 8, P 9T deamur weeft fFraer &
feped TeNem ael Faerel J& gge & forg SIRY

T T B FHST BTl T FMEINTG SRR
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US$ 2.7 billion at close, thereby achieving more
than 2.7 times subscription from 184 high-quality
investors. The transaction was priced at the fair
value of CT5+150 bps, well inside the initial price
guidance of CT5+175 bps area, representing
significant price tightening of 25 bps, implying nil
new issue premium. The bonds were distributed
44 per cent in Asia, 36 per cent in USA and
20 per cent in the EMEA region.

The Bank, in October 2019, issued its first ever
US$-denominated Socially Responsible Bond for
US$ 50 million. The Bond is significant as it marks
the first issuance by Exim Bank to tap investors
seeking more socially responsible investment
options. Socially responsible investing, also known
as ethical and green investing, means avoiding
industries that negatively affect the environment.
Social projects are projects, activities and
investments that directly aim to help address or
mitigate a specific social issue and / or seek to

INDIA IN>

PRDUA INTERMATICHAL EXCHAMGE

d 7 1 fferaT I e @1 10-a51e Jive SIS TSTTVaT TR forve 13T SiR wavd 98 ehel STRIgsci! T Goif T Il
The Bank listed its US$ 1 billion, 10-year bond at India INX reinforcing its status as the largest single issuer listed on the Exchange.
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aret fraen @t gRa fFaer aremar Afdew Faet & wu
g off ST ST 21 A U e g €, R gafaRor
BT AHRIHD ©Y H THTIT B arel e H faer
IR J 9T SGT g AEIe gRAeERn § )
gRaeH, Tt ok Fry afte g &, o
foptt farfdre ArTfoTes fawar o forg e 7eg ot areran
I TUHMEI BT B PR H G 8 g SR/
JTUAT I FHRIHD ARG GROTT UTe fasar i
FHT 21 39 IS A S T8 FRET @ e,
HR AR e § gRAISHIST Bl PR HRa &Y
"o &7 § g eEmd fGerT aRarsHeI |§
ST 71 I8 3 auiy Sis 2.38 ufcera ufas et
FU R R IR Ba1 11 9 g F AU
TR-3) AR AN o foafies F faer fopar 21
I UTAC Wi Dl TG —31TS W@ieel Jargd H
THTRSTS: gRa /AT Sivft & s Siext 31T
S SR H A TP Sl D Y H P A1 1T

&ep 7 RAER 2019 H RIS F178 ISR H AheAd YD
oAt R S| §p 7 I8 arosdt 32 fafera S 39
& 9 AT 9 Ui A1t & fhavs R & S9A ¢
SO & ATY | FhT HU X ShH9: 0.59 Hfcrera
3R 0.66 Hfciera wfcray 7 @1 73 ff| I8 2006 P
U TSI WRTS di-s i g1 Ig i garfan
¢ {5 SifSep gRT TRICT TR1E di=s &R ST Rea
fderni @1 dfdra, SarT a9 afed fafteT gereif
Kiereft s STRY Rl §Y Uferord dep =1 2011 A 3ot
KU ARG SR UgEF SIY ! B g9h! SSRgD
91 fferr SITaMT a9 WR 9 g8 3R Frfa &1 fi=
AT FedAfsheer s fpaT RN 3 |t & g & forg
78.9 faferm Srurht 29 Y w77 <@t @i 5 A1 & ¢
& forg 12.1 Rfer STart a9 &1 7 @ efda:
forfg & 1fdr 32 faferm Sl 39 (300 fRfers
I SleR & wuded) FuiRa & 11 g 3 e
& ¢ &1 Jog 25 fform St 39 iR 5 91 &
o 1 e 7 e st 3 FuiRa fvar mam

dp 7 RO 3R diel P Ugde igHE P SRy of
T SICTU| e 7 319 T Ao Sier, W,
I foes Uk, St 39, Hfead 3k, SR

J 7 greTdIa NP & FTSNIT SqeTTHE BTN forfics @l HigT
FeIT-379e] feeseni erverd! gNT [Heqlied @l il Xgl gergHier
GRIISTT 8 P 7caeh @ 31T & oy 34.33 ATerr Jue Sierw
1 AT FHU-TTSHSY GIAeT TG bl

The Bank extended Buyer's Credit-NEIA ~ facility — of
US$ 34.33 mn to Housing Development Corporation Ltd.,
Maldives for development of road network for Hulhumalé project
being executed by Mohan Mutha-Ashoka Buildcon LLP.

achieve positive social outcomes. The funds raised
from the bond were allocated to infrastructure
projects in the Mekong Region covering projects
in Cambodia, Myanmar and Vietham. The
3-year US$ 50 million Socially Responsible
Bond was issued at a fixed coupon of 2.38 per cent

per annum. The bond is exclusively placed with The
Dai-ichi Life Insurance Company Ltd. of Japan. The
private placement was awarded in the mtn-i Global
Awards under the SRI: Green/Social Category as
one of the Deals of the Year.

The Bank, in September 2019, successfully returned
to the Samurai Bond market and issued a dual
tranche JPY 32 billion transaction consisting of
3-year and 5-year fixed rate tranches. The coupon
rates were fixed at 0.59 per cent and 0.66 per
cent per annum, respectively. The transaction
represents Exim Bank’s first standalone Samurai
issuance (without any guarantee) since 2006. Exim
Bank has been maintaining its credit reputation and
recognition by issuing JBIC-guaranteed Samurai
bonds since 2011 and Uridashi bonds in different
currencies including JPY targeting Japanese
retail investors. The order book closed at JPY
91 billion representing 3 times oversubscription;
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AT, RETR SfeR, Sfémm arhiet Ys, feas thep,
! SIIRT TUT U SleR 3Afe it el gerati #
T ST 2

JARTE 3R TR ST

4 I g1 7 dUud (kuTeHsD) ST, T Ue o
oger M 9 fidid- (RRR), fhg 3 didfieft-
(FRuTeHes) XfeT 9T SUE hfse ST woikdt gRT
difidi+ (RR) T agm & 7€ 21 SWiaa At
fer faer I8 a1 I/ SHW A AT §, S uRd
& FuYg T & TAged B db b eReg - foraal
ol R 3R gt T Wiyt 9 Safafr swor
foraal & forv STaaw e srerfg ‘tuw (RRR)' qon
SfeaTates 3T forRadi & foTg U1+ ST e &6 71 2|
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Project for design and construction of 97.63 km railway line being
executed by Afcons Infrastructure Ltd. under Buyer's Credit-NEIA
facility of US$ 447.17 mn to the Government of Ghana.
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with JPY 78.9 billion of demand for the 3-year
tranche and JPY 12.1 billion for the 5-year tranche.
The total issue size was then capped at JPY
32 billion (US$ 300 million equivalent) allocated
as JPY 25 billion for the 3-year tranche and JPY
7 billion for the 5-year tranche.

The Bank also raised funds through loans and private
placement of bonds. So far, the Bank has raised FC
resources in diverse currencies including Australian
Dollars, Euros, Great Britain Pounds, Japanese
Yen, Mexican Peso, Offshore Renminbi, Singapore
Dollars, South African Rand, Swiss Francs, Turkish
Lira and United States Dollars.

International and Domestic Rating

The Bank is rated Baa3 (Negative) by Moody’s,
BBB- (Stable) by S&P Global Ratings, BBB-
(Negative) by Fitch Ratings and BBB+ (Stable) by
Japan Credit Rating Agency. All the above ratings
are of investment grade or above and are the same
as the sovereign rating. The Bank’s domestic debt
instruments continued to enjoy the highest rating
viz., ‘AAA (Stable)’ for long-term instruments and
A1+ for short-term instruments from the rating
agencies CRISIL and ICRA. The Additional Tier
1 Bonds, issued by the Bank have been rated
as AA+/Stable by CRISIL and AA+(Hyb) (Stable)
by ICRA.

Asset Quality

As per the Reserve Bank of India (RBI)’s prudential
norms for Financial Institutions, a credit / loan
facility in respect of which interest and / or principal
has remained overdue for more than 90 days,
is defined as a Non-Performing Asset (NPA). The
Bank’s gross NPAs at ¥ 93.62 billion worked out to
8.75 per cent of the total loans and advances as of
March 31, 2020. The Bank’s NPAs (net of provisions)
of I 17.57 billion as of March 31, 2020, were
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The Bank extended guarantee facility to KEC International Ltd. for
a project of 363 km transmission line from Ghazni to Kandahar
in Afghanistan.
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at 1.77 per cent of the net loans and advances
(net of provisions) as of March 31, 2020. The
Provision Coverage Ratio as of March 31, 2020
was 88.76 per cent.

Asset Classification

Sub-standard assets are those where interest
and / or principal remains overdue for more than
90 days. Sub-standard assets that have remained
as NPAs for a period exceeding 12 months are
classified as doubtful assets. Loss assets are those
considered uncollectable. The gross NPAs as on
March 31, 2020, comprised sub-standard assets of
1.51 per cent, and doubtful assets of 7.24 per cent.
The net NPAs as of March 31, 2020, comprised
sub-standard assets of 0.91 per cent, and doubtful
assets of 0.86 per cent. The Bank did not have any
loss assets as of March 31, 2020.

Capital Adequacy

The Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio
(CRAR) was 20.13 per cent as on March 31,
2020, as compared to 19.07 per cent as on
March 31, 2019, as against a minimum 9 per
cent norm stipulated by the RBI. The Debt-Equity
Ratio as on March 31, 2020, was 6.46 as
compared to 6.29 as on March 31, 2019.

Exposure Norms

RBI has prescribed credit exposure limits for all-
India term lending institutions, at 15 per cent of
the financial institutions’ Total Capital Funds (TCF),
effective from March 31, 2002, for exposure to
individual borrowers and at 40 per cent of TCF
for group borrowers. An additional exposure up
to 5 per cent of TCF (i.e. a total exposure up to
20 per cent of TCF for single borrowers and
45 per cent of TCF for group borrowers) can be
taken in exceptional circumstances, with the prior

approval of the Board. The exposure ceilings for
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Exchange of agreements for Lines of Credit of US$ 20.22 mn for solar projects and US$ 170 mn for strengthening the drinking water
supply of Grand Conakry, extended to the Government of Guinea, in the presence of Shri. S. Jaishankar, Minister for External Affairs,

Government of Indla.

forg ERfiues &t 40 wfcrera FutfRa & g1 91 & gd
3TAICH A SRATURY e H I8 ST SRITH & Ui
T T 3R 9IS ST Febclt § 37T Uehol SR
& forq g i fafta wiveen &t ot goft et &t 20
gfcrerd e 3R g IURBAIRN & foly SRATH &t
45 T Teh 81 Fehcl! 2| Uehel SURSDATSI 3R g
SYREAIRN & oy 3 TfIemed ko1 HHT (99T 20
gfarerd 3R 45 Ufderd) &l waer: rfaRed 5 ufderd
figatl (arerfa et goft FfRrat &t 5 ufdrerd) ik 10
yfcrerd figatt (srerfa ger dsit Rt 6t 10 Hfcrerd)
dPp IR IGRIT ST APl 8, 990 b 9gT8 TS K0T
AT ART # RIS &3 S gRaSTIst @ forg &l
JT 31974, 2020 P Tebel TAT FHE SURDAIS P!
do Y o<l Terrd IRdT Rerd §@ grr FuilRa
A & AR @ oI 31 AR, 2020 P AT P
YRG! T8l @1, O R tausR $at Yoil Fifer
& 15 gfarerd A 31 @1 @ @ik Saes forw g
HSa A SFHIG UTH fohaT T Bl

Annual Report 2019-20

individual borrowers and group borrowers can be

exceeded by an additional 5 percentage points
(i.e. 5 per cent of TCF) and 10 percentage points
(i.e.10 per cent of TCF), respectively (over and
above the maximum limits of 20 per cent and
45 per cent, respectively), provided the additional
credit exposure is on account of infrastructure
projectsinindia. The Bank’s creditexposurestosingle
and group borrowers as on March 31, 2020, were
within the limits stipulated by the RBI. There were no
borrowers as on March 31,2020, for whom exposure
over 15 per cent of capital funds was assumed with
the approval of the Board.

RBI has advised financial institutions to adopt
internal limits on exposures to specific industry
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sectors to ensure that the exposures are more
evenly spread over various sectors. The exposure

limit adopted by the Bank for each industry sector
is 15 per cent of the Bank’s aggregate credit
exposure to all industry sectors. None of the Bank’s
exposures to individual industry sectors was more
than 15 per cent of its total industry exposure as on
March 31, 2020.
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Under a Buyer's Credit-NEIA facility of US$ 69.62 mn, Ashok
Leyland has supplied 675 vehicles alongwith spares to Senegal.
The buses are equipped with ramps for the differently-ablea,
which were introduced for the first time in the country.

Projects, Products and Services Exports

Exim Bank provides a wide range of export
credit products to facilitate export of projects
and consultancy services such as buyer’s credit,
supplier’s credit, capital equipment finance, export
project cash flow deficit finance, guarantees and
letters of credit. The Bank offers a comprehensive
financing package to Indian project exporters, which
includes both funded support as well as non-fund
based support by way of project related guarantees.

Export Contracts

During the year, Exim Bank has supported
38 project export contracts valued at
US$ 2.80 bhillion under its commercial window.
Some major project exports contracts supported by
the Bank during the year include:

e (Construction and maintenance of four-
lane National Highway from Dharkhar to
Sarail in Bangladesh, awarded to Afcons
Infrastructure Ltd.;

e Design, manufacture and supply of cables and
wires for Dangote Refinery complex project in
Nigeria, secured by Polycab India Ltd.;

¢ Design, supply and related services for building
substation, fransmission lines and relocation and
expansion of substations in Nicaragua, secured
by Transrail Lighting Ltd.;

¢ Design, supply, installation, and commissioning
of power transmission line in Togo, secured by
KEC International Ltd.;

e Engineering, Procurement and Construction
(EPC) of three Central Processing Facilities for a
gas field development project being developed
by Sonatrach in Algeria, secured by L&T
Hydrocarbon Engineering Ltd.;

e EPC of container berth, back up yard, building,
utilities, for development of container terminal at
the Yangon port, Myanmar, by ITD Cementation
India Ltd.;
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The Bank supported Sterling and Wilson Solar Ltd. for executing
three solar EPC projects in Egypt with aggregate capacity of
150 MW. The project is enabling the country to meet its
high-energy demand.
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e Design, engineering, procurement, supply,
construction and commissioning of 190 MW
DC solar photovoltaic plant in Chile, secured by
Sterling and Wilson Solar Ltd.; and

e Design, manufacture, supply and supervision
of the installation and commissioning of
vertical axial pumps in Suriname, by Kirloskar
Brothers Ltd.

Export Credits and Guarantees

During the year, the Bank approved export credits
and guarantees aggregating I 39.76 billion by
way of buyer’s credit and funded/non-funded
support to Indian exporters for project exports.
Disbursements amounting to ¥ 11.45 billion and
guarantees aggregating I 44.83 billion were
issued during the year. These guarantees mainly
pertain to overseas projects in sectors such as
oil and gas, power generation, transmission and
distribution, infrastructure development, solar EPC,
consultancy services, etc. Disbursements under the
commercial Buyer's Credit programme aggregated
< 8.77 billion for exports to countries that include
Bhutan, Sri Lanka, Thailand, UAE, the USA and
more than 14 countries in Africa. During the year,
Exim Bank has also extended a credit line of
US$ 100 million to African Export-Import Bank and
US$ 10 million to DFCC Bank Plc, Sri Lanka, to
facilitate export of goods and services from India.

Buyer's Credit under the National Export
Insurance Account

The Bank has sanctioned an aggregate amount
of US$ 2.67 billion, for 30 projects, valued at
US$ 2.88 billion, as on March 31, 2020, which
include: Transmission line projects in Cameroon,
Mauritania, Senegal, Zambia and Kenya; a railway
line project in Ghana; water supply projects
in Uganda and Cameroon; and road project
in Maldives.
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Construction of transmission line, distribution network and
substations was awarded to KEC International Ltd. under Buyer's
Credit-NEIA facility of US$ 20.35 mn to ZESCO Ltd., Zambia.
The project has benefited hospitals, educational institutes,
government offices and over 300,000 residents of the region.
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The Bank has also given in-principle commitments
for an aggregate amount of US$ 3.53 billion
supporting 28 projects valued at US$ 4.10 billion,
under BC-NEIA at the request of several leading
Indian project exporters.

Lines of Credit

Exim Bank, on behalf and with the support
of GOl extends Lines of Credit (LOCs) to
sovereign governments, regional development
banks and overseas entities to promote
development in partner countries. During the
year, the Bank extended 27 LOCs, aggregating
US$ 3.40 billion, to support export of projects,
goods and services from India. LOCs extended by
the Bank during the year include LOCs to the
Governments of Bolivia, Comoros, D.R. Congo,
Gambia, Ghana, Guinea, Madagascar, Mali,
Mongolia, Mozambique, Nicaragua, Nigeria,
Russian Federation, Rwanda, Seychelles, Sri Lanka,
Suriname, Togo, Uzbekistan and Zimbabwe.
These LOCs will catalyze exports by way of
financing projects such as farm mechanisation,
food processing and irrigation development,
establishment of rural broadband network, thermal
power plant, petrochemical refinery project,
solar power projects, social infrastructure and
development projects, construction of hospitals
and setting up of water supply schemes. The
Exim Bank has built up a portfolio of 259 GOI
supported LOCs with credit commitments
aggregating US$ 25.46 billion, which are at
various stages of implementation. With ever
expanding reach, the LOCs have gained momentum
in stimulating economic growth across 64
countries in Africa, Asia, Latin America,
Oceania and the CIS region.

Concessional Financing Scheme

Exim Bank has extended a term loan of
US$ 1.60 billion to the Bangladesh-India Friendship
Power Company Pvt. Ltd. (a 50:50 joint venture
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between the Bangladesh Power Development
Board, Bangladesh and NTPC Ltd., India) for
financing the strategic 1320 MW (2x2660 MW) ultra
super-critical Maitree Super Thermal Power Project
on turnkey basis at Rampal, Bangladesh. The
contract was awarded to Bharat Heavy Electricals
Ltd., following an International Competitive Bidding
process. State-of-the-art technologies have been
selected for this project to make it an environment-
friendly project. Once commissioned, the Maitree
Super Thermal Power Project is expected to be one
of the largest power plants in Bangladesh. The power
plant is part of the Government of Bangladesh's
plan for infrastructure development in the country,
particularly in the power sector, augmenting the
power generation capacity and reducing the current
power deficit. During the year, drawals under the
loan aggregated US$ 373.79 million.

Building Export Competitiveness

The Bank operates a range of financing programmes
aimed at enhancing the export competitiveness of
Indian companies. During FY 2019-20, Exim Bank
sanctioned loans aggregating < 118.47 billion under
programmes for enhancing export competitiveness.
Disbursements amounted to ¥ 108.28 billion under
these programmes.

—
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Exim Bank supported Greenply Industries Ltd. for setting up a
greentfield veneer and plywood manufacturing unit at NKOK SEZ,
in Gabon. In two years, the production capacity of the unit has
increased by more than 150 per cent.
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The Bank extended guarantee facility to Shapoorji Pallonji Mideast
LLC for the execution of a contract for design and construction of
a 200-room hotel in Freetown, Sierra Leone.
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Loans to Export Oriented Units (EOUs)

During the year, the Bank approved term loans
of ¥ 33.94 billion to 17 EOUs. Disbursements
amounted to I 23.10 billion. Under the
Production  Equipment Finance Programme,
4  exporting companies were sanctioned
I 7.43 billion for financing acquisition of
production equipment. Disbursements amounted
to ¥ 3.96 billion.

Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS)

Exim Bank is one of the nodal agencies
appointed by the Ministry of Textiles, GOI, to
establish and approve the eligibility of projects
under TUFS, and release subsidy directly to the
approved projects. So far, the Bank had accorded
approval for 233 projects with aggregate cost of
< 185.77 billion. Loans approved and disbursed
aggregated I 67.89 billion and I 50.71 billion,
respectively. The Bank's assistance to the textile
industry under TUFS is spread across various
segments of textile manufacturing and covers
several states in India.

Overseas Investment Finance Programme

The Bank has a comprehensive programme
covering equity finance, loans, guarantees and
advisory services, to support Indian outward
investment. During the year, 16 corporates were
sanctioned funded and non-funded assistance
aggregating ¥ 28.37 billion for part financing their
overseas investments in eight countries. So far,
Exim Bank has provided finance to 634 ventures
set up by 475 companies in 78 countries. Overseas
investments supported during the year include
setting up of a greenfield manufacturing facility
in Morocco for the production and supply of auto
components to a global manufacturer of steering
and driveline products in Morocco, working capital
for a plant manufacturing oleoresins in China,
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setting up of units in the USA for the manufacture
of Intermediate Bulk Container bottles and drums,
setting up of a greenfield Calcined Petroleum Coke
manufacturing project with captive power generation
in Oman, amongst others. Aggregate assistance
extended towards overseas investment amounts to
< 612.64 billion covering various sectors including
pharmaceuticals, home furnishings, readymade
garments, construction, paper and paper products,
textiles, garments, chemicals, dyes, computer
software and IT, engineering goods, healthcare,
natural resources, metal and metal processing,
agriculture, agro-based products, steel, oil and gas.

Standby Letters of Credit (SBLC) / Letters of
Credit (LC)

To facilitate the transactions of EOUs,
the Bank issues LCs mainly for imports
financed by the Bank. The Bank also extends
financial guarantees by way of guarantees /
SBLCs to enable EOUs raise funds for their
overseas ventures at competitive rates. During
the year, the Bank, in addition to guarantees for
project export contracts, issued financial
guarantees, amounting to ¥ 4.37 billion. This
financial guarantee portfolio stood at< 17.31 billion
as on March 31, 2020, as against I 17.64 billion
as on March 31, 2019. During the year, the Bank

opened 33 LCs aggregating I 17.64 billion. The

ST JiFavier SSIRICT 7 TFARET & AP 31X IISTHTf 97T Pt
10 wic AT CvBlee gefl @l sgfd B

Universal Industrial supplied 10 spot mixing asphalt machines
to the Roads and Highways Department of Government of

Bangladesh under Line of Credit of US$ 2 bn.
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The Bank completed a consultancy services assignment to develop financing products for the new export credit agency set up by
Sauadi Arabia.

% 17.64 fOfe & gemm & Jem 31 #m, 2020 Bank also handles negotiation / collection of export
@ T 17.31 fformT @1 @11 9§ & SR o 7 documents. The Bank handled 1218 export
3 17.64 fafermT & 33 W@ o SN fCI €6 gocuments worth % 76.18 billion.
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The Bank supported IM Gears Pvt Ltd., under its Overseas
Investment Finance Programme for Setting up a greenfield
manufacturing facility in Morocco for supply of drive line
components.

Grassroots Initiatives and Development (GRID)
The Bank, through its grassroots initiatives,
envisages supporting globalization of small and
micro-enterprises, generally based out of rural India.
The main objective of the programme is to address
the socio-economic needs of the disadvantaged
sections of the society by creating expanded
opportunities for traditional craftsmen, artisans and
rural entrepreneurs of the country. To facilitate the
same, the Bank provides financial support, both in
the form of loans and grants, for capacity building
exercises.

Workshops and Training Programmes

Exim Bank has been supporting and assisting rural
artisans and craftsmen of handicraft products
to widen their domestic as well as international
presence by organizing design, skill-building and
training workshops. As part of this endeavour,
the Bank supported a product and design
development training programme for 30 master
weavers engaged in the intricate ‘Kalamkari’ art,
in Pedana village, near Machilipatnam, Andhra
Pradesh, for a period of one month. The workshop
enabled new product development and quality
upgradation with an objective to augment income
generation for the artisans.

The Bank organised a series of 15 skill-development

workshops, comprising craft and tailoring
programmes, capacity building programmes for
production, design and product development
workshops, production management trainings, and
residential craft manager trainings for 240 unskilled,
semi-skilled, and skilled artisans and crafts persons
of Rangsutra Crafts India Ltd. (RCIL) in the regions
around Barmer, Bikaner, Srinagar and Varanasi. The
training benefitted not only the existing community
of RCIL's artisans who face the challenges of
creating and developing export quality products and

establishing robust brand value for themselves, but

aif§e Raid 2019-20
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Signing of Lines of Credit of US$ 30 mn for rehabilitation and upgradation of potable water system and US$ 150 mn for strengthening of
agriculture mechanization service centres, extended to the Government of Ghana.
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also helped equip the next generation of artisans to
carry forward the rich tradition of the handicrafts
from the four geographically diverse regions. The
beneficiaries of the programme were predominantly
women.

The Bank supported a training workshop in
association with Somaiya Kala Vidya, an NGO
based in the Kutch region of Gujarat, on design
development for handloom products for Kumaon
Earthcraft Cooperative, established by Avani. Avani
is engaged with over 2,000 artisans, predominantly
women and farmers, across 64 villages in and
around Pithoragarh district of Uttarakhand. It
provides sustainable livelihood to the traditional
artisans through production and sale of textiles,
natural dyes, and other ecological products.
The artisans developed 43 prototypes which are
envisaged to be launched in exhibitions towards
the end of 2020.

The Bank supported ‘Social Impact Summit - The
Power of Collaboration’ organized by Women
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Rane (Madras) Ltd., was supported for acquisition of Rane
Precision Die Castings Inc., USA under its Overseas Investment
Finance Programme. The unit at Russellville manufactures high
pressure aluminium die castings for automotive applications.

on Wings (WoW). The Summit was organized to
facilitate access to finance and markets for the
women members of WoW belonging mostly to
the small businesses. An online platform focusing
on job creation for women in rural India was also
launched during the summit.

The Bank, offered assistance to self help groups,
non-governmental organizations, and micro and
grassroots companies by affording stall space at
the Surajkund Mela and Sharadotsav exhibitions.

Exim Bazaar

Exim Bank has been supporting and curating
grassroots enterprises and craftsmen across
India through its own exclusive handicraft and
handloom exhibition called the ‘Exim Bazaar’.
The Bank organized three editions of Exim
Bazaars, during FY 2019-20. An aggregate of
324 artisans showcased and sold handmade
products representing more than 25 states.
The events cumulatively attracted more than a
1,00,000 visitors.

Marketing Advisory Services (MAS)

Exim Bank seeks to help Indian firms in their
globalization efforts, by proactively assisting in
locating overseas distributors / buyers / partners for
their products and services on a success fee basis
through its MAS programme. One of the highlights
in the year was the assistance provided for the
development of Lacustrine Fisheries in Kibouo
Lake Dalao city in Abidjan, Cote d’lvoire. A team of
competent consultants from India were identified
by Exim Bank to carry out a feasibility study of
the project location, followed by preparation of a
Detailed Project Report.

The Bank also successfully processed a request
from animporter from Sierra Leone, for procurement
of manufacturing equipment for hygiene products
for women, by identifying an exporter from the
MSME sector in India. The negotiations effectively
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RITES Ltd. supplied 10 diesel electric locomotives and 6 diesel
multiple units with air-conditioned passenger compartments
under the Line of Credit of US$ 382.37 mn extended to the
Government of Sri Lanka.

addressed specifications requested by the importer
in terms of raw materials, installation, price and
production cycle.

The Bank successfully linked a social enterprise,
producing single-origin (purest form) honey and by-
products of honey, by engaging tribal population in
various parts of India, to the UAE market. The Bank
has also successfully linked businesses of Indian
exporters, predominantly MSMEs, to overseas
markets for products, such as bags, fabrics,
paintings, handicraft items and home furnishing.

During FY 2019-20, the Bank entered into a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with SASHA,
a not-for-profit Fair Trade organization, based in
Kolkata. The MOU entails both Exim Bank and
SASHA to mutually share knowledge / market
intelligence and jointly engage with promising small
and grassroot enterprises, in their capacity building
efforts through a range of financial and advisory
services. Currently, SASHA is engaged with 5,000
artisans, over 100 craft enterprises and 16 craft
lines across the country.

In July 2019, the Bank was conferred a ‘Certificate
of Merit’ at the Karlsruhe Sustainable Finance
Awards, jointly organised by the Association of
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The Bank extended a Line of Credit of US$ 23.50 mn to the
Government of Malawi for construction of a new water supply
system from Likhubula river. The project is expected to supply
potable drinking water to nearly 300,000 residents.

Development Financing Institutions in Asia and the
Pacific, the European Organization for Sustainable
Development and the Association of African
Development Finance Institutions, together with
the City of Karlsruhe, Germany. The Bank won the
award under the 'Sustainable Financial Products
and Services' category in recognition of the
innovative ‘Grassroots Initiatives for Development’
programme.

Exim Bank - UNDP Co-operation on Capacity
Building of MSMEs in the North East Region

Exim Bank and the United Nations Development
Programme (UNDP) are jointly implementing a
project on 'Capacity Building of MSMEs in North
East India for Export Competitiveness'. The initiative
aims at creating stronger MSMEs in the North
East region to boost exports. The key strategies
include taking advantage of emerging opportunities
under the Government of India’s ‘Act East Policy’
that recognises the potential of the region. The
project initially focuses on the states of Assam and
Mizoram.

Some of the key initiatives under this project during
2019-20 include partnering with several pan-India
institutions to identify opportunities for MSMEs,
conducting studies to strengthen agricultural value
chain, documenting cluster activities of agriculture,
handloom and handicraft sectors and creating a
UNDP-Exim Bank network of social entrepreneurs
in Mizoram and Assam.

Exim Mitra

The Bank's Exim Mitra portal, provides exporters
and importers a wide range of trade information
services. The portal contributes to the ongoing
efforts towards reducing the asymmetry in
informationandavailability of trade finance and credit
insurance facilities amongst MSME entrepreneurs.
The platform also provides exhaustive trade-related
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The Bank supported a skill development workshop for weavers of Avani-Kumaon, Uttarakhand.
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data and information, allowing the users to make
informed decisions for their internationalization
efforts. This, interalia, includes assessment of
demand across products and markets; information
pertaining to market standards, sanitary/
phytosanitary requirements; rules and regulations
in key markets, like the USA and the EU; government
incentives across various sectors; relevant contact
information for handholding agencies; cost and
duration of shipments from across the globe and

country ratings.

The Bank also works closely with commercial
banks and credit insurance agencies to provide
information and guidance to exporters. The Bank
has partnered with 16 banks/financial institutions
for facilitating financial services through the portal.
Prospective exporters can fill and submit an online
form on the portal, which captures preliminary data
pertaining to loan applications. These details are
then shared with participating banks. The portal,
therefore, acts as a much needed intermediary
between suppliers and users of trade finance.

Exim Bank recognizes that the full potential of
knowledge dissemination can be fructified only
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The Bank extended a Line of Credit of US$ 35.8 mn to finance
rural electrification through solar DG hybrid PV systems in 50
remote villages in Suriname.
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through a two-way exchange of information. To
facilitate this, the portal has a helpline section to
cater to specific queries of exporters and importers.
As on March 31, 2020, Exim Mitra had addressed
more than 800 queries of exporters from various
industrial segments. A majority of the queries have
been from MSME exporters in labour intensive
sectors such as agro and food products, textiles
and garments.

Award for Business Excellence

Exim Bank and Confederation of Indian Industry

(Cll) joined hands in 1994, to promote ‘excellence’
among Indian companies through the ‘ClI-Exim
Bank Award for Business Excellence’ for best Total
Quality Management practices adopted by an Indian
company. The Award is based on the European
Foundation for Quality Management model. In 2019,
there were 14 companies which received varying
levels of recognition. Kirloskar Oil Engines Ltd. and
Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd. (Appliances Divisions)
were adjudged the winners of the ClI-Exim Bank
Award for business excellence.
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Release of Exim Bank's working paper on ‘Promoting Exports from Bihar: Insights and Policy Perspectives’.

giffes Raré 2019-20



R Th godells JaeM ¢, STgl fFrafdenl 3iR smardenl
& ffdrs Farell @ e RaT AT g1 31 9, 2020
de vfae i & SIRT Al Sen et & fafaet
¥ 800 A 31fYp HaTell & Sare U MU &l W |
Srftrepier HaTe SN iR Wer IIGT qAT STACRA
3R TRYE S 1T &9 & O tHuAwHS it B
IR AR B

I IHEAT REPR

Tforg § @R IRl SE uReg (HHtengans),
el R St GRT 3OS M arell e
TUTERT eeE ggfcril & forg Hemens-ufen da
AR IPEAT DR P SINY IR parai d
ICHEAT DI FGET o7 & foIq 1994 H AT 37UI Tg
DR RITIT BRI BR FaTfeic! Hiome Aisa
W 3MeTRd gl 2019 H 14 HUAT B 3T 3T
TR W TP (a1 71 fraraR ifgd o4
forfice (T fedfiorT) ot e ScgpEdT & forg
HemEars i o qRepR & forg AT |

JTRTEI AP oMY YREBR

P GRT JIARTET 3MfAeh Ny GREPR T FATIT
1989 H & T offl TH@T I ARG iR fageft
freafqemert e fremr dwenet ¥ YR AR
SRT ORISR sreforRe, <R, faerT oiR Heg
faTaISor < & H QY 1 IQrET ol 81 T REPR
& 3fafd T 3,50,000 Ht A q=r AR uF UG
feham ST 21 @ 2018 & foorar ST AiRieg gt
Rl ¢ T TEHR ‘IGRIORU, da9 AR Heex
gig: IRA & FEY H AT Ao [eauur ofide
aref Ih! SiaeRa MR & forg wg fmar mam
1. TSt 4 gFarec off Alfcad, I & 2016 H
3ot feult &ReeT <t 2t

YR gfaom §& faaw anffe oy RepR

a¥ 2016 H foa=T 3idRe® HgaW dF & Iiehfd YRd
&Y 3TEIEAT P SR § 7 AR favm do faasd
aMfdfes oMy REPR’ Pl TATAT DIl 30 REDR
B I e A5 <o & forv urifiepar &=
alel AHAMERIE vl TR Bfed S=d MY regz=1
P T IR UIATRd AT 81 [REPR 0y T
ToTfeT 1 37R b gRT U T 1.5 frferam (arm
22,000 JUF SIeR) DI FHM A1 T Sl AT g

Annual Report 2019-20

Export-Import Bank of India

Award
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7. HiRIag gt a1 3G B mn

Exim Bank’s International Economic Research Annual (IERA)
Award 2018 was presented to Dr. Soumyatanu Mukherjee.

International Economic Research Award

The International Economic Research Award was
instituted by the Bank in 1989. The objective of
the Award is to promote research in international
economics, trade, development and related
financing, by Indian nationals at universities
and academic institutions in India and abroad.
The Award consists of a sum of ¥ 3,50,000 and
a citation. The winner for the year 2018 was
Dr. Soumyatanu Mukherjee, for his doctoral
thesis titled 'Liberalisation, Wages and Sector
Growth: General Equilibrium Analysis for India'.
Dr. Mukherjee received his degree in 2016 from
the University of Nottingham, UK.

Exim Bank of India BRICS Economic Research
Award

During India’s Presidency under the BRICS Interbank
Co-operation Mechanism in 2016, the Bank
instituted the Exim Bank of India BRICS Economic
Research Award, with an objective to encourage
and stimulate advanced research on topics of

contemporary relevance to the member nations of
BRICS. The Award, comprising of a citation and prize
money of ¥ 1.5 million (approximately US$ 22,000)
is sponsored by the Bank. The Award is open to
nationals of any of the five member nations of
BRICS, whose doctoral theses have been awarded a
doctorate or accepted for award of a doctorate from
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Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd. (Appliances Division) was declared as the winner and role model organisation at the ClI-Exim Bank Award

for Business Excellence.
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any nationally accredited university or academic
institution globally. The winner for the year 2019
was Dr. Tushar Bharati, for his doctoral thesis titled
'Essays on Education and Institutions in Developing
Countries'. Dr. Bharati received his degree in 2018
from the University of Southern California, USA.
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Research and Analysis

The Bank’s Research and Analysis Group offers
a range of insights on aspects of international
economics, trade and investments through
qualitative and quantitative research techniques.
The research work carried out in the Group under
the broad classification of regional, sectoral and
policy related studies, are published in the form
of Occasional Papers, Working Papers, books, etc.
Twenty research studies were published during the
year. These include the following:

1. India-Africa Partnership in Agriculture and Farm
Mechanisation

2. India-Myanmar Trade and Investment: Prospects
and Way Forward

3. A Bridge Between India and Latin America:
Policy Options for Deeper Economic Cooperation

4. Manufacturing in SADC: Moving Up the Value
Chain

5. North Africa: Unlocking India’s Trade and
Investment Potential

6. AfCFTA: Opportunities for India in Africa’s
Economic Integration

7. India-CLMV: Building Supply Chains in Asia

T

PRa 7 S 264 o Gl de wiv ) i dow & e

Exim Bank participated in the 25" Annual Meeting of Asian Exim Banks Forum held at Jeju Island, Korea.
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8. India’s Bilateral Relations with the GCC
Countries: Trends in Trade, Migration and
Remittances

9. Realizing India's Trade and Investment Potential
with South Korea

10. India and Central Asia: Revitalizing Trade and
Investment Relations

11. Indian Automotive Industry: At the Crossroads
12. Indian Chemical Industry: New Directions

13. Indian Packaging Industry: Challenges and
Prospects

14. GVC Integration: Enhancing India's Exports

15. Intensifying Trade Protectionism: Implications
for India

16. Project Exports From India: Strategy for
Reenergizing and Reorienting

17. Domestic Policy Constraints for Exports in Select
Sectors

18. Relooking India's Tariff Policy Framework

19. Liberalisation, Wages and Sector Growth:
General Equilibrium Analysis for India

20. Essays on Education and Institutions in
Developing Countries

Export Leading Index

Exim Bank has developed an in-house model to
generate an Export Leading Index (ELI) for India, to
track and forecast the movement in India’s exports.
The ELI, gauges the outlook for the country’s exports
and is essentially developed as a leading indicator
to forecast growth in total merchandise and non-oil
exports of the country, on a quarterly basis, based
on several external and domestic factors.

Exim Bank’s forecasts are released during the first
week of the months of June, September, December
and March, for the corresponding quarters, with
continuous improvisation to the model. ELI could
be of interest to policy makers, researchers, and
exporters, among others.
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Information and Advisory Services

The Bank provides a wide range of information,
advisory and support services, which complements
its financing programmes whilst also underlining
its role as a policy Bank. These services are
provided to the Bank’s stakeholders including state
governments, Indian public and private sector and
overseas entities. The scope of services include
policy inputs and papers for the state governments,
market-related information, sector and feasibility
studies, technology supplier identification, partner
search, capacity building exercises, investment
facilitation and development of joint ventures both
in India and abroad.

Exim Bank also provides assistance to a number
of institutions in the developing world through its
advisory and consultancy services. During the
year, Exim Bank organised skill enhancement
programmes for officers from Ghana Export-Import
Bank (Ghana Exim), as a follow-on to a capacity
building assignment.

Eximius Centre for Learning

The Eximius Centre for Learning (ECL) is responsible
for organising programmes for Indian exporters and
importers to enhance their awareness and facilitate
India’s international trade and investment.

During the financial year 2019-20, ECL conducted
24 seminars for exporters, with themes broadly
classified into export capability creation, business
opportunities, industry, country and region focus,
and export potential of Indian states.

The Bank extends LOCs under the Indian
Development and Economic Assistance Scheme
(IDEAS). With the objective of raising awareness
on IDEAS guidelines, the Bank partnered with
the Ministry of External Affairs, GOI, to organize
seminars in five tier Il cities, namely, Indore, Kochi,
Pune, Kanpur and Bhubaneshwar.

With merchandise exports witnessing a slowdown
during the past decade, project exports present a
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vital conduit for expansion in exports. The Bank
organised a two-day seminar on the theme of
‘Building a Roadmap for Boosting Project Exports’
in New Delhi. The Hon’ble Minister of Commerce
and Industry, Shri Piyush Goyal in his address
highlighted the efforts taken by GOl to reverse
the recent slowdown in exports and enhance
competitiveness of Indian exporters in the global
market.

Exim Bank, organized a seminar on ‘Stepping Up
India’s Engagements in Africa’ to seek stakeholder
feedback on issues impacting India-Africa bilateral
trade and investments.The seminar broughttogether
representatives from African missions, GOl and the
Indian corporate sector having presence in Africa
who shared insights into areas for diversification
and strategies for achieving greater collaboration.

ECL partners with multilateral development banks to

Publication Release
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Exim Bank’s publication titled ‘Project Exports from India: Strategy for Reenergizing and Reorienting’ was released by Shri Piyush Goyal,

Minister of Commerce and Industry, Government of India.
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The Bank completed a consultancy assignment for the Ghana
Export-Import Bank (Ghana Exim). A team of nine officers
from Ghana Exim visited Exim Bank for a skill enhancement
programme.
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jointly organise seminars on business opportunities
in projects funded by them. During the year, the
Bank partnered with the Asian Development Bank
and the World Bank to organise two seminars on
business opportunities in externally-aided projects.

Recognising the need for a state-focused strategy,
for export promotion, Exim Bank organized two
seminars during the year, titled ‘Export Strategy for
Chhattisgarh’ and ‘Promoting Exports from Bihar’,
held in Raipur and Patna, respectively.

ECL partnered with various trade bodies and
chambers of commerce across India to organise
events aimed at promoting exports, especially from
the MSME sector. In association with Federation of
Indian Export Organisations, the Bank organized
three seminars during the year on the theme of
‘Opportunities for MSMEs in International Markets’
at Mysore, Rudrapur and Jodhpur. To enhance export
capability of the rural and grassroots enterprises,
Exim Bank partnered with Export Promotion Council
for Handicrafts to organise five workshops onthemes
related to export documentation, export marketing,
e-commerce and online trading, design trends, GST,
etc. in five handicraft clusters in Puducherry, Sagar,
Coimbatore, Mangaluru and Madurai. More than
600 artisans benefitted from these workshops.

With a view to reach out to a global audience keen on
matters pertaining to international trade, economy,
trade related policy, etc., the Bank launched a series
of webinars. The webinars, christened as ‘Exim
Bank’s Masterclass’ were held on topics such as
‘India’s Merchandise Exports: Drivers and Growth
Prospects’, ‘Impact of Union Budget on Select
Sectors’, ‘Intensifying Trade Protectionism: Causes
and Implications’, and ‘How to Export?’. Economists
from the Bank as well as external experts were
invited as speakers for these webinars.

Institutional Linkages

The Bank has fostered a network of alliances and
institutional linkages with multilateral agencies,
export credit agencies, banks and financial
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institutions, trade promotion bodies and investment
promotion boards to help create an enabling
environment for supporting trade and investment.

BRICS Interbank Co-operation Mechanism

Exim Bank is the nominated member development
bank from India under the BRICS Interbank
Co-operation Mechanism. The Bank entered
into a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)
with the development banks of the BRICS
nations for Mobilization of Private Investment in
Infrastructure. Under the framework of the MoU,
member development banks have agreed to
explore the possibilities of financing, co-financing
or guaranteeing of private investment in the
infrastructure sphere. The Bank also participated
in the Annual Meeting and the Financial Forum of
the BRICS Interbank Co-operation Mechanism and
associated meetings held in Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

Asian Exim Banks Forum

The twenty-fifth Annual Meeting of the Asian Exim
Banks Forum (AEBF) was hosted by the Export-
Import Bank of Korea (KEXIM) at Jeju Island, Korea,
in November 2019. The theme of the meeting was
'Facing a New Decade: Revisiting Asian ECAs' role
in the Shifting Global Economic Landscape — Rising
needs for Proactive, Flexible and Sustainable ECAs'.

VRTT §b @1 e smfe ay gwer 2019, Rt fe
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Exim Bank’s BRICS Economic Research Award 2019 was
awarded to Dr. Tushar Bharati during the 9" Annual BRICS
Financial Forum in Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.
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The meeting had representatives at the highest
level from member institutions, viz., Australia,
China, India, Indonesia, Japan, Korea, Malaysia,
Philippines, Thailand, Turkey and Vietnam. Asian
Development Bank participated in the meeting as
a permanent invitee. Export Development Canada,
Abu Dhabi Fund for Development & Abu Dhabi
Exports Office, and UK Export Finance were invited
as Observer Institutions.

In 1996, Exim Bank took the initiative of forming
the AEBF. AEBF seeks to enhance economic co-
operation and forge stronger linkages among
its member institutions, thereby fostering a
long-term relationship within the Asian Exim
Banks’ community. The Forum also provides a
sound platform for knowledge sharing by way
of training programmes that have helped the
staff of the member institutions learn the best
practices in areas as diverse as project financing,
capital markets, ship financing, SME financing,
commodity financing, country risk, cross border
investment, etc.
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Rivatex, East Africa Ltd., Kenya, supported under Exim Bank's Line of Credit is producing face masks for Kenya medical supplies authority.
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The Bank participated in the Eastern Economic Forum in Vladivostok, Russia, where Hon’ble Prime Minister Shri Narendra Modi was the
Chief Guest.
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Exim Bank took charge as the Chair for the
Training Committee during the Annual Meeting, to
coordinate the conduct of the training programmes
to be held during the year. During FY 2019-20,
Exim Bank hosted the 39" training programme on
‘Identification of Early Warning Signals, Resolution
and Recovery Strategies for Stressed Assets’.
Thirty-one participants from 10 member institutions
and three observer institutions attended the
programme. Faculty for the programme was invited
from the Export-Import Bank of China, Standard
Chartered Bank and Jawaharlal Nehru Institute of
Banking & Finance (Hyderabad), apart from subject
specialists from Exim Bank of India.

Global Network of Exim Banks and Development
Finance Institutions (GNEXID)

GNEXID was set up in Geneva in 2006 through the
Bank’s initiative, under the auspices of UNCTAD.
With the active support of a number of other Exim
Banks and Development Finance Institutions from
various developing countries, the network has
endeavoured to foster enhanced South-South trade
and investment and co-operation. The Network
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Exim Bank’s 35" Commencement Day Annual Lecture was
delivered by Prof. Helene Rey.

held its Steering Committee Meeting followed by
the Annual General Meeting in Geneva in June
2019 in conjunction with the UN MSME Day. The
4" Exchange Programme of GNEXID was hosted
by the African Export-Import Bank in Cairo in
October 2019.

Commencement Day Annual Lecture

Exim Bank’s Commencement Day Annual Lecture
series, instituted in 1986, has earned recognition as
an important milestone in contributing to the debate
and discussions on contemporary finance, trade and
development issues impacting the global economy.
The lecture for FY 2019-20 was delivered by
Prof. Hélene Rey, Lord Bagri Professor of Economics,
London Business School. Prof. Rey spoke on the
topic 'Financial Globalisation and International
Financial Markets.'

aiffes Raic 2019-20
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Human Resources Management

The Bank's staff, comprising management
graduates, chartered accountants, bankers,
economists, legal, library and documentation
experts, engineers, linguists, human resources,
marketing and IT specialists, numbered 354 as
on March 31, 2020. The Bank organises various
group training programmes, facilitating continuous
upgradation of skills of its staff. Officers are also
nominated for customised training programmes and
seminars including e-learning, aimed at enhancing
skill sets for handling highly-specialised portfolios.
During FY 2019-20, 245 officers attended training
programmes and seminars on various subjects
relevant to the Bank’s operations ranging from
Cloud Security and Audit, Anti-Money Laundering,
Resolution of Distressed Assets, Procurement
Policy Framework, Credit Rating, Operational Risk
Management, Bond Mathematics, Indian Treasury
Market. Training in Stress management, Work-
life balance, Time Management and Personal
Effectiveness, was provided to staff members.

- | +
GOKHALE EDUCATION SOCIETY'S

SCIENCE COLLEGE, JAWH

da 7 gleTeR, HERIE H HF G qicl] WS Haid a1 GIaer dl T & o7y Si aval SvCice St caidi i
S5 UG [511 3 8T b1 Tl Hleniail @l eferid g1gi1 & 1o/ Sreox] il Gers 8% 3k Hlgerrall & fory RISFIR &
S 4 GIoreT g

The Bank provided a grant to the Don Bosco Institute of Technology to set up a low-cost sanitary napkin making facility in Palghar,
Maharashtra. The facility made the essentials of personal hygiene accessible to the local women and also created a few job opportunities
for women.

aif§e Raid 2019-20
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During FY 2019-20, 70 per cent of the Bank's
officers were nominated for 93 training programmes
conducted by reputed institutes and by internal
trainers.

Representation of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled
Tribes and other Backward Classes

Of the total staff of 354 in the Bank's service as on
March 31, 2020, there were 38 Scheduled Caste,
24 Scheduled Tribe and 59 Other Backward Class
staff members. Equal opportunities and training is
provided by the Bank to staff members belonging to
SCs, STs and 0OBCs.

Internal Committee under 'The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013' (the Act)

The Bank has zero tolerance for sexual harassment
at the workplace and has adopted a Policy on
Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace, in line
with the Act and the Rules made thereunder. All
employees of the Bank have read, acknowledged
and are aware of the Policy implemented by
the Bank.

In compliance with the Act, the Bank has constituted
Internal Complaints Committees for considering
complaints of sexual harassment of women at the
workplace as defined under the Act. The committees
have held regular meetings and also organised
awareness sessions for employees at all offices
of the Bank. No complaint was received by the
Internal Complaints Committees during the
FY 2019-20.

Treasury

The Bank’s integrated treasury handles fund
management functions including investment of
surplus funds, money market and forex operations
and securities trading. The Bank has segregated
front/middle/back office functions and has set up a
state-of-the-art dealing room. The range of products
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offered by the Bank’s treasury to its borrowers
include foreign exchange deals, collection/
negotiation of export documents, issuance
of inland/foreign letters of credit/guarantees,
structured loans, etc. The Bank uses financial
derivative transactions for raising cost effective
funds and hedging its balance sheet exposures,
with the objective of reducing market risks. The
Bank is a member of the Indian Financial Network
and has registration authority status from Institute
for Development Research in Banking Technology,
the certifying authority. The Bank holds a digital
certificate to deal through the Negotiated Dealing
System-Order Matching segment of RBI, which
provides the electronic dealing platform for trading
in GOI securities. The securities/foreign exchange
transactions of the Bank are routed through the
Guaranteed Settlement Facility provided by the
Clearing Corporation of India Ltd. (CCIL). The Bank is
a member of Tri-Party Repo Dealing System (TREPS)
and Clearcorp Order Matching System (CROMS),
the Repo Dealing Systems of CCIL. TREPS and
CROMS are Straight Through Processing enabled
anonymous Order Matching Platforms launched by
CCIL for facilitating dealing in market repos in all
kinds of Government Securities on T+0/ T+1 basis.
CCIL acts as a central counterparty to all TREPS/
CROMS trades and settlements are guaranteed
by CCIL. Also, the Bank is a member of FX-Clear
segment, the forex dealing system of CCIL. The Bank
has centralized SWIFT facility (with connectivity to
the London Branch) which is capable of handling
multiple Bank Identifier Codes.

Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG)
Framework

The Bank has in place a Board-approved ESG
Policy for Sustainable Development / Responsible
Financing. The Policy seeks to ensure compliance
with the respective host country regulations and
envisages evolution of a common policy approach

aif§e Raid 2019-20
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for all lenders in the consortium. The Bank is also
a part of the deliberations led by the Indian Banks
Association (IBA) on a sustainability framework for
banks. The IBA has appreciated the efforts of the
Bank, among others, for moving forward on Principle
2 of the Guidelines, i.e. integrating ESG-based risk
assessment into the credit appraisal process, as
well as making forward strides on aspects of green
investment using new modes of green finance,
which is Principle 4 of the Guidelines.

The Bank has been promoting sustainable banking
both in India as well as internationally through
its various financing programmes. The Bank has
been funding projects in areas such as renewable
energy, energy efficiency, waste management,
mass transportation and energy efficient transport.
The Bank is promoting inclusive growth through its

Grassroots Initiatives and Development programme.

ToTg I F v form

L ’ &
VT a5 @ ¥CIH SN I GRT] 7GR Bl 4t STERIST 9T @ I Herey H9% # asilar iIv T 9l wgg ac &

Exim Bank's staff and their family members participated with environment activist Mr. Afroz Shah for cleaning of the Versova and Dana

Pani beaches in Mumbai.
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Exim Bank extended a Line of Credit of US$ 30 mn to the
Government of Sierra Leone for land and infrastructure
development including hydraulics, water management System
and provision of fractors.
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Exim Bank was awarded for its best practices in
the Category of Sustainable Financing Programme
in the Latin American Association of Development
Financing Institutions (ALIDE) Awards for 2019, held
at the 49" General Assembly of ALIDE in Madrid,
Spain.

The Bank has been reviewing its internal operations
for ESG-related parameters. The Bank has taken
up electrical audit and associated measures for
optimising energy consumption. Solar panels
have been installed at the Bank’s staff quarters in
Walkeshwar, Mumbai. The Bank has installed LED
lights in the work areas and motion sensor lights
in its washrooms at its Head Office which has
considerably reduced energy consumption.

The Bank aims to minimise the use of paper through
digitisation of workflows including circulation of
agenda papers for meetings, e-Greetings and
e-Invites for various occasions and functions. Use
of video/tele conferencing has helped reduce the
carbon footprint. The Bank has showcased its 'Go
Green' initiative by organising sapling plantation
drives in housing societies where the Bank provides
accommodation to staff members. Paper cups have
been replaced with reusable glass mugs in the
office premises. Further, single-use plastic water
bottles have been replaced with glass bottles across
all facilities of the Bank. In line with the 'Swachh
Bharat Mission' of the GOI, the staff of the Bank
participated in beach clean-up drives with Mr. Afroz
Shah, an environmental activist based in Mumbai.

Being a socially responsible organization, the Bank
has been at the forefront in supporting causes
related to women empowerment and upliftment
of underprivileged children. As an alternative to
presenting bouquets at events, donation certificates
in the name of the recipient for a social cause

aif§e Raid 2019-20



& foTg AN THI0T 97 AT % fRaT 21 eteRy oA
PSS T IR-ATHSHRI Tl g, e Jeae
SR 7 ¢ iR I8 TRAR g™ UH Fpell H
fire—3 et ISHT Telld gU WRd H§ Y@ AR Puro
SRft FRTett | fues & folg ToeRd g

forchr o 2019-20 & SR TfoT da = SrovaHg
B Bl Tht el USH IR dTet Farem di=rer’
P! AEANT UG 1| TfasT dop Y Errar A H9s
3iR TSR H 500 FHell BT Bl S UG fpy U
39 siferfa, 2019 § AFRIT & SR ¥ 7 JfaTge
31T A1 & U T HRTIT A o A1 et qas
4 g dTel afd s=di Bl B UM Ul dF &
3T JIRT T FRTEAT Bl TS AR b Pl geREg H
NI ufeets Reteid FRIRICT 31t ST srared
2019 ¥ ‘% ATHAIR Hoide HR AEcshiR’
REPR A TS 7|

dop 7 A1 $¥et A9 RIS A ARH TS
CaICATSHT, ST FQel o STRIRIT ST, JTRIfId
TS SR SR [T 81 390 1T 8§ 7 IRel
facer IR F¥UM, 778 fiealt; Bieh SEice 3ifh
SSieAe Calalst Jarict, aifsen; SareRare
Sew Rdferem, w8 Reel; Reel v ot
SPIHET ; IR DY U0 FEAH, SIAYR; FOgR
feafdernera; ey faeafdene; fifesm aftmra
faeafdenem; doR faeafderem, oW, Rifewa
favafoarer; Al sve+ fear feafdene, mae™;
Tl feafdenerd; ik gy faeaferem & +ft

BEGRRI g Bl 3

A —a
§ 7 3797 BRIl § TherT FAIfANT T ST b
The Bank organized blood donation camps in its offices.

Export-Import Bank of India

(such as Akshaya Patra) have been introduced in
the Bank. The Akshaya Patra Foundation, a not-
for-profit organisation headquartered in Bengaluru,
strives to fight issues like hunger and malnutrition
in India, by implementing the mid-day meal scheme
in government and government-aided schools.

During FY 2019-20, Exim Bank provided support
to GreenSole, a start-up providing school shoes
for needy students. With Exim Bank’s support,
footwear was provided to 500 school going children
in Mumbai and Gujarat. Furthermore, during the
monsoon season in 2019, the Bank joined hands
with the Robinhood Army, a volunteer group and
provided umbrellas to underprivileged children in
Mumbai. These efforts of the Bank were recognized
and the Bank was awarded the ‘Best CSR Project
for Childcare’ at the Public Relations Society of
India Awards 2019.

The Bank continues to grant scholarships for
students from Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes
and Other Backward Classes at the North Eastern
Regional Institute of Science and Technology,
Arunachal Pradesh, and has also instituted
scholarships for reserved category students
of Indian Institute of Foreign Trade, New Delhi;
Kalinga Institute of Industrial Technology University,
Odisha; Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi;

Delhi School of Economics; National Institute of

Annual Report 2019-20
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Welspun India Ltd. is manufacturing 3-ply masks using
nonwoven material at its Advanced Technical Textile site, which
was financed by Exim Bank.
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Agricultural Marketing, Jaipur; Manipur University;
Mizoram University; Sikkim Manipal University;
Tezpur University, Assam; Sikkim University; North
Eastern Hill University, Meghalaya; Nagaland
University, and Tripura University.

In 2019, the Bank supported setting up of Project
Maitreen, a low-cost sanitary napkin production
unit, at Jawhar, Palghar district (Maharashtra),
through the Don Bosco Institute, Mumbai. The
project commenced with active participation of local
women, mostly college students. The project has
benefitted the locals by spreading the message of
personal hygiene and sanitation as well as making
available low-cost sanitary napkins. An additional
benefit was the generation of few employment
opportunities, as the product is being sold in the
local market.

As socially responsible citizens, officers of the Bank
participate in various socially relevant activities
throughout the year. Blood donation camps were
organised in the Bank’s Head Office and New
Delhi office. More than 100 employees of the Bank
along with their family members participated in
the Mumbai Marathon 2020, to support Shrimad
Rajchandra Mission Love & Care, an NGO working
in the areas of health, education, women's
empowerment  and protection,
among others.

environment

As COVID-19 pandemic spread in India towards the
end of the financial year 2019-20, Exim Bank and
its employees together contributed an amount of
I 10 million to the Prime Minister's Citizen
Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situations
(PM-CARES) Fund. The fund will be used for
combating, containment and relief efforts against
the coronavirus outbreak and similar pandemic-like
situations in the future.
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Progress in Implementation of the Official
Language Policy

The Annual Programme for FY 2019-20, received
from the Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India, was
implemented through an action plan to achieve
targets. Towards this end, Official Language
Implementation Committee at the Bank’s Head
Office and Regional Offices reviewed and monitored
the progress on regular basis. Review meetings
with groups and offices were also conducted to
strengthen the usage of Hindi in the Bank.

Hindi workshops and orientation programmes
were organized regularly to motivate the staff to
use Hindi in their day-to-day official work. Various
innovative initiatives such as lectures by eminent
speakers, Shabdon ki Mail, Aaj ka Shabd / Vichaar,
Chai pe Charcha, Teen Sawal, Pustak Samiksha,
PPT competition, online quarterly Hindi quizzes etc.
were undertaken and officers were motivated to
learn Hindi and improve their Hindi vocabulary.

A scheme offering incentives aimed at encouraging
officers to learn and use Hindi in business
transactions is in place in the Bank. The Bank
publishes a bilingual in-house magazine called

'y

_
Yyl

A,

The Bank organised a seminar on Indian languages under the aegis of the Town Official Language Committee, Mumbai.
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‘Eximius’. A special issue of Eximius is brought out
as Rajbhasha Visheshank on the occasion of Hindi
Day. Officers were encouraged to contribute articles
in Hindi and the best articles were rewarded.

The Bank has actively participated in the meetings of
Town Official Language Implementation Committees
and has increasingly encouraged its officers to
participate in inter-bank Hindi competitions. Hindi
training needs of the officers were identified and
they were nominated for suitable training to attain
working knowledge as well as proficiency in Hindi.
Officers were also given training to use software
available for working in Hindi on computers.

As required under Official Language Rules, the Bank
maintains its corporate website and a portal named
Exim Mitra in both Hindi and English. The Bank has
a Rajbhasha Portal for internal use, which serves as
a digital platform, providing all material related to
Hindi at one place.

As directed in the Annual Programme, apart from
literature on the Bank’s operations and procedures,
all the issues of ‘Eximius Export Advantage’, a
quarterly publication of the Bank, were published
in Hindi under the title ‘Eximius: Niryaat Laabh’.
Issues of ‘Agri Export Advantage’, a bi-monthly
publication of the Bank, were also published in Hindi
under the title ‘Krishi Niryaat Laabh’. In addition
to Hindi and English, the Agri Export Advantage is
translated in 10 Indian languages. In pursuance of
GOI policy, new Hindi books, particularly on foreign
trade, commerce, finance, banking, information
technology and other subjects were added to
the Bank’s Knowledge Centre and libraries of the
regional offices.

In pursuance of the Government’s directives,
various Hindi competitions and programmes aimed
at encouraging usage of Hindi were organised in the
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The Bank extended finance to Mak Controls & Systems Private
Ltd., for supply of power systems to ELTA Systems, Israel, under
the Defence Offset Programme.

Bank to mark the occasion of Hindi Day. In addition

to Hindi Day, World Hindi Day and International
Mother Language Day (IMLD) were also celebrated
in the Bank. On the occasion of IMLD 2020, the
Bank organised a seminar on ‘Indian Languages
@2050 and Beyond’ under the aegis of the Town
Official Language Committee, Mumbai.

The Bank’s efforts for accelerating the use of Hindi
for official purposes received recognition from
various authorities. The Bank’s Head Office and
regional offices at Hyderabad and Kolkata were
awarded by their respective Town Official Language
Implementation Committees, constituted under
the aegis of Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India, for
commendable performance in implementing the
Official Language. The Bank’s bi-monthly newsletter
‘Agri Export Advantage’ which is published in Hindi
under the title ‘Krishi Niryaat Laabh’ was awarded
by PRSI under the Hindi newsletter category for
FY 2018-19.

Information Technology

The Bank continued its initiatives for enhancing
the use of knowledge-based tools, authentic
communication across its various constituents
for better sharing of information, customer
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empowerment and system intelligence capabilities.
Systems were supported and upgraded in various
areas including those of the core banking system,
business intelligence, digital documentation,
automatic workflows, networks, infrastructure
and security. The Bank strengthened its practices
and procedures in compliance with international
standards for IT governance. The Bank’s
corporate websites (www.eximbankindia.in and
www.eximmitra.in) continued to disseminate
information on the Bank’s various lending

programmes, activities and advisory services.

The Bank continued to invest on infrastructure
to support the growing need of business and
upgraded networks across the offices, data center,
computing and other crucial equipment. Seamless
integration between the Bank’s core banking
system and payment channels (RTGS/NEFT and
SWIFT) supports better fund management and
realtime appropriation of funds. The Bank became
one of the early members of BankChain which is a
forum of Indian banks to explore the feasibility of
implementation of Blockchain-based technology in
the Indian banking industry.

The Bank has a Disaster Recovery Site with
latest technology and minimal human resource
intervention. Cloud and Device based audio-video
conferencing facility enables seamless business
communication among stakeholders.

E-Governance and E-Payment

Systems are in place for business operations, MIS,
business intelligence, document management,
workflow, networks and security. The Bank's
internal processes are automated using workflow
collaboration tool. The Bank became a member of
National e-Governance Services Ltd. (NeSL). NeSL
is a credit repository, which accepts, stores and
makes readily available authenticated financial
information submitted by creditors. The Bank
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has created internal online database on negative
list and on information received from Central
Economic Intelligence Bureau, which are being
referred during loan appraisal cycles. The Bank
is using SWIFT Alliance Access software platform
to securely transmit financial and non-financial
messages across countries. The messages are
created in Finacle Application (Core and Treasury)
and transmitted to the SWIFT application by Straight
through Process.

Corporate Governance

Exim Bank ensures transparency and integrity
in communication and makes available full,
accurate and clear information to all concerned.
The Bank is committed to and continuously
strives to ensure compliance with best practices
of corporate governance as relevant to the Bank.
The Bank has established a framework of strategic
control and is continuously reviewing its efficacy.
Business/financial performance related matters,
analytical data/information are reported to the
Board/Management Committee of the Board (MC)
periodically for review. The Bank has put in place
a Board-approved Compliance Policy and a senior
official has been made responsible in respect of
compliance issues with all applicable statutes,
regulations and other procedures, policies as laid
down by the GOI/RBI and other regulators and
the Board. Deviations, if any, are reported to the
Audit Committee (AC). The Bank’s Board held five
meetings during FY 2019-20 and the MC held
seven meetings.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee (AC) of the Bank's Board
provides direction to the total audit function in order
to enhance its effectiveness as a management tool
and to follow-up on all issues raised in the statutory/
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Construction of the 225 KV high-voltage transmission line
and rehabilitation of distribution networks by Kalpataru Power
Transmission Ltd., under Buyer's Credit-NEIA facility —of
US$ 200 mn to the Government of Senegal.
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external/internal/concurrent audit reports and
RBI inspection reports. The AC reviews the annual
financial statements every year before submission
of the same to the Board. The AC met six times
during FY 2019-20.

Asset-Liability Management (ALM)

The Asset-Liability Management Committee
(ALCO) of the Bank oversees the monitoring and
management of market risk with support from the
Bank's mid-office. Liquidity/interest rate risks are
managed by ALCO as per the comprehensive ALM/
liquidity policies approved by the Board. The role
of ALCO includes, interalia, reviewing the Bank's
currency-wise structural liquidity and interest
rate sensitivity positions vis-a-vis prudential
limits prescribed by the RBI/Board, monitoring
results of periodical stress testing of cash flows
and identifying a suitable ALM strategy based on
the quantum of interest rate risk as measured
through (a) assessment of sensitivity of net interest
income and (b) sensitivity of economic value, using
duration-gap analysis, to interest rate movement.
Regular stress testing of the currency-wise
liquidity position is carried out and a Contingency
Funding Plan is drawn up periodically to estimate
the worst-case fund shortfall in each currency.
Value-at-risk is computed for the Bank's held
for-trading and available-for-sale portfolio of GOI
securities. The FMC decides on the investments/
disinvestments and raising of resources as per the
Fund Management/Resources Plan approved by the
Board at the beginning of each financial year and
reviewed during the year.

Risk Management

The Risk Management Committee of the Board
(RMC) is responsible for monitoring and managing
Bank-wide risks, and overseeing the policy and
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strategy for integrated risk management relating to
credit risk, market risk and operational risk.

The RMC reviews the Bank's position in regard to
various risks (portfolio, liquidity, interest rate, off-
balance sheet and operational risks) and oversees
the operations of the ALCO, the FMC, the Credit
Risk Management Committee (CRMC) and the
Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC),
all of which have cross-functional representation.
While ALCO deals with issues relating to ALM policy
and processes and analyses the overall market risk
(liquidity, interest rate risk and currency risk) of the
Bank, CRMC deals with credit policy and procedures
and analyses, manages and controls credit risk on a
Bank-wide basis. The Bank has in place an advanced
Credit Risk Model (CRM) that enables a broad-based
credit decision support (by incorporating a range
of qualitative as well as quantitative parameters/
measures) and better portfolio management
capability. A Rating Committee is in place to
independently review the credit ratings assigned
by sponsor officers to the respective proposals.
The ORMC reviews the occurrence of operational
risk events in the Bank and recommends corrective
action(s) to prevent recurrence as also includes
identification, assessment, and / or measurement,
monitoring and control / mitigation of operational
risks related to/ emanating from IT-assets of the
Bank. The Bank also undertakes an annual review
of the Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery
plans of its offices. Each of the plans is vetted
for completeness with regard to critical Business
Continuity Risk Events and safeguards in place, for
mitigating the impact thereof.

Special Situations Group

To provide focused attention to monitoring of
loan accounts which are under stress and also
strengthening of recovery measures for NPAs,
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the Bank has a dedicated Special Situations
Group (SSG), which takes proactive steps towards
loan recovery as per the Board-approved Loan
Monitoring and Recovery Policy, rehabilitation of
NPAs which are viable and also focuses on recovery
from NPA accounts where legal action is to be
pursued for recovery. Monthly reviews of NPAs are
undertaken by a Committee within SSG. The Bank
accords highest priority to the recovery of NPAs
through a multi-pronged strategy comprising of
restructuring, legal action, sale of assets through
court receiver, negotiations, one-time settlements,
transfer / assignment of NPAs, possession and
subsequent sale of assets under provisions of
the Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial
Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest
Act and referring the company to the National
Company Law Tribunal under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code.

KYC, AML, and CFT measures of the Bank

The Bank has a policy approved by the Board on
‘Know your Customer (KYC) norms, Anti Money
Laundering (AML) standards, and Combating
Financing of Terrorism (CFT)’. The Policy conforms to
the RBI guidelines in the matter. The KYC, AML and
CFT policy covers Customer Acceptance Policy, Risk
Management, Customer Identification Procedure,
and Monitoring of transactions.

The Bank has access to the Bankers Accuity
Database, an online database service, a product
of one of the world's leading business publishers,
Reed Business Information. Accuity's enhanced
Global Watch List is a comprehensive collection
of caution lists from all major sanctioning bodies,
law enforcement agencies and financial regulators
worldwide. All the customers of the Bank are
subjected to KYC standards, which establish the
identity of the natural / legal person and those of
the ‘beneficial owners’.
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The implementation of KYC policies and procedures
covers identification of corporate borrowers, term
depositholders, correspondent banks, recruitment of
new staff members and counter party identification
with regard to treasury transactions. The Bank
obtains data required for ensuring compliance by
its counterparty banks with regard to KYC norms
through the Wolfsberg Group AML Questionnaire,
in line with international market practice. The Bank
also maintains information in respect of certain
transactions in accordance with the procedure and
manner as may be specified by RBI and SEBI and
the records are maintained for a period of ten years
from the date of the transaction. An officer in the
rank of General Manager has been appointed as the
Principal Officer, with responsibility for the Bank’s
KYC, AML and CFT measures. The KYC, AML and
CFT Policy is posted on the Bank’s website.

Fair Practices Code for Lenders

The Bank has in place, a Board-approved policy
on Fair Practices Code for Lenders, framed in line
with the RBI guidelines. The Code is posted on the
Bank’s website.

Right to Information

Exim Bank, as a public authority as defined in the
Right to Information Act, 2005, is compliant with
the Act. Citizens of India may apply for information
under the provisions of the Act by communicating
the same to the Central Public Information Officer
of the Bank at the Head Office, Mumbai or to the
Assistant Public Information Officers at the Bank’s
Regional Offices in India, as mentioned on the
Bank’s website. During FY 2019-20, the Bank
received a total of 66 RTI applications (including
cases transferred by other Public Authorities to Exim
Bank) and responded within the 30 days permitted
for response, as specified under the RTI Act. The
Bank filed RTI quarterly returns on the portal
www.dsscic.nic.in during the year.
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Centralized Public Grievance Redress and
Monitoring System (CPGRAMS)

CPGRAMS is an online web-enabled system
developed with the objective of speedy redress and
effective monitoring of grievances by Ministries/
Departments/Organizations of the GOl. The
Bank has implemented the Grievance Redressal
mechanism and details of the Grievance Redressal
Officer for Borrowers and the Appellate Authority for
Redressal of Grievances of Borrowers are provided
on the Bank’s website. During the financial year, the
Bank received 4 grievances on the CPGRAMS portal
which were responded to within the stipulated
30 days for response.

Joint Venture

GPCL Consulting Services Ltd. (formerly known as
Global Procurement Consultants Ltd.), conceived
and promoted by Exim Bank as a private sector
outfit in the year 1996, is a joint venture between
Exim Bank and 9 other reputed private and
public sector companies. GPCL was a pioneering
concept, brought to reality through a synergetic
partnership among industry leaders in sectors
such as agriculture, energy, industries, mining,
transportation, water resources and others. During
the year, GPCL has broadened its range of services
built around the procurement function, to cover
areas such as bid advisory, procurement training,
e-procurement solutions, project identification, pre-
feasibility studies, preparation and review of reports,
functioning as a lender's engineer, undertaking due
diligence of projects, project monitoring, evaluation,
capacity building and a variety of support services
to the bilateral and multilateral lending agencies.
The company recorded a total income of
< 16.15 million in FY 2019-20 with a pre-tax profit
of I 3.76 million.
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Export-Import Bank of India

INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The President of India
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of the General Fund of the “Export-Import Bank of
India” (“the Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Profit and Loss account,
Statement of Cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the accompanying
financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Bank as at March 31, 2020, of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Regulation 14 (i) of
the Export-Import Bank of India General Regulations, 1982 and the accounting principles generally accepted
in India.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the ICAI. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the Key Audit Matters to be communicated in our
report:

Annual Report 2019-20 %}g’
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Sr. No.

Key Audit Matter

Response to Key Audit Matter

Identification of Non-performing advances and

provisioning of advances:

Advances constitute a significant portion of the Bank’s
assets and the quality of these advances is measured in
terms of ratio of Non-Performing Advances (“NPA”) to the
gross advances of the Bank. The loans & advances constitute
74.94 per cent of the total assets and the gross NPA ratio of
the Bank is 8.75 per cent as at March 31, 2020.

The Reserve Bank of India’s (“RBI”) guidelines on Income
recognition and asset classification (“IRAC”) prescribe the
prudential norms for identification and classification of NPAs
and the minimum provision required for such assets. The
Bank is also required to apply its judgement to determine
the identification and provision required against NPAs by
applying quantitative as well as qualitative factors. The
identification of NPAs is affected by factors like stress and
liquidity concerns in certain sectors.

The provisioning for identified NPAs is estimated based on
ageing and classification of NPAs, recovery estimates, value
of security and other qualitative factors and is subject to the
minimum provisioning norms specified by RBI.

Additionally, the Bank makes provisions on exposures that
are not classified as NPAs including advances in certain
sectors and identified advances or group advances that can
potentially slip into NPA. These are classified as contingency
provisions.

The Bank has detailed its accounting policy in this regard in
Significant accounting policies and notes to accounts under
note | (jii) Asset Classification and Provisioning.

Since the identification of NPAs and provisioning for
advances require significant level of estimation and given
its significance to the overall audit, we have ascertained
identification and provisioning for NPAs as a key audit matter.

We performed the following audit procedures, among
others, including:

Considering the Bank’s policies for NPA identification
and provisioning and assessing compliance with the
IRAC norms.

Understanding, evaluating and testing the design and
operating effectiveness of key controls (including
application controls) around identification of impaired
accounts based on the extant guidelines on IRAC.

Examined the efficacy of various internal controls over
advances to determine the nature, timing and extent
of the substantive procedures and compliance with
the observations of the various audits conducted as
per the monitoring mechanism of the Bank and RBI
Inspection.

Reviewing account statements and other related
information of the borrowers selected based on
quantitative and qualitative risk factors.

Examining the early warning reports generated by the
Bank to identify stressed loan accounts.

Holding specific discussions with the management of
the Bank where there is perceived credit risk and the
steps taken to mitigate the risks.

With respect to provisioning of advances, we performed
the following procedures:

Gained an understanding of the Bank’s process for
provisioning of advances.

Tested the calculation performed by the management
for compliance with RBI regulations and internally laid
down policies for provisioning.

For loan accounts, where the Bank made provisions

which were not classified as NPA, we reviewed the
Bank’s assessment for these provisions.

Contingent Liability for Income Tax:

The Bank has material open tax litigations including matters
under dispute which involve significant judgement to
determine the possible outcome of these disputes.

Since the assessment of these open tax litigations requires
significant level of judgement, we have included this as a
key audit matter.

Gained an understanding of the Bank’s process for
determining tax liabilities and the tax provisions.

Involved external Tax experts to understand the
evaluation of likelihood and level of liability for
significant tax risks after considering legal precedence,
other rulings and new information in respect of open
tax positions as at reporting date.

Reviewed the tax demand by referring to supporting
documentation, including correspondence with tax
authorities.

Assessed the disclosures within the financial
statements in this regard.
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Other Information

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Directors’ Report, Overall Business Operations, Management and Corporate
Governance but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance / conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other Information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this
auditors’ report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the Annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, then we will
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Other Matters

The opinion expressed in the present report includes the information, facts and inputs made available to us
through electronic means by the Bank’s management and relied upon by us because of the COVID-19 induced
restrictions on physical movements.

The Bank has nine domestic offices, eight overseas offices and one foreign branch. The financial accounting
systems of the Bank are centralized for the Domestic and Overseas Offices. As part of our audit, we have
visited all the domestic offices. We have not been able to visit the foreign branch because of COVID-19
Pandemic and have relied on the accounting statements and returns received from the branch, which are
included in these financial Statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The management of the Bank is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Regulations framed thereunder and for such internal
controls as the management determines it is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Government of India intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. As part
of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain Professional Scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Export-Import Bank of India

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet , the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement have been drawn up as per
Schedules I, Il and Il of the Export-Import Bank of India General Regulations, 1982.

We further report that:

i. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

ii. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the Books of Account.

iii. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

iv. The accounting statements, information and returns received from the offices and a foreign branch of the
Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.

v. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements dealt with by this report comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards.

For JCR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.105270W

CA Mitesh Chheda

PARTNER

Membership No.160688
UDIN: 20160688AAAABY7180

Mumbai, 23 June, 2020
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2020

© N gk D~

AR o

Export-Import Bank of India

GENERAL FUND
This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2020) (As at 31.03.2019)
4 g
LIABILITIES SCHEDULES
Capital I 138,593,663,881 123,593,663,881
Reserves Il 24,257,259,181 23,142,671,603
Profit and Loss Account I} 123,900,000 81,700,000
Notes, Bonds and Debentures 906,280,902,600 779,195,625,139
Bills Payable - -
Deposits v 2,314,489,165 2,527,597,036
Borrowings Vv 143,067,005,089 141,317,894,176
Current Liabilities and Provisions for Contingencies 31,371,876,936 32,992,875,864
Other Liabilities 62,398,347,751 43,402,455,079
Total 1,308,407,444,603 1,146,254,482,778
ASSETS
Cash and Bank Balances Vi 128,790,544,979 42,119,521,997
Investments Vil 108,370,660,101 93,273,853,320
Loans and Advances Vil 980,515,012,545 929,171,509,101
Bills of Exchange and Promissory Notes Discounted/Rediscounted IX 13,950,000,000 7,000,000,000
Fixed Assets X 3,729,129,019 2,277,439,560
Other Assets Xl 73,052,097,959 72,412,158,800
Total 1,308,407,444,603 1,146,254,482,778
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Acceptances, Guarantees, Endorsements and other obligations
0On outstanding forward exchange contracts

On underwriting commitments

Uncalled Liability on partly paid investments

Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts

Bills for collection

On participation certificates

Bills Discounted/Rediscounted

Other monies for which the Bank is contingently liable

Total

‘Notes to Accounts' attached.

For and on behalf of the Board

145,486,078,032 130,545,759,983
4,925,978,657 1,527,375,944
178,542,365 165,294,180
9,408,600,000 7,216,381,446

11,049,905,466

12,223,083,677

171,049,104,520

151,677,895,230

Ms Harsha Bangari

Deputy Managing Director
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain

Shri Pankaj Jain
Shri A. S. Rajeev

Shri David Rasquinha

Managing Director
Shri Anand Singh Bhal Shri K. Rajaraman
Shri Rajnish Kumar Shri M. Senthilnathan

As per our attached report of even date

For JCR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(CA Mitesh Chheda)
Partner
M. No. 160688

Mumbai, June 23, 2020
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Export-Import Bank of India

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2020

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURE This year Previous year
3 4
SCHEDULES
1. Interest 62,519,630,086 67,567,208,278
2. Credit Insurance, Fees and Charges 573,869,341 622,762,019
3. Staff Salaries, Allowances, etc. and Terminal Benefits 855,494,692 583,511,306
4. Directors' and Committee Members' Fees and Expenses - R
5. Audit Fees 1,198,100 1,178,100
6. Rent, Taxes, Electricity and Insurance Premia 224.564,022 199,807,641
7. Communication Expenses 51,215,211 37,883,597
8. Legal Expenses 77,237,262 95,803,770
9. Other Expenses Xl 1,563,917,056 920,863,831
10. Depreciation 350,003,968 255,794,954
11. Provision for loan losses/contingencies, depreciation on investments 17,875,849,648 18,806,011,033
12. Profit carried down 2,437,432,706 1,874,913,938
Total 86,530,412,092 90,965,738,467
Provision for Income Tax [including Deferred tax of 1,198,945,128 1,058,438,490
3 1,429,270,589 (previous year - Deferred tax
credit of ¥ 511,262,518)]
Balance of Profit transferred to Balance Sheet 1,238,487,578 816,475,448
2,437,432,706 1,874,913,938
INCOME
1. Interest and Discount Xl 82,463,660,553 87,265,632,379
2. Exchange, Commission, Brokerage and Fees 2,321,411,488 2,553,741,219
3. Other Income XV 1,745,340,051 1,146,364,869
Total 86,530,412,092 90,965,738,467
Profit brought down 2,437,432,706 1,874,913,938
Excess Income/Interest tax provision of earlier years written back - -
2,437,432,706 1,874,913,938

'Notes to Accounts' attached.

For and on behalf of the Board

Ms Harsha Bangari
Deputy Managing Director

Shri Bidyut Behari Swain
Shri Pankaj Jain
Shri A. S. Rajeev

Mumbai, June 23, 2020
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Shri David Rasquinha
Managing Director

Shri Anand Singh Bhal Shri K. Rajaraman

Shri Rajnish Kumar Shri M. Senthilnathan

As per our attached report of even date
For JCR & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(CA Mitesh Chheda)
Partner
M. No. 160688
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

Schedule I: Capital:
1. Authorised

2. Issued and Paid-up:
(Wholly subscribed by the Central
Government)

Schedule II: Reserves:

1. Reserve Fund

2. General Reserve

3. Other Reserves:
Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sinking Fund (Lines of Credit)

4. Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

Schedule llI: Profit and Loss Account:
1. Balance as per annexed accounts
2. Less: Appropriations:
- Transferred to Reserve Fund
- Transferred to Investment
Fluctuation Reserve*
- Transferred to Sinking Fund
- Transferred to Special Reserve u/s
36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act,1961
3. Balance of the net profits (Transferable
to the Central Government in terms of
Section 23(2) of the Exim Bank Act,1981)

Schedule IV: Deposits:
(@ InIndia
(b) Qutside India

* The total Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) requirement shall be built-up by FYE March 31, 2021.
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Export-Import Bank of India

GENERAL FUND
This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2020) (As at 31.03.2019)
3 3
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138,593,663,881 123,593,663,881
8,470,943,717 7,547,352,539
190,996,400 -
1,955,319,064 1,955,319,064
13,640,000,000 13,640,000,000
24,257,259,181 23,142,671,603
1,238,487,578 816,475,448
923,591,178 734,775,448
190,996,400 -
123,900,000 81,700,000
2,314,489,165 2,527,597,036
2,314,489,165 2,527,597,036
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Schedule V: Borrowings:

1. From Reserve Bank of India:
a) Against Trustee Securities
b) Against Bills of Exchange

¢) Out of the National Industrial Credit
(Long Term Operations) Fund

2. From Government of India
3. From Other Sources:

a) In India
b) Outside India

Schedule VI: Cash and Bank Balances:

—

. Cash in Hand

2. Balance with Reserve Bank of India

3. Balances with other Banks:
a) In India
i) In current accounts
ii) In other deposit accounts
b) Outside India

4. Money at call and short notice/
Lending under CBLO/TREPS

Annual Report 2019-20

Export-Import Bank of India

This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2020) (As at 31.03.2019)
4 ]
33,499,037,358 27,123,472,225
109,567,967,731 114,194,421,951
143,067,005,089 141,317,894,176
609,591 302,849
3,008,861,307 196,634,111
4,916,751,451 3,953,389,463
30,000,000,000 -
90,864,322,630 37,359,518,285
- 609,677,289
128,790,544,979 42,119,521,997
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Schedule VII: Investments:
(net of diminution in value, if any)

1. Securities of Central and State
Governments

2. Equity Shares and Stocks
3. Preference Shares and Stocks
4. Notes, Debentures and Bonds

5. Others

Schedule VIll: Loans and Advances:
1. Foreign Governments

2. Banks:
a) In India
b) Outside India

3. Financial Institutions:
a) In India
b) Outside India

4. Others

Schedule IX: Bills of Exchange and
Promissory Notes Discounted/
Rediscounted:

a) In India

b) Outside India
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This year
(As at 31.03.2020)
3

Export-Import Bank of India

Previous year
(As at 31.03.2019)
3

88,161,170,750

1,395,373,789

81,344,461,703

1,967,495,698
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38,364,780,476

52,321,250,028

34,620,875,511

459,577,973,793 446,104,765,740
980,515,012,545 929,171,509,101
13,950,000,000 7,000,000,000
13,950,000,000 7,000,000,000
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Export-Import Bank of India

This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2020) (As at 31.03.2019)
3 3

Schedule X: Fixed Assets:
(At cost less depreciation)

Annual Report 2019-20

1. Premises
Gross Block b/f 3,115,385,721 2,091,500,834
Additions during the year 1,652,020,173 1,164,161,043
Disposals during the year - 140,276,156
Gross Block as at the end of the year 4,767,405,894 3,115,385,721
Accumulated Depreciation 1,245,139,947 1,028,424172
Net Block 3,522,265,947 2,086,961,549
. Others
Gross Block b/f 1,051,414,176 1,036,641,903
Additions during the year 151,634,962 147,843,319
Disposals during the year 17,152,408 133,071,046
Gross Block as at the end of the year 1,185,896,730 1,051,414,176
Accumulated Depreciation 979,033,658 860,936,165
Net Block 206,863,072 190,478,011
3,729,129,019 2,277,439,560
Schedule XI: Other Assets:
1. Accrued interest on:
a) investments/bank balances 8,654,668,858 8,809,286,271
b) loans and advances 21,960,025,806 21,168,396,332
2. Deposits with sundry parties 57,806,538 48,320,978
3. Advance Income Tax paid (net) 7,200,365,035 5,883,409,567
4. Others [including Deferred 35,179,231,722 36,502,745,652
tax asset of ¥ 31,334,148,153
(previous year X 32,763,418,742)]
73,052,097,959 72,412,158,800
Schedule XII: Other Expenses:
1. Export Promotion Expenses 19,712,035 23,811,205
2. Expenses on and related to
Data Processing 1,282,721 1,332,587
3. Repairs and Maintenance 239,923,903 222,008,100
4. Printing and Stationery 10,105,161 10,471,988
5. Others 1,292,893,236 663,239,951
1,563,917,056 920,863,831
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Schedule XIII: Interest and Discount:

1. Interest and Discount on loans

and advances/bills discounted/
rediscounted

2. Income on Investments/bank balances

Schedule XIV: Other Income:

1. Net Profit on sale/revaluation of
investments

2. Net Profit on sale of land, buildings and
other assets

3. Others

Note:

Export-Import Bank of India

This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2020) (As at 31.03.2019)
3 3

54,506,029,521 60,802,258,674
27,957,631,032 26,463,373,705
82,463,660,553 87,265,632,379
1,364,165,845 589,720,842
1,425,973 422,975,904
379,748,233 133,668,123

1,745,340,051

1,146,364,869

Deposits under 'Liabilities' [ref. Schedule IV (@)] include ‘on shore' foreign currency deposits aggregating US$ 24.50 million
(Previous year US$ 29.88 million) kept by counter party banks / institutions with Exim Bank against reciprocal rupee deposits/
bonds. Investments under "Assets' [ref. Schedule VIl 4.] include bonds aggregating T 1.12 hillion (Previous year ¥ 1.36 billion) on

account of swaps.
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(15,532.9) (36,566.1)
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Export-Import Bank of India

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Amount  million)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
(Audited) (Audited)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax and extra-ordinary items 2,437.4 1,874.9
Adjustments for:
- (Profit)/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Net) (1.4) (423.0)
- (Profit)/Loss on sale of Investments (Net) (1,364.2) (589.7)
- Depreciation 350.0 255.8
- Discount/Expenses on bond issues written off 180.9 156.3
- Transfer from Investment Fluctuation Reserve - -
- Provisions/Write Off of Loans/Investments and other provisions 17,875.8 18,806.0
- Others - to specify - -
19,478.6 20,080.3
Adjustments for:
- Other Assets (587.4) (659.8)
- Current Liabilities (2,677.3) (38,897.9)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 16,213.9 (19,477.4)
Payment of income tax/interest tax 1,089.8 (386.0)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 17,303.6 (19,863.4)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
- Net purchase of fixed assets (1,800.3) (851.2)
- Net change in investments (13,732.6) (35,714.9)
NET CASH USED IN/RAISED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (15,532.9) (36,566.1)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- Equity capital infusion 15,000.0 50,000.0
- Loans borrowed (net of repayments made) 128,275.5 (118,755.0)
- Loans lent, bills discounted and rediscounted
(net of repayments received) (58,293.5) 139,149.1
- Dividend on equity shares and tax on dividend (81.7) -
(Balance of Net profits transferred to Central Government)
Net cash used in/raised from Financing Activities (C) 84,900.3 70,394.0
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 86,671.0 13,964.5
OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 42,119.5 28,155.0
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 128,790.5 42,119.5
For and on behalf of the Board
Ms Harsha Ba'ngari' Shri David Rasquinha
Deputy Managing Director Managing Director
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain Shri Anand Singh Bhal Shri K. Rajaraman
Shri Pankaj Jain Shri Rajnish Kumar Shri M. Senthilnathan
Shri A. S. Rajeev As per our attached report of even date
For JCR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 105270W
(CA Mitesh Chheda)
Partner
M. No. 160688

Mumbai, June 23, 2020
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Export-Import Bank of India

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i) Financial Statements
a) Basis of preparation

The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account of Export-Import Bank of India (Exim Bank) (General
Fund and Export Development Fund) have been prepared in accordance with the accounting
principles followed in India. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis unless otherwise stated. The accounting policies that are applied
by the Bank are consistent with those used in the previous year. The form and manner in which
the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account of Exim Bank are prepared have been provided
in the Export-Import Bank of India, General Regulations, 1982 approved by the Board of Directors
with the previous approval of Government of India under Section 39 (2) of Export-Import Bank of
India Act, 1981 (28 of 1981). Certain important financial ratios / data are disclosed as part of the
“Notes to Accounts” in terms of Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Master Direction DBR.FID.No.108/
01.02.000/2015-16 dated June 23, 2016.

b) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accepted accounting principles requires
the management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amount of
assets and liabilities and provisions (including contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses for the reporting period. The management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable.

ii) Revenue Recognition

Income/Expenditure is recognised on accrual basis except in respect of interest on Non—performing
Assets (NPA) / Non-performing Investments and “Stressed Assets”, interest on loans under Strategic
Debt Restructuring, fee income, commission, commitment charges and dividend which are accounted
on cash basis. NPAs are determined as per RBI guidelines issued to All-India Financial Institutions.
Discount/ redemption premium offered on Exim Bank Bonds has been amortised over the tenure of the
bond and included in interest expenses.

iii) Asset Classification and Provisioning

Loans and Advances shown in Balance Sheet comprise only principal outstanding net of provisions for
Non-Performing Assets (NPA). Interest receivables are grouped under “Other Assets”.

Loan Assets are classified into the following groups: Standard Assets, Sub-standard Assets, Doubtful
Assets and Loss Assets, taking into consideration the degree of credit weaknesses and extent of
dependence on collateral security for realisation of dues. Classification of loan assets and provisioning
are as per RBI guidelines issued to All-India Financial Institutions.

Annual Report 2019-20 %}% “
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Export-Import Bank of India

iv) Investments
The entire investment portfolio is classified under three categories:
a) “Held to Maturity” (the securities acquired with the intention to hold them to maturity),

b) “Held for Trading” (the securities acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of the
short term price/interest rate movements, etc.) and

c) “Available for Sale” (the balance investments).
The investments are further classified as:
i) Government securities
ii) Other approved securities
i)y Shares
iv) Debentures and Bonds
v) Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures
vi) Others (Commercial Papers, Mutual Fund Units, etc.)

The classification of various instruments of investments, categorisation, shifting among categories,
valuation and provisioning of investments are done in accordance with the norms laid down by RBI for
All-India Financial Institutions.

v) Fixed Assets and Depreciation
a) Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

b) Depreciation is provided for on straight-line method basis at the following rates:

Asset Depreciation Rate
Owned Buildings 5%
Furniture and Fixtures 25%
Office Equipments 25%
Other Electrical Equipments 25%
Computers and Computer Software 25%
Motor Vehicles 25%
Mobile Phones and other electronic items subject to rapid technological 33.33%
obsolescence

¢) Inrespect of assets acquired during the year, depreciation is provided for the entire year in the year
of purchase and in respect of assets sold during the year, no depreciation is provided in the year
of sale.

d) When a depreciable asset is disposed off, discarded, demolished or destroyed, the net surplus or
deficit is adjusted in the Profit and Loss Account.
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Export-Import Bank of India

vi) Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date based on
internal/external factors to provide for impairment in the value of the assets or reverse impairment
losses recognised in previous periods, as applicable. Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds recoverable amount.

vii) Accounting for Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate notified
by the Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) at year end.

b) Income and expenditure items are translated at the average rates of exchange during the year.

c¢) Outstanding foreign exchange contracts are revalued at rates of exchange notified by the FEDAI for
specified maturities and the resulting profits/losses are included in the Profit and Loss account.

d) Contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
are stated at the rates of exchange notified by FEDAI at year end.

viii) Guarantees

Provisioning for guarantees is made taking into account the likely losses on projects till their completion,
for uncovered portion under ECGC policies.

ix) Derivatives

The Bank presently deals in derivative contracts such as Interest Rate Swaps, Currency Swaps, Cross-
Currency Interest Rate Swaps and Forward Rate Agreements, for hedging its assets and liabilities.
Based on RBI Guidelines, the above derivatives undertaken for hedging purposes are accounted on
accrual basis. Qualitative and Quantitative disclosures pertaining to outstanding derivative contracts
are reported in the “Notes to Accounts” in accordance with RBI’s Master Direction on Presentation,
Disclosure and Reporting norms for All India Financial Institutions on the Balance Sheet date.

X) Provision for Employee Benefits

a) Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund and Pension Fund are defined benefit schemes administered by the
Bank and the Bank’s contributions to these funds are charged to the Profit and Loss Account for
the year.

b) Gratuity and Pension are defined benefit obligations. Liabilities towards these obligations are
provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation at the end of each financial year based on the
projected unit credit method.
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Export-Import Bank of India

c) Liability towards leave encashment is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation at year end.

xi) Accounting for Taxes on Income
a) Provision for current tax is made, based on the tax payable under the relevant statute.

b) Deferred tax on timing difference between taxable income and accounting income is accounted
for, using the tax rates and the tax law enacted or substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet
date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty of
realisation.

xii) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

As per AS 29 — “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefit is remote.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

xiii)Deferment of Implementation of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

In terms of Reserve Bank of India’s (RBI) circular dated August 04, 2016, Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) was applicable to all Banks, NBFCs and AlFls for the accounting periods beginning from
April 01, 2018 onwards with comparatives for the period ending March 31, 2018. RBI vide its letter
dated May 15, 2019 addressed to Exim Bank has conveyed deferment of implementation of Ind AS by
the AlFls until further notice.
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Il. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS — GENERAL FUND
1. Agency Account

As Exim Bank is acting only in the capacity of an agency to facilitate certain transactions in Iraq
relating to Indian contractors, foreign currency receivables advised to the Bank equivalent to
< 52.00 billion (previous year ¥ 47.53 billion) held on agency account including a sum of I 46.99 billion
(previous year X 42.95 billion) assigned to Government of India (GOI) are not included in the above
Balance Sheet.

2. Income-Tax

The capital of the Bank is wholly subscribed by the Central Government and the Bank does not have
any share capital. The balance of profit transferable to the Central Government in accordance with
Section 23 (2) of the Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 is not termed as dividend. Consequently,
dividend distribution tax is considered not payable, in the light of the judgement passed by the Income
Tax Appellate Tribunal in case no. ITA No. 2025 / Mum / 2000 on December 18, 2006 and hence, no
provision has been made for the same.

3. a) Contingent Liabilities

Guarantees include expired guarantees amounting to ¥ 1.20 billion (previous year I 4.85 billion),
yet to be cancelled in the books. Contingent liabilities include invoked Counter Bank Guarantees
aggregating US$ 29.09 million (equivalent ¥ 220.12 crore as on March 31, 2020) issued on behalf
of Elsamex S.A., Spain, a step-down subsidiary of IL&FS. The payment has been stayed by the
Hon’ble High Court of Bombay and the matter is currently subjudice. Consequently the payment
has not been made. However, as a matter of abundant caution, the Bank has made a provision for
100% (previous year 50%) of the amount against the said contingent liability.

b) Claims not acknowledged as debts

The amount of I 9.41 billion (previous year X 7.22 billion) shown under Contingent Liabilities as
“Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts”, pertains to claims/counter-claims filed against
the Bank mostly by Bank’s defaulting borrowers in response to legal action initiated against them
by the Bank. None of the claims / counter-claims is considered as maintainable in the opinion of
Bank’s solicitors and none of them has reached the stage of final hearing. Based on professional
advice, no provision is considered necessary.

c) Forward Exchange Contracts, Currency/Interest Rate Swaps

i) The outstanding forward exchange contracts as at March 31, 2020 have been fully hedged.
The Bank undertakes derivatives transactions (Interest Rate Swaps, Forward Rate Agreements
and Currency-cum-interest rate swaps), for the purpose of Asset-Liability management as
per RBI guidelines issued vide circular Ref. No. MPD.BC.187/07.01.279/1999-2000 dated
July 7, 1999 and thereafter. The Bank also unwinds and re-enters such transactions based
on requirements/market conditions. The outstanding derivative transactions are captured in
the interest rate sensitivity position, which is monitored by the Asset Liability Management
Committee (ALCO) and reviewed by the Board. The credit equivalent of derivatives is arrived
at as per ‘Current Exposure’ method prescribed by RBI. The fair value and the price value
of a basis point (PV01) of derivatives are disclosed separately in the ‘Notes to Accounts’ as
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stipulated by RBI. The premium or discount arising at inception of forward exchange contracts
is amortized over the life of the contracts. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation of forward
exchange contracts is recognized as income/expense for the year.

ii) The Bank is permitted to be a ‘market maker’ for offering long-dated Foreign Currency-Rupee
Swaps to clients/non-clients.

d) Profit/Loss on Exchange fluctuation

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate notified
by the Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) at year end. Income and expenditure
items are translated at the average rates of exchange during the year. The notional loss on such
translation of the retained earnings on FC operations during the current year is ¥ 0.53 billion
(previous year notional profit of I 0.07 billion).

4. Disclosure relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Act, 2006: There have been no reported cases of delayed payments to Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises.

5. Additional Information as required by Reserve Bank of India

5.1 Capital
(@)
 billion)
Particulars As on As on
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
(i)| Common Equity 126.86 109.77
(ii)| Additional Tier 1 Capital 5.00 5.00
(iii) | Total Tier 1 Capital (i-+i) 131.86 14.77
(V) | Tier 2 Capital 10.10 8.81
(V)| Total Capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2) 141.96 123.58
(vi) | Total Risk weighted assets (RWAS) 705.18 648.05
(vii) | Common Equity Ratio 17.99% 16.94%
(Common Equity as a percentage of RWAs)
(viii) | Tier 1 Ratio 18.70% 17.71%
(Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWASs)
(ix) | Capital to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 20.13% 19.07%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAS)
(x) | Percentage of the shareholding of the 100% 100%
Government of India in the Bank
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 billion)
Particul As on As on
artiediars March 31,2020| March 31,2019
(Xi)| Amount of equity capital infused by the
Government of India 15.00 50.00
(xii) | Amount of Tier 1 capital raised; of which
a) Perpetual Non-Cumulative Nil Nil
Preference Shares (PNCPS);
b) Perpetual Debt Instruments (PDI) Nil Nil
(xiii) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised; of which
a) Debt Capital Instruments Nil Nil
b) Perpetual Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares (PNCPS); Nil Nil
c) Redeemable Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares (RNCPYS) Nil Nil
d) Redeemable Cumulative
Preference Shares (RCPS) Nil Nil

(b) The amount of subordinated debt raised and outstanding as on March 31, 2020 as Tier-Il capital:
< Nil (previous year: X Nil).

(c) Risk weighted assets

 billion)

Particulars As on As on
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

()| ‘On’ balance sheet items 544.47 490.99
(i) | ‘Off’ balance sheet items 160.71 157.06

(d) The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet: Capital wholly subscribed by the
Government of India.

e The CRAR and other related parameters have been determined as per the extant capital
adequacy norms prescribed by RBI for the Financial Institutions (FIs).

e The revised Framework to be prescribed by the RBI, including the Basel Ill norms, is still at
draft stage. The Bank will implement Basel Ill norms for determining CRAR from the date they
become effective. However, the final notification from RBI is awaited.

5.2 Free Reserves and Provisions

(@) Provisions on Standard Assets

 billion)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Provisions towards Standard Assets 1.10 (17.43)
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(b) Disclosure on provisions made on accounts in accordance with RBI Circular on COVID-19
Regulatory Package

In terms of the RBI circulars DOR.No.BP.BC.47/21.04.048/2019-20 dated March 27, 2020
(‘Regulatory Package’), DOR.No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20 dated April 17, 2020 and DOR.
FID.N0.8140/01.02.000/2019-20 dated May 08, 2020 on COVID-19 Regulatory Package - Asset
Classification and Provisioning, lending institutions are required to disclose the provisions made
in respect of accounts for which moratorium was granted and benefit of asset classification was
extended. The details of such provisions are as under:

 billion)
Number of Loan outstanding Amount Amount for Provision
Borrowers ason overdue which asset made
March 31, 2020 classification
benefit extended
7 2.84 0.075 2.84 0.14
(c) Floating Provisions

 billion)
Particulars 2019-20| 2018-19
(@) | Opening balance in the floating provisions accounts - -
(b) | The quantum of floating provisions made in the accounting year - -
(c) |Amount of draw down made during the accounting year - -
(d) | Closing balance in the floating provisions account - -
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5.3 TR T[urae 3R fafere wmaeam
(®) 3ot T
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5.3 Asset Quality and Specific Provisions

(@) Non-Performing Advances

Export-Import Bank of India

 billion)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 1.77% 2.44%
(i) |Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(@) | Opening balance 116.78 119.76
(b) | Additions during the year 21.06 33.63
(c) |Reductions during the year 44.22 36.61
(d) | Closing balance 93.62 116.78
(iiiy  [Movement of Net NPAs
(a) | Opening balance 22.88 40.28
(b) | Additions during the year 9.03 2.61
(c) | Reductions during the year 14.34 20.01
(d)| Closing balance 17.57 22.88
(iv) | Movement of Provisions for NPAs (excluding
provisions on standard assets)
(@) | Opening balance 93.90 79.48
(b) | Provisions made during the year 20.88 43.73
(c) | Write off/write back of excess provisions 38.73 29.31
(d) | Closing balance 76.05 93.90
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IGERYI 2019-20 2018-19
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(V) | 3ol feaen & foT uraem=t § ge-sg
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(b) Non-Performing Investments
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 billion)
Particulars 2019-20| 2018-19
(i) Net NPIs to Net Investments (%) 0.15% 0.36%
(i)  |Movement of NPIs (Gross)
(@) | Opening balance 5.55 3.04
(b) | Additions during the year 0.67 2.62
(c) | Reductions during the year 0.20 0.11
(d)| Closing balance 6.02 5.55
(iiiy  |Movement of Net NPIs
(@) | Opening balance 0.34 0.46
(b) | Additions during the year 0.05 0.19
(c) | Reductions during the year 0.22 0.31
(d) | Closing balance 0.17 0.34
(iv) | Movement of Provisions for NPIs
(excluding provisions on standard assets)
(@) | Opening balance 5.21 2.58
(b) | Provisions made during the year 0.84 2.71
(c)| Write off/write back of excess provisions 0.19 0.08
(d) | Closing balance 5.86 5.21
(c) Non-Performing Assets (a+b)
(X billion)
Particulars 2019-20( 2018-19
(i) Net NPAs to Net Assets (Advances + Investments) (%) 1.61% 2.26%
(i) |Movement of NPAs (Gross Advances + Gross Investments)
(a) | Opening balance 122.33 122.80
(b) | Additions during the year 21.73 36.25
(c) | Reductions during the year 44 .42 36.72
(d) | Closing balance 99.64 122.33
(iii) | Movement of Net NPAs
(@) | Opening balance 23.22 40.74
(b) | Additions during the year 9.08 2.80
(c) | Reductions during the year 14.56 20.32
(d) | Closing balance 17.74 23.22
(iv) | Movement of Provisions for NPAs
(excluding provisions on standard assets)
(@) | Opening balance 99.11 82.06
(b) | Provisions made during the year 21.72 46.44
(c) | Write off/write back of excess provisions 38.92 29.39
(d)| Closing Balance 81.91 99.11
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5.5 3ot ATl § ac-9¢

( fafera)
frgwor 2019-20 2018-19
AT 1 3T P Ahel IFoID AT (URFYH ) 116.78 119.76
¥ & SR ded (3 3ol M) 17.72 28.35
SISAELIE] 0.11 2.53
fafma R gec-9g 3.24 2.75
SUGE I () 137.85 153.39
geu:
(i) =1 1.47 2.51
(il) It (I @1l | Il Bl BlgaR) 9.67 15.16
(ili) Tep-1hT / faderad 93 @Td 28.10 11.88
(iv) I @, I (jii) P 3reTar 4.99 7.06
(v) faFa R -3¢
IIGS I (W) 44.23 36.61
awsrnrrﬁaéﬁsur&fﬁwaﬂﬁiﬁm 93,62 116.78
(3iferm o) (F-%)

SRS & AReR aRuF Tt St . dfidh. fiwft. 2/21.04.048/2015-16 fiferd 1 Jers, 2015 & e I Hi-2
F ITAR DA Aot IMTAT

5.6 92 @I SR e
(% fafer)
oy 2019-20 2018-19
g2 WAl Blel T @Al &7 JAT 1 e Bl IR A 2999 2038
qPp1h! / faamayd 98 @
Sre: a9 & SR 1!/ faasmaad 93 @1 28.10 11.88
e fafg § SarR-dg@ 1.80 0.75
INEE AT () 62.82 33.01
He: I & SR R Tepich / fdearead 9g @ 0.13 0.09
Tel Y @Al | Pl TS I (F)
T 31 9 Y 3o AW (F-T) 62.69 32.92
5.7 fagelt enfaai, smsie sfeaar ik Ioa
(% faferam)
fae=or 2019-20 2018-19
Pl AT 49.85 86.89
Pl IASieh RN 2.96 1.31
el IR 3.34 5.02

SWIE s dep Bl dio ARAT | F &, FoFept afarer sragar 2010 § g6 ga|
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5.5 Movement of Non-Performing Assets

Export-Import Bank of India

 billion)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Gross NPAs as on 15t April (Opening balance) 116.78 119.76
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 17.72 28.35
Interest funding 0.11 2.53
Exchange Fluctuation 3.24 2.75
Sub Total (A) 137.85 153.39
Less:
(i) Upgradations 1.47 2.51
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from
v upgraded aécounts) ’ 9.67 1516
(iii) Technical/Prudential write offs 28.10 11.88
(iv) Write offs other than those under (iii) above 4,99 7.06
(v) Exchange Fluctuation - -
Sub Total (B) 44.23 36.61
Gross NPAs as on 315t March (closing balance) (A-B) 93.62 116.78

Gross NPAs as per Appendix Part C-2 of RBI Master Circular DBR.No.BP.BC.2/21.04.048/ 2015-16 dated July 1, 2015.

5.6 Write-offs and Recoveries

( billion)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Opening balance of TgchnlcaI/PrudentlaI written off 32 92 20.38
accounts as at 15 April
Add: Technical/Prudential write offs during the year 28.10 11.88
Add: Exchange Fluctuation 1.80 0.75
Sub Total (A) 62.82 33.01
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 013 0.09
prudential written off accounts during the year (B) ' '
Closing balance as on 31t March (A-B) 62.69 32.92

5.7 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue

( billion)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Total Assets 49.85 86.89
Total NPAs 2.96 1.31
Total Revenue 3.34 5.02

The above figures pertain to Bank’s London Branch, which started operations in October, 2010.
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5.8 faell W qeagr 3R wEU™
(% foferam)
fAra=ur 2019-20 2018-19
(1) |Fag
() |Twar PR 129.14 113.40
&) |9Ra & 128.30 112.63
) |9RT A IR 0.84 0.77
(i) |geasm & forg u@u™ 20.77 20.12
@) | 9= 20.18 19.55
Q) |9RT I IR 0.59 0.57
(iii) | et fraer 108.37 93.28
@) |[9Rd H 108.12 93.08
) |9RT A IR 0.25 0.20
(2) | faent W gouE & forg ey Mg wraemE
gC-9G
() |IRP® 9w 20.12 16.14
(i) |[SNS: a¥ & SR v MU wrEe= 2.57 4.83
(i) o & SRt Frder afReR emefra Ry wra ) )
q fafaem, afe o &
V) |gen: af & SRM sifiRed wau™ W g7 192 0.85
QT / vfieRa ' '
V) |eer: sfeer amfac fify @i § g, ) )
I PIg ¢
(Vi) |aifer o 20.77 20.12
5.9 UG 3R AHRAP T
(% fofera)
e o azgﬂ;mh fRme T ST AR 2019-20 2018-19
e R GeaeRT & forg arau (1.54) 1.49
3T SN & forw wmaea= (17.95) 14.47
IR &b g fopy MU Trae™ 1.20 1.06
I UG 3R B D T 1.48 1.19

*sa do TR & forw 30.29 fferme guE efer ok dur Sifem wauiaRer & forg % 0.29 faferm (7 ad
T 0.09 fafermT) & forg 100% wraeiiaxor (1 a¥ 50%) &= & dera T 1.19 fiferm (71q a¥ T 1.10 fafermr) & ifdr
oTfiyet Bl

122 %((?')Eg’
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5.8 Depreciation and Provision on Investments

Export-Import Bank of India

 billion)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
(1)  |Investments
(i) |Gross Investments 129.14 113.40
a)|In India 128.30 112.63
b) | Outside India 0.84 0.77
(ii) |Provision for Depreciation 20.77 20.12
a)|In India 20.18 19.55
b) | Outside India 0.59 0.57
(i) |Net Investments 108.37 93.28
a)|In India 108.12 93.08
b) | Outside India 0.25 0.20
(2) | Movement of provision held towards
depreciation on investments
(i) |Opening balance 20.12 16.14
(i) |Add: Provisions made during the year 2.57 4.83
(iii) | Appropriation, if any, from Investment ] ]
Fluctuation Reserve Account during the year
(iv) - Wri i
(v) |Less: Transfer, if any, to Investment ) )
Fluctuation Reserve Account
(vi) |Closing balance 20.77 20.12
5.9 Provisions and Contingencies
 billion)
Break up of ‘Provisions and Contingencies’
shown under the head Expenditure in Profit 2019-20 2018-19
and Loss Account
Provision for depreciation on Investment (1.54) 1.49
Provision towards NPA (17.95) 14.47
Provision made towards Income tax 1.20 1.06
Other Provisions and Contingencies* 1.48 1.19

*Includes ¥ 1.19 billion (previous year ¥ 1.10 billion) on account of 100% provisioning (previous year 50%) for
US$ 30.29 mn on account of Bank Guarantees and < 0.29 billion (previous year ¥ 0.09 billion) on account of Country Risk

Provisioning.
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5.10 AT HaRST IATT
IGER| 2019-20 2018-19
TGUT PR AT 88.76% 84.72%

5.11 g€ & IR RO fFr 10 eEmers) ame iR I forg by 10 graam=

facfiar o 2019-20 & SRM URATEt & wY J YT B 70 6 gt | 2 3.76 fafer™ (7 o 8 gt
T T 12.52 faferaq) &t fyr 1fimt o1 gafdt g1 af & k™ RUIe &t 18 ararafsat & dea § ger
31 AT, 2020 1 FBRIT AV & forg quf sraur fhy 1 2

6. e didwifera): daesd vg gREre=
6.1 Yat a9-a
A 9y:

(% faferam)

- ¥ P IRE
I gl

¥ & IR

¥ P IRE
A st

JAT 31 °T=,
2020 T ghIT

X0 & sicia At ¢ s

) PR SRR

i) @oRe o uRryfr

Rt X0t & afcf w¥id) ¢ R

) PR SRR

i) oRe o uRryfr
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5.10 Provision Coverage Ratio

Export-Import Bank of India

Particulars

2019-20

2018-19

Provision Coverage Ratio

88.76%

84.72%

5.11 Fraud Reported and provision made during the year

An amount of ¥ 3.76 billion in 6 cases (previous year I 12.52 billion in 8 cases) represents advances
declared as frauds during FY 2019-20. Full provision has been made for the outstanding balance as on
March 31, 2020 in respect of frauds reported during the year.

6. Investment Portfolio: Constitution and Operations

6.1 Repo Transactions

Current Year:
( billion)
Minimum Maximum Daily Average .
. outstanding outstanding outstanding Outstanding
Particulars . . . as on March
during the during the during the
31,2020
year year year

Securities sold under repos

i) Government Securities

ii) Corporate Debt Securities

Securities Purchased under reverse repos

i) Government Securities

ii) Corporate Debt Securities
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Tq T
(% faferam)
wEmRe | af s | T 0 | e 3 A,
ICERUI P st
RLATH PR | AfrHaw HrT 2019 I FHmIT
T & et St 18 wfrgforai
i) SRR ufafor
ii) BraRe o7 wlrgfor
Razd Y0 & 3ianfa w@¥ie 1
EISRGRI
i) IRBRI Tferyferdn
ii) Prae o1 wirgfor
6.2 v gfrforl # fFaer & forg Faerwal 6 SHRIRRT &1 gacia=or
CRLIEECLE
(% fafera )
NIE]
. fAolt e | "R s | gk LIRS
8. (et wer & SIRY | "’ aika | ““srsofiga’” | ' srEag”
™ fRe | wfevfoen | ufofoen | ofngfori
(1 2 (3) 4) (5) (6) (7)
1 St SuspH - - - -
2 | A 1.52 1.52 0.06 1.52**
3 §p 0.002 0.002 - -
4 |fof wraRe 39.43 39.25 17.26 36.09*
> .i !/ 0.003 0.003 0.003 0.003
[qYFd SYhH
6 |37 0.02 0.02 0.02
7 [egeN & forg foey
20
o g 77
Exd 40.98 40.80 17.33 37.64

*%

Pl 3 o Uebe Py ST dTel WTAUT T Pael Pol A
R 37 % 20.42 ffera 1 ST 1R a1 GRiRarT Suf~RIT (TaRAT) GRT STRY Uffcr <iiq) # fFaer o garfet

g 3R % 2.77 fafera &1 o 601 GeiRemT & 2R & U o 4Rl /601 w3 (o) o g

fores 3 % 1.12 faforr 1 S 1fdrat Rl Rtd dep o SgHieH & by 1T I ST/ IR U 7 349 & Sg off|
SWfad Piem 4,5,6 3R 7 & Sfaia Ifeafad IR TREURS ©U A o Tl ¢l
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Export-Import Bank of India

Previous Year:
 billion)
. Daily
M|n|mu_m Maximum Average Outstanding
. outstanding . .
Particulars during the outstanding | outstanding | as on March
egr during the year | during the 31,2019
y year
Securities sold under repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
Securities Purchased under
reverse repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
6.2 Disclosure of Issuer Composition for Investment in Debt Securities
Current Year:
( billion)
Amount of
“Below
Sr. InV;S;gLent investment | “Unrated” | “Unlisted”
No Issuer Amount through grade” Securities | Securities
. Securities held held
private held
placement €
(1) 2) (3) () (6) (7)
1 |PSUs - - - - -
2 |Fls 1.52 1.52 - 0.06 1.52**
3 |Banks 0.002 0.002 - - -
4 | Private corporates 39.43 39.25 - 17.26 36.09*
5 |Subsidiaries/
Joint ventures 0.003 0.003 - 0.003 0.003
Others 0.02 0.02 - - 0.02
7 | Provision
held towards 20.77 - - - R
depreciation?
Total 40.98 40.80 - 17.33 37.64

#  Only aggregate amount of provision held to be disclosed in column 3

Out of which ¥ 20.42 billion represents investment in security receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies

(ARCs) and  2.77 billion of investments are in shares / debentures acquired as part of loan restructuring.

** Qut of which ¥ 1.12 billion were by way of US$ / INR Swap undertaken with RBI approval.
Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.
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T 99:
(Z faferam)
fer
. ool e |'faa Is @ aRa aTRa
i T e
(1) () ®) (4) () (6) (7)
IR KSIEEIREASEE Rl - - - - -
2 | g 1.76 176 - 0.064 176
3 |49 0.002 0.002 - - -
4 | frl gaRe 28.94 28.77 - 4.87 25 52*
ST e/ 0.0032 . . 0.0032 0.0032
I U
6 |arg 0.02 0.02 - - 0.02
7
TR 3 fore 18.81
fop Tq Hraert
et 30.73 30.56 - 4.929 27.30

* Plem 3 9 epe fbY U HTaY B Pt Ry
* fod A R 21.23 Rform &1 S IRRIT ST JRIREAT Uil (TIRAT) GRT IR Ui =fiq) o fFaer iR
% 4.18 faforam =601 GeiRemT & 3 & U H 2R/ wA (fSeaxi)  Faer @1 gt 2

R @ % 1.36 Rfor 1M sTReftaTS & SrgHIeT A P U I SieR /R B H U F SR 2ff|
ST HieH 4, 5,6 3R 7 F iciid feafad Ifer TReaRe ©9 - Tl &l

\,x(} ifife Raté 2019-20



Export-Import Bank of India

Previous Year:
 billion)
Amount of
“Below
Sr Invlis;(r;;ent investment | “Unrated” | “Unlisted”
' Issuer Amount rade” Securities | Securities
No. through g
: Securities held held
private held
placement €
(1) 2 (3) (4) () (6) (7)
1 |PSUs - - - - -
2 |FIs 1.76 1.76 - 0.064 1.76**
3 |Banks 0.002 0.002 - -- -
4 |Private corporates 28.94 28.77 - 4.87 25.52*
5 |Subsidiaries/
Joint ventures 0.0032 - - 0.0032 0.0032
6 |Others 0.02 0.02 - -- 0.02
7 |Provision
held towards 18.81 - - - -
depreciation”
Total 30.73 30.56 - 4.929 27.30

*%

Only aggregate amount of provision held disclosed in column 3

Out of which ¥ 21.23 billion represents investment in security receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies
(ARCs) and ¥ 4.18 billion of investments are in shares/debentures acquired as part of loan restructuring.

Out of which < 1.36 hillion were by way of US$/INR Swap undertaken with RBI approval.

Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.

Annual Report 2019-20



YR fFafa-smaa 46

6.3 Tadiud Avft 1 /A fahr 3R 3faR0r
a9 P SR 39 YbR I PIg fG5hT STyaT TR & gaT|
7. WG/t 78 il snf¥aai &1 faasor
7.1 3nfRa qaffafor & ferg ufngfrasor / qaffafor dut & 3=t 75 <t snffaal &1 fa=or
&. fasht &1 fe=or
(% faforrT)
%. 9. |faa=o 2019-20 2018-19
(i) |ETat &t wwE 3 1
(i) | sy wfcrygferenvor / gAfwfor Sut @t 91 MY aTd 0.70 514
(FTUTH! Bl TeTaR) B Pl G : '
(ili)| gpet wfer 2.25 2.77
(iv) | 1T guT o gRATART @1l P FeY H UTH SfaRed e 1.97 0.36
(v) | fFrereT 981 o R Pt uIfe/ (B1FY) 3.51 1.00

o IR AT dufal @ St TS enfeadl’’ @ TRdleNE & uRer uRud Seftanel W uwhenEE.

THaTE¥T.2/01.02.00/2006-07 f&ifa 01 Jofrs, 2006 3R Ik a1 GRHINT AR AT T 2

o I i @rdl & AfIRed, T 3.42 Rfer & faet e Jog aTel T @1 397 18 SReHed UIe™
vet. ot Jud @f T 2.95 faferas # <=1 m, e aRurmeased facfir a 2019-20 & SR % 0.47 fafore &t

Ell

gl

g, aferyfcr STet 3 faell & 98 e @1 faaRor

( fafera)
aferyfar it & e @

P o & 54
. 2019-20| 201819
(i) | o gRT o<t TS 3o MRl gRT TR 4.09 6.26

(i) | Sept / oy forcfter eeemait /iR-3f Refta dufal grT 9=t

o 4.09 6.26
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6.3 Sale and Transfer to / from HTM Category

There has been no sale or transfer.

7. Details of Financial Assets Purchased/Sold

Export-Import Bank of India

7.1 Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitisation (SC)/Reconstruction (RC) Company for Asset
Reconstruction

A. Details of Sales

( billion)
3; Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
(i) | No. of Accounts 3 1
(i) | Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC 0.70 2.14
(iii) | Aggregate consideration 2.25 2.77

(iv)| Additional Consideration realised in respect of accounts
. ; 1.97 0.36

transferred in earlier years

(v)| Aggregate gain/(loss) over net book value 3.51 1.00

e The “Assets sold to Reconstruction Companies” have been reckoned as defined in RBI Master Circular DBOD No.
FID.FIC.2/01.02.00/2006-07 dated July 01, 2006 and thereafter.

e |n addition to the above three accounts, an account with net asset value of ¥ 3.42 billion was sold to M/s Varde
Investment Partners L.P., US for ¥ 2.95 billion resulting into loss of ¥ 0.47 billion during FY 2019-20.

B. Details of Book value of Investments in Security Receipts

 billion)
S Book value of Investments
N(I; Particulars in Security receipts
' 2019-20 2018-19
(i) | Backed by NPAs sold by the Bank as underlying 4.09 6.26
(ii)| Backed by NPAs sold by banks/other financial institutions/ ] )
non-banking financial companies as underlying
Total 4.09 6.26
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7.2 @S /9= T aSies faxfta anfaal & faaxon
P. @I T FSie faxi iRl &1 faaxor

(% faferam)
z:' faa=or 2019-20 2018-19
1)|®) a¥ & SRM @RI TV @rdl Dl T
) Pl gD
2)| ) g7 X o &b SRM TR w@ral ) wwe
Q) Pl FHRIT
T, I ¥ IFSie Ak snfeaal &1 faaxor
(Z faferam)
j:.' faa=or 2019-20 2018-19
1) |[S9 T xgrdt & F= 1
2) | T BRI 1.38
3)| et U e 0.44
8. ufR=me™ gRumy
.

. faa=or 2019-20 2018-19
(i) | 3fTa prisfier fHfeR & ufed & w9 d =~ 3 7.16 7.82
()| st prfefier PR/ & wferd & w9 & IR-sa1oT oM 0.35 0.33
(iii) | 3~ Bpriefier AR & ufded & w9 & aRareT oy 1.76 1.85
(iv) | 3t sl &R uferher 0.10 0.07
) | o (vomft) et fae ar/ (') (R fafer= #) 0.003 0.002

o gRare uRemdl & fog wrisfier FARAT 3Rk Hor enfeaal @ 1d oikar a¥ & 3id quT RUIE & idfd oikar a¥ &
3 & 3fidsl b 3iRId & W H foram 1 7 ((‘dridha MR @1 ded oot el 9 g)|

* gt FHERI Fadt @ T 0T & forg |t Bl b FURR, quithTierd dHETRAT P foraT TR g

132 g:((}ﬁ'
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Export-Import Bank of India

7.2 Details of Non Performing Financial Assets Purchased/Sold

A. Details of Non Performing financial assets purchased

 billion)

3{)‘ Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
1)|a) No. of accounts purchased during the year - -

b) Aggregate outstanding - -

2) | a) Of these, number of accounts restructured ) )

during the year
b) Aggregate outstanding - -
B. Details of Non Performing financial assets sold

( billion)

l\sl'; Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

1) | No. of accounts sold - 1

2) |Aggregate outstanding - 1.38

3) |Aggregate consideration received - 0.44

8. Operating Results

Sr. .

No Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
(i) | Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 7.16 7.82
(ii) | Non-interest income as a percentage to average working 0.35 0.33

funds
(iii) | Operating profit as a percentage to average working funds 1.76 1.85
(iv) |Return on average assets 0.10 0.07
(v) | Net Profit/(Loss) per (permanent) employee (in % billion) 0.003 0.002

e For operating results, the working funds and total assets have been taken as the average of the figures as at the end
of the previous accounting year and the end of the accounting year under report (The “working funds” refer to the total
assets).

e All permanent, full-time employees in all cadres have been reckoned for computing per employee net profit .
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9. BT hgul FAfEH
9.1 Ioft TR TaTaIoR

.

faa=or

2019-20

2018-19

3frct ORI, gRacHT aimel, dRad-a federi iR sfipdt
I R[g3Te he g # ueae faer, e fag saa
HIARET K01 F & Ta 2;

PRI (smedlen /ST |Afed) uRad-i aivel/aRad-a
fedeRl 3iR 3ferdt S =ggaral Hel &l Ified | g &
forg SRl / afvel / feserl sreran o wfyfora & gaer
31U ferdr IR UYL SMUR W el dl A,

(i)

3T Il & oIy 31, et eRRI a1 uRad=r afeel a1
aRac1T federt a1 Sferct I RgaTd %hei dI I Hl
oreifiyes uferfy & wu F forar m €

3 52l & foTq 31fm STgT AR a1 uRact1r divel / fEe=ri
a7 3fct S RIgeTe e (T A Bietevel Riaiied,
graufd W ST TEl RRI/uRadr diesi a7 gRad-=
feaert a1 3ferct S RIgeTd %he A & aretar Wit
afrfer ol 1 IR TRE PR TG et

IR ATl BT ST IR IR-SHFT 1fH qur IRR
ToATell 3R ATcheHdd &l 3R A SIRT TR

AU ST o oTQ BIANCH BT 75 DU H Tacie 3fehet
o & foTg AR /sieet / feeieri a1 o= mfeyiforat & ue &
ST SO Y HORY

AwTfad 3feedt varg /il & a5t Wep T,

R T UREHIT dieel a1 g1 fSe=Ri a1 3ot I
IgaTdl the IS di mrefie i & wiie & ey § da
SR & 13 gHIGRT UG ;

IR ATl T AT ST & forg faqar;

e Ustira (Rl (dsfigd 3iR ardstiged aFl) & forg |t
LGREIEN

Ioft aToTR & Fel TaueR
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9. Credit Concentration Risk

9.1 Capital Market Exposure

Export-Import Bank of India

Sr.

Particulars

2019-20

2018-19

No.
(i)

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented mutual
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in
corporate debt;

(il

Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other
securities or on clean basis to individuals for investment
in shares (including IPOsS/ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented
mutual funds;

(i)

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary security;

(iv)

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by
the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares/
convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units of equity
oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and
guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market
makers;

(vi)

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of
shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean
basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of
new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

(vii)

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/
issues;

(viil)

Underwriting commitments taken up by the Bank in
respect of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds;

Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;

All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and
unregistered)

Total Exposure to Capital Market
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9.2 IINTT NAH TFAUIoR
(Z faferam)
S St JUT AT 2020 DY qref 2020 Br JUT 9IS 2019 Y | AT 2019 Y
THRIIISR (<) PIGEIE] TRIIISR (7<) PIGIC
Ty 80.50 0.35 87.61 0.09
= 443.74 0.03 380.07
qegq 378.41 24219
I 73.26 14414
I ST 65.76 59.95
FIREIRK]
3Th shfec
od 1,041.67 0.38 913.96 0.09
9.3 YUrHifes 501 GERRET (THSIR) JiorT
(% fafera )
Gl Y HET el T 0FR gfenet # aRafia or & afer
1 0.08
9.4 IEGURT ATRTAT H Fag-1g AT ST (TAAT) & e TeRTasiR
(z fafera )
- THAT AT @Il | $eT aHrT g Ife fam
6 G e YT & § YT @ o IR
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9.2 Exposure to Country Risk

Export-Import Bank of India

 billion)
Exposure Provision held Exposure Provision held
Risk Category (net) as at as at (net) as at as at
March 2020 March 2020 March 2019 March 2019
Insignificant 80.50 0.35 87.61 0.09
Low 443.74 0.03 380.07 -
Moderate 378.41 - 242.19 -
High 73.26 - 144.14 -
Very High 65.76 - 59.95 -
Restricted - - - -
Off-credit - - - -
Total 1,041.67 0.38 913.96 0.09
9.3 Strategic Debt Restructuring (SDR) Scheme
(X billion)
No. of Aggregate amount Amount of exposure
accounts outstanding converted into equity
1 - 0.08
9.4 Exposure on the Scheme for Sustainable Structuring of Stressed Assets (S4A)
® billion)
No. of accounts | Aggregate Amount Outstanding
Particulars where S4A has amount Provision Held
been applied | outstanding | InPartA In Part B
Classified as
Standard 2 0.01 2.94 2.59 1.11
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95dp grRT fidmawa Hur W | AP HU W Hefl AHA-Tha SURbal  wHET/
g SURSBAT AT

®. a9 & IR fadmara o1 T A 31w Bor Gaeht ame- d& s I

(z fafera )

P SN BT | S| G D || D e | B
kil A G a9 fer X
I | wIH

TRIIISR

@, Yot fAferal oik et enfRaal & ufdera & w9 § o1 EueR

fara=or Hgand | H gen § ulrerg | B g A
ufrera (S=AE)e ufarera
i) | T 99T Udhed SURSBA! 14.99 1.04 1.42
i) | o ST SYRBA! g 29.85 2.07 2.82
i) | 20 TS I TepeT SR 194.62 13.50 18.38
V) |20 a9 g2 IURBAT g 236.31 16.39 22.31

* g1 31 ATd, 2019 @1 gofira Frferr

CERNS: KU + AW + UG HOAT + TRICTT + ARG U + SRafced W K1 TR

1) ol aiik et wwemal o Ry 7y OR Ro1, Reieh oy Wk SRR gRT RS & T R /R TRBR &l 3R & wefigpet
for Mg ¥, S Tohet /AR SURSDd! taadioR | enfier T fohar ma B

2) Ju1 31 W, 2020 P13 | W Wbl SURDA! IT TG SURDAT Tel <8, g 01 TaqdioR goit et &
PHHT: 15% 3R 40% P 1frpaq T & SR @7 &l
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Export-Import Bank of India

9.5 Prudential Exposure Limits — Single Borrower Limit (SBL)/Group Borrower Limit (GBL)

exceeded by the Bank
A. The number and amount of exposures in excess of the prudential exposure limits during the
year
 billion)
Amount Exposure
Sr. Borrower |Industry| Industry Amount asa%
PAN Sector Non- .
No. Name Code Name Funded F to Capital
unded
Funds
B. Credit exposure as percentage to capital funds and as percentage to total assets
Percentage Percentage to Percentage to
Particulars to Capital Total Credit Total Asgets
Funds* Exposure (TCE)®
i) | Largest single borrower 14.99 1.04 1.42
ii) | Largest borrower group 29.85 2.07 2.82
iii) | 20 largest single borrowers 194.62 13.50 18.38
iv) | 20 largest borrower groups 236.31 16.39 22.31

*Capital Funds as on March 31,2019

@ TCE: Loans + Advances + Unutilised Sanctions + Guarantees + LCs + Credit exposure on account of derivatives.

1) Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest
of GOI, not considered for single/group borrower exposure.

2) As on March 31, 2020, there are no single borrowers and borrower groups to whom credit
exposure was above the base ceilings of 15% and 40% of capital funds, respectively.
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Tq g
31 ufqera* | &1 ufdera (SRfiE)e | o ufdera
i) [Ty ST Ut SRS 31.57 1.40 2.05
i) | FRY TrgT SURPdT T 4817 2.14 3.13
iil)| 20 Fe¥ IS Tl IUREA! 319.52 14.19 20.76
V)| 20 TRy 9 SUReAT TR 389.81 17.31 25.33

* o 31 A1d, 2018 &1 Yot iR
CARAIS: U1 + AMH + IHYFd FIRAT + TRICTT + ARG UF + SRAfEeq W KU1 (U

1) Jopf ok faelt wwerment @ oy mv W 0, RFd o WRd AR gRT TR & T8 &/
YR WRDR DT AR W TP oY T &, I Tebed /g SURD GaxdioR § anifdvet el foba
T R

2) JgT 31 AT, 2019 BT 9 Wbl SURD! 3R 2 YR Fg 2, R K01 taquioR yoit [t

&b S 15% STR 40% T AfHTH HHT | HUR T AT AUT 3 fo1q (e Hedt | ARG
of foram mm e

. U da9 98 3itenfis &= o B

i Pt BT TRAUTSR O STl Hi
gor § fcrerd (SRAE) | gorn § wfcrera
i) | SRR, dieiRee siiR Fmior wam 13.07 9.18
i) | fomoT 8.36 5.88
il) | SR Seure 7.52 5.29
V) | IR 3TR 91 (S1%) 6.85 4.81
V) | eitg Fger UTqu 3R UTq RO 6.47 4.55
T au:
8 el BT TFIUTeR Hi BT T i
gor ¥ ufaera (SRE) | geen  ufea
i) | SRR, MieaRie ek Fmfor Jamd 12.36 9.42
i) | et oT aiR T TR 7.82 5.96
iii)| coAeTge IR TRHE 6.82 5.20
V) | R 3R 5T 6.57 5.00
V) | Ugiform IeTg 6.13 4.67

o '3U GENUIoR’’ &l TUAT YRl Retd S gRT gy SraR B E R

o I UGIUIOR i TUFT & forv ot 3iR et Tvermatt o i mir a7 o1 e folv YRT ARPR gR1/9Rd
TRBR DT 3R A MRS S T 8 P, YR TRPR Dl 3R J T T7 5501 I AT & 3R S99 oM a1 fopan
T &
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Export-Import Bank of India

Previous Year:

Percentage to

Particulars g:;ﬁi?tsff dtg* Total Cr(gadit P;e;;:;rx:g:t;o
Exposure (TCE)®

i) | Largest single borrower 31.57 1.40 2.05

ii) | Largest borrower group 48.17 2.14 3.13

iii) [ 20 largest single borrowers 319.52 14.19 20.76

iv) | 20 largest borrower groups 389.81 17.31 25.33

* Capital Funds as on March 31,2018
@TCE: Loans + Advances + Unutilised Sanctions + Guarantees + LCs + Credit exposure on account of derivatives.

1) Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest
of GOI, not considered for single/group borrower exposure.

2) There were 9 single borrowers and 2 borrower groups as on March 31, 2019 for whom credit
exposure was above the base ceilings of 15% and 40% of capital funds respectively and the
same was assumed with the approval of the Board.

C. Credit exposure to the five largest industrial sectors

Sector Percentage to Total Credit Percentage to
Exposure (TCE) Loan Assets
i) | EPC Services 13.07 9.18
ii) | Construction 8.36 5.88
iii) | Petroleum Products 7.52 5.29
iv) | Chemical and Dyes 6.85 4.81
v) | Ferrous Metals and Metal Processing 6.47 4.55
Previous Year:
Sector Percentage to Total Credit Percentage to
Exposure (TCE) Loan Assets
i)| EPC Services 12.36 9.42
ii) | Ferrous Metals and Metal Processing 7.82 5.96
iii) | Textiles and Garments 6.82 5.20
iv) | Chemical and Dyes 6.57 5.00
v) | Petroleum Products 6.13 4.67

computing industry exposure.
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g, IR S
PIRe /<A TR, e W, g wIal M gRT ke oy v (RSeebr ammepferd #ea
%019 fiferms g (79 a9 % 1.30 [form) IR St &fim oot % 1240 ffere (@ ad
% 12.59 faferm) & w1

thareRTT JavelT & iaild §b BT DIg TR A8l & (1 a9 T 3.15 faferm) |

7. af & IRM AT GAT gRT UR A 7 RApasa 5601 W4T arel TRIgIeR

(% faferam)
¥ .
. SYURS! B | SEAN | SN B fiferes N B
: EEl & e | %>
d q™ G M E .
ufer | wuH
TFIIIoR
1 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
10. IUTRAT /FBT-FGAT3H, F0T TAUISRI IR ol ITETAT BT Ahgur
() SUTRAT 3R FBUT-IqEAT3N P ADhgur
(% faforrT)
faa=ur 2019-20|  2018-19
20 T 9 VRIS A Hol IRl 109.57 134.96
S DI o1 IUTRAT BT o1 H 20 FIH T FHUREISH A ol . ,
N - 10.42% 14.62%
() BT TERIUISRI BT Hhgul
(Z faferam)
fa=ur 2019-20|  2018-19
20 TR I3 SURBAISH Pl Pel IUTRAT 240.51 237.95
S & P TN DT JoHT H 20 FIH TS FHURAISH DI PoI IUTRAT oo 47| 93.10%
T Hfcrerd
20 TR §g SURDIIS /AT Dl Pl TRIUISR 240.51 237.95

QYRS /ATEDT W §F F Pl TrAUIoR Bl JoT § 20 T T
SURGBAI /TGP DI TaRAIIoR BT Tfaerd

Ufas™ & & Hel H, Pl TERIUIoR Pl g H oY 10 qaf &
TGRSR T Tfcrerd

U1 3R 99T TaeR TR TR TaAaeR i 0T i Feemen & folt teiueR AFes! W 9RdGR Red §&
& AR IRU TR SNIAR THATSL ThaERft TR 4/01.02.00/2015-16 fife 01 S[ers, 2015 & SRR &I
UER

13.50% 14.19%

34.37% 32.34%
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D. Unsecured Advances

Export-Import Bank of India

Unsecured advances secured by corporate/personal guarantees, promissory notes, trust receipts,
etc. (the estimated value of which is at ¥ 0.19 billion (previous year I 1.30 billion) aggregated to

< 12.40 billion (previous year ¥ 12.59 billion).

E. Factoring Exposures

The Bank has no exposure under factoring arrangement (previous year < 3.15 billion).

F. Exposures where the Fl had exceeded the prudential Exposures Limits during the year

 billion)
Amount Exposure
Sr. Borrower |Industry| Industry Amount asa%
PAN Sector Non- .
No. Name Code Name Funded to Capital
Funded
Funds
10. Concentration of borrowings/lines of credit, credit exposures and NPAs
(@) Concentration of borrowings and lines of credit
( billion)
Particulars 2019-20| 2018-19
Total borrowings from twenty largest lenders 109.57 134.96
Percent.age of borrowings from twenty largest lenders to total 10.42% 14.69%
borrowings of the Bank
(b) Concentration of Credit exposures
 billion)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Total exposures to twenty largest borrowers 240.51 237.95
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers to 0 0
Total Advances of the Bank 22.41% 2310%
Total exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 240.51 237.95
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to 0 0
13.50% 14.19%
Total exposure of the Bank on borrowers/customers
In the case of Exim Bank, percentage of total of top ten country 34 37% 39 349
exposures to total exposures

Exposure computed based on credit and investment exposure as prescribed vide RBI Master Circular on Exposure
norms for financial institutions: DBR.FID.FIC.No.4/01.02. 00/ 2015-16 dated July 01, 2015.
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() B 3R TSI IMRTAT BT AFAR Hhgur

(% fafer)
2019-20 2018-19

& ¥ pa &5 ¥ o

arfit rfoat

® 8 oo Wehel| <Y ForT ool [ebel| I et

q IHET ISl | Ada IHET ol | Apa

fiw et ISiD afim|  nfRaar IFTSID

anfeqal &1 snfeaal a1

ufaera ufrera

® | e 298.00 46.11 15% 313.76 61.85 20%

1| o fafa o= 255.96 39.11 15% 263.15 49.49 19%

P & - ) - ) ) -

3ienfis &= 201.72 30.06 15% 228.44 41.06 18%

e 1g 3R UTg TR 18.17 2.56 14% 21.60 6.05 28%

adf ek 4.65 0.70 15% 4.66 0.68 15%

SHICTEST 3R TRHE - - - 34.18 4.25 12%

R 3R Wb 12.89 - - - - -

=T 166.01 26.80 16% 168.00 30.08 18%

SEIRES 54.24 9.05 17% 34.71 8.43 24%

CEIERRSELY 2.29 - - 2.36 - -

S~ Jard 10.92 8.37 7% 9.80 7.75 79%

SERRHT JaTg 11.35 - - 12.45 - -

g 29.68 0.68 2% 10.10 0.68 7%

2 | et 3T fa 42.04 7.00 17% 50.61 12.36 24%

P & - - - ) - -

e & 38.47 5.59 15% 46.50 12.06 26%

?ﬁ.g o1 SR UG 0.33 0.33 100% 1.52 1.52 100%

Tt 3k 6.38 - - 4.87 - -

A 3R Tih 18.38 2.16 12% - - -

T 13.38 3.10 23% 40.11 10.54 26%

AT &7 3.57 1.4 39% 411 0.30 7%

ECIRI Iy 0.32 - - 0.32 - -

STERRET JaTU 2.39 0.63 26% 2.92 - -

=T 0.86 0.78 91% 0.87 0.30 35%

3| (@) # A YR PR gRT ) ) ) ) ) )
UINERG I

g |qrE e 144.48 47.51 33% 164.98 54.93 33%

1| par fafa = 144.48 47.51 33% 164.98 54.93 33%
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(c) Sector-wise concentration of exposures and NPAs

Export-Import Bank of India

@ billion)
2019-20 2018-19
Sr. Percentage of Percentage of
No. Sector Outstanding | Gross | Gross NPAsto | Outstanding | Gross | Gross NPAs to
Total Advances | NPAs | Total Advances | Total Advances | NPAs | Total Advances
in that sector in that sector
A | Domestic Sector 298.00 46.11 15% 313.76 61.85 20%
1 | Total Export Finance 255.96 39.11 15% 263.15 49.49 19%
Agricultural Sector - - - - - -
Industrial Sector 201.72 30.06 15% 228.44 41.06 18%
Ferrous Metals & Metal 18.17 2.56 14% 21.60 6.05 28%
Processing
0il and Gas 4,65 0.70 15% 4.66 0.68 15%
Textiles & Garments - - - 34.18 4.25 12%
Chemical and dyes 12.89 - - - - -
Others 166.01 26.80 16% 168.00 30.08 18%
Services Sector 54.24 9.05 17% 34.71 8.43 24%
Aviation Services 2.29 - - 2.36 - -
EPC Services 10.92 8.37 77% 9.80 7.75 79%
Shipping Services 11.35 - - 12.45 - -
Others 29.68 0.68 2% 10.10 0.68 7%
2 | Total Import Finance 42.04 7.00 17% 50.61 12.36 24%
Agricultural Sector - - - - - -
Industrial Sector 38.47 5.59 15% 46.50 12.06 26%
Ferrous Metals & Metal 0.33 0.33 100% 152 152 100%
Processing
Oil and Gas 6.38 - - 4.87 - -
Chemicals and dyes 18.38 2.16 12% - - -
Others 13.38 3.10 23% 40.11 10.54 26%
Services Sector 3.57 1.41 39% 411 0.30 7%
EPC Services 0.32 - - 0.32 - -
Shipping Services 2.39 0.63 26% 2.92 - -
Others 0.86 0.78 91% 0.87 0.30 35%
3| Of (A), exposures
guaranteed by the - - - - - -
Government of India
B |External Sector 144.48 47.51 33% 164.98 54.93 33%
1 | Total Export Finance 144.48 47.51 33% 164.98 54.93 33%
Agricultural Sector - - - - - -
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() BN 3R TSI MR BT AFAR Hhgur

(% fafer)
2019-20 2018-19
& ¥ o &5 § o
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Eﬁ_g o SR ey 26.42 1.06 4% 27.42 2.66 10%
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Je7 3k 26.99 22.34 83% 32.06 27.32 85%
RICEe @ik TRie - - - 7.61 3.55 47%
IR 3R TP 6.56
3T 60.32 20.96 35% 69.33 18.75 27%
Jar &7 24.19 3.15 13% 28.56 2.65 9%
RF Jard 4.36 - - 4.50
SR T - - - 4.56 0.16 4%
T Q@ 13.30 - - 11.96
SRR [ard 1.49 0.59 40% 0.85
T 5.04 2.56 51% 6.69 2.49 37%
2| et T faw
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ftenfie &
T &
3| (@) ¥ ¥ wRa AR
SRT RIS TaadoR
T | e vaOeR! 628.04 - - 551.33
T | ol TSR (F+E+T) 107052 93.62 8.75% 1030.07 116.78 11.34%
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(c) Sector-wise concentration of exposures and NPAs

Export-Import Bank of India

X billion)
2019-20 2018-19
Sr. Percentage of Percentage of
No. Sector Outstanding | Gross | Gross NPAsto | Outstanding | Gross | Gross NPAs to
Total Advances | NPAs | Total Advances | Total Advances | NPAs | Total Advances
in that sector in that sector
Industrial Sector 120.29 44.36 37% 136.42 52.28 38%
Ef;g;m;tals & Metal 26.42 1.06 4% 27.42 2,66 10%
Oil and Gas 26.99 22.34 83% 32.06 27.32 85%
Textiles & Garments - - - 7.61 3.55 47%
Chemicals and Dyes 6.56 - - - - -
Others 60.32 20.96 35% 69.33 18.75 27%
Services Sector 24.19 3.15 13% 28.56 2.65 9%
Aviation Services 4.36 - - 4.50 - -
EPC Services - - - 4.56 0.16 4%
Financial Services 13.30 - - 11.96 - -
Shipping Services 1.49 0.59 40% 0.85 - -
Others 5.04 2.56 51% 6.69 2.49 37%
2 | Total Import Finance - - - - - -
Agricultural Sector - - - - - -
Industrial Sector - - - - - -
Services Sector - - - - - -
0f (B), exposures
guaranteed by the - - - - - -
Government of India
G | Other Exposures® 628.04 - - 551.33 - -
D |Total Exposures (A+B+C) 1070.52 93.62 8.75% 1030.07| 116.78 11.34%

#includes advances under Lines of Credit, BC-NEIA, Concessional Finance Scheme, refinance to commercial banks
and advances counter-guaranteed by banks.
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11. sRafea

11.1 IRIST &R PR Td 1T SR &Y
(Z fafera )

. 2019-20 2018-19
g | afm afén gfom gfe

1. |9 =R} &7 gt 511.96 - 430.87 -
Hicud Jed

2. | yRmmeft ot e 0.05
IRR P IRl B
fdeT 9 71 R
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3. |wu ==RI & forw
dop gRT sufar
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4 | | S0 U | HegeeER AT - | FeEER ST
AR B I* AR 21
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4
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11. Derivatives

11.1 Forward Rate Agreement/Interest Rate Swap

Export-Import Bank of India

would be incurred
if counter parties
failed to fulfill their
obligations under
the agreements

 billion)
Sr. Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
No. Hedging Trading Hedging Trading
1. |The Notional 511.96 - 430.87 -
Principal of swap
agreements
2. |Losses, which 0.05 - - -

3. |Collateral required
by the Bank upon
entering into
swaps

4. |Concentration of
credit risk arising
from Swaps

All transactions fall
within approved credit
exposure limits*

All transactions fall
within approved credit
exposure limits*

5. |The fair value of
the swap book

28.80

(4.80)

*All the interest rate swaps have been undertaken with Banks

Nature and Terms of Swaps: All transactions have underlying assets/liabilities and have been undertaken for the purpose
of hedging the Bank’s ALM position.

( billion)

Instrument | Nature Nos. Notional Principal | Benchmark |Terms

] Fixed receivable vs
IRS Hedging 32 449.66 LIBOR Floating payable

_ Floating receivable vs
IRS Hedging 2 3.66 LIBOR Fixed payable

_ Floating receivable vs
IRS Hedglng 4 58.64 LIBOR Floating payab|e

Total 38 511.96
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11.2 TeRTEiol § @WRIT-99 TV 15T &) sRafesq

(Z faferam)

" | feRur fer
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11.3 sRafeeq § SNfa9 TaAUISR &1 U IaRuT
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1.
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TEUT Bl St A FH MR I AR 1 FegagR R WR & FEfUd @R oAl ¢l I8 T §b &
AR &1 & STTPY AT SRAfCa IcUIGT & TN Bl RIS hralt g, FRIE0T Td FRRIT oTrett
fraffRa oxdt g 3R FRImDT, Toikg T okar el fosl & IR & gdrdt 81 399 IR Sifaq
Bl IR R JUT TEY o (TelT 19 forfie, o= qifvied fafie, e fofie, deeamic aen
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SRIAT T 3TehetT IR AR &xaT 8, & AT ¥ INTR SNIRGH T§e BRI hl @G et 2

T 31 9, 2020 BT dop HI g 7 goprn I sRafea TaaagRt o 2fom & 39T I fopam mn
2 T SNa—<gar afgat § <o1faT T 81 37 gl R 31 I diHifdhds SMUR W 299 & foram
=T 2

BB STAT3N & AT THRIT TRIST R AT H ST R TJT /PR T Mot gl & oif fp
sRafea Ay & argarem & Fof § 2
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11.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

Export-Import Bank of India

 billion)
Sr. .
Particulars Amount
No.
1. |Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives

undertaken during the year

Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding as on March 31, 2020

Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding and not “highly effective”

Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding and not “highly effective”

11.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives

A. Qualitative disclosures

1.

Annual Report 2019-20

The Bank uses financial derivative transactions predominantly for raising cost-effective funds
and hedging its balance sheet exposures, with the objective of reducing market risk. The Bank
currently deals only in over-the-counter (OTC) interest rate and currency derivatives, of the type
permitted by RBI.

Derivative transactions carry: (i) market risk i.e. the probable loss that the Bank may incur as a
result of adverse movements in interest rates / exchange rates and (ji) credit risk i.e. the probable
loss the Bank may incur if the counter-parties fail to meet their obligations. The Bank has in place
a Derivative Policy approved by the Board, which aims at synchronizing the risk management
objectives at the transaction level with those of the overall ALM position. The policy defines
the use of permitted derivative products consistent with business goals of the Bank, lays down
the control and monitoring systems and deals with regulatory, documentation and accounting
issues. The policy also prescribes suitable risk parameters to control and manage market risk
on derivative trades undertaken in the treasury book. (stop-loss limits, open position limits, tenor
limits, settlement and pre-settlement risk limits, PV01 limits).

The ALCO of the Bank oversees management of market risks with support from the Bank’s Mid-
Office, which measures, monitors and reports market risk associated with derivative transactions.

All derivative transactions outstanding in the Bank’s books as on March 31, 2020 have been
undertaken for hedging purposes and are in the ALM book. The income on such transactions has
been accounted for on accrual basis.

Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) and Currency Swaps are not included in Outstanding Forward Exchange
Contracts under Contingent Liabilities as per the Derivative Policy.
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Y. HEATHD UhcH

( fafera)
2019-20 2018-19
' Rafces | Rafesw | R | sRaAfe=w
1 | SRafea (sfeda ger w1fdr)
@) 3R F fro 319.89 511.96 285.19 430.87
@) ¢fén & forg - -
2 |-z -mrhe Rufi - (32.49) (4.80)
P) o (+) - 28.80 1.74 2.12
g) & (-) (45.41) (34.23) (6.92)
0T TRITISR 13.72 31.23 14.34 410
T &R H U wfcrerd gRacH
PI FHIIT THTE (100*det 01)
%) R AR W 11.68 21.14 11.80 16.03
Q) of$n sRafea R - - - -
5 |g¥ & gRM 100*ddt 01 &t
31f¥repa 3R =gAaH
%) B R
(i) @rfrae 11.78 21.21 13.49 21.44
(i) = 10.45 13.89 11.80 16.03
Q) ofem W™
(i) 3rferepe
(i) ~gAH

T. arféra fageft gg1 vaaioR
JUT 31 AT, 2020 I o BT B SRR (3FRvs) fagelt qoT vaauioR =18l <@ (71 ay: =)

12. §% gRT STRY ghicit AT I
aY & SRM, §b GRT DIg Idi AR U= SIRY 7@ bl 7T (1 as: ) 3R R Hicraganatt
& foT 1S forfia STReTRIca 81 J@T1 I=1 31 J1d, 2020 ST 9T I Uil & Yasl H Pig §hrR>IT TaRAgIoR
T&l & (et @ % 2.00 fafer) |

\,x(} ifife Raté 2019-20



B. Quantitative Disclosures

Export-Import Bank of India

 billion)
2019-20 2018-19
ﬁ;_ Particulars Currency | Interestrate | Currency | Interest rate
Derivatives | Derivatives | Derivatives | Derivatives
1 | Derivatives
(Notional Principal Amount)
a) For hedging 319.89 511.96 285.19 430.87
b) For trading - - - -
2 |Marked to Market Positions - - (32.49) (4.80)
a) Asset (+) - 28.80 1.74 212
b) Liability (-) (45.41) (34.23) (6.92)
3 | Credit Exposure 13.72 31.23 14.34 410
4 | Likely impact of one
percentage change in interest
rate (100*PV01)
a) On hedging derivatives 11.68 21.14 11.80 16.03
b) On trading derivatives - - - -
5 |Maximum and Minimum of
100*PVO1 observed during
the year
a) On hedging
(i) Maximum 11.78 21.21 13.49 21.44
(i) Minimum 10.45 13.89 11.80 16.03
b) On trading
(i) Maximum - - - -
(i) Minimum - - - -

C. Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure

The Bank has no unhedged foreign currency exposure as on March 31, 2020 (previous year: Nil).

12. Letters of Comfort issued by the Bank

During the year, the Bank has not issued any Letter of Comfort (previous year Nil) and no financial
obligation has arisen on account of the outstanding commitments. There are no outstanding exposures
against Letters of comfort received as on March 31, 2020 (previous year ¥ 2.00 billion).

Annual Report 2019-20



YR fFafa-smaa 46

13. 3T -3IaT U§eT
A Iy
(% faforam)
1 9T
o 1914 159 29? 3UE A 611'? A 3;1?; 5 Tt
fq |28 fas 6 HTg dP 3 ¥t Awma| T
3 H1g as . ad

sugr aif| | 10.26|  7.27 9.86 24.88 12.16| 28.17| 30.17| 6.33| 129.11
suT fder | 12,50  0.06 0.08 0.04 013| 073 058 94.25| 108.37
BT 3

. 1437| 157| 59.10 44,55 51.15| 127.54| 111.09| 254.61| 663.98
Infeaar
Ol SHT 0.01| 0.00 7.22 0.02 28.92| 0.17 0.06| 0.00 36.41
RURR]

ﬁ 3350 0.00| 44.66 12.30 2423 7267| 6541| 88.45| 341.21
oadn . . . . . . . . .
ol S 524| 529/ 14.35 21.24 29.70| 78.36| 21.46| 215.72| 391.37
AN
ﬁé;ﬁﬂg 82.40| 2.70| 25.67 40.95 73.01| 256.96| 214.30| 515.15| 1,211.14

.
ﬁ%‘gﬁ.ﬂa 4852 2.87| 47.09 72.76 79.56| 349.37| 172.12| 367.70| 1,139.99
ERGLN
g 99:

(z fafera )
1 AT
T B AG P L A I |
faaor il e 1 5 AT gl
foq |28 fa= 6 HTg dD 3 91t q SIIeT
3 918 b s
b
sugT 3 | 17.44| 055 4.39 10.34 4322 30.04| 26.82| 2455| 157.36
suT fder - - 0.08 0.04 0.12| 0.38 117| 91.49| 9327
DT 3
. 2470| 3.05| 35.38 32.51 2414| 12400/ 116.57| 257.70| 618.04
et
JUT
. 0.03| 0.02 0.14 0.08 30.32| 0.24 0.02 -l 30.86
SRR
BT
. 27.12 -| 2445 - 15.00| 47.43| 98.74| 99.68| 312.42
IYUTRAT
;‘qa N 19.62| 3.80| 24.14 27.72 37.45| 7570 29.10| 198.18| 415.71
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Export-Import Bank of India

13. Asset Liability Management

Current Year:
 billion)
Over 3 Over6 | Over1 | Over3
. 1to | 1510 | 29 days months | months & | year & | years & | Over 5
Particulars 14 28 to3 Total
&upto6 up upto3 | upto5 | years
days | days | months
months | to1year | years | years
Rupee 1026| 727 986 2488 1216| 2817| 30.17| 633 129.11
Advances
Rupee
1250/ 006  0.08 0.04 013| 073| 058 9425 108.37
Investments
Rupee Other | ) 71 1571 5010|4455  51.15| 127.54| 111.09| 254.61| 663.98
Assets
Rupee 001] 000 722 0.02| 2892| 017 006 000 36.41
Deposits
Rupee
. 3350| 000 4466| 12.30| 2423 7267 6541| 8845 341.21
Borrowings
Rupee Other | o o)1 509 1435  2124| 2970 7836| 21.46| 21572| 391.37
Liabilities
Foreign
Currency 82.40| 270| 2567| 4095  73.01| 256.96| 214.30| 515.15| 1.211.14
Assets
Foreign
Currency 4852| 287| 47.00| 7276  7956| 349.37| 172.12| 367.70| 1,139.99
Liabilities
Previous Year:
 billion)
Over 3 Over6 | Over1 | Over3
. 110 | 15t | 23 days months | months & | year & | years & | Over 5
Particulars 14 28 to3 Total
&upto6 up to upto3 | upto5 | years
days | days | months
months 1 year years | years
Rupee
17.44| 055| 439  1034| 4322| 3004| 26.82| 2455 157.36
Advances
Rupee ; -l 008 0.04 0.12| 038 117| 91.49| 9327
Investments
Rupee Other | ) 701 305| 3538  32.51|  24.14| 124.00| 11657 257.70| 618.04
Assets
Rupee 0.03| 002 014 008 3032 024 002 .| 3086
Deposits
Rupee 27.12 | 2445 .| 1500 4743| 9874 9968| 312.42
Borrowings
Rupee Other | 1o col  380| 2414| 2772|3745 7570 29.10| 198.18| 415.71
Liabilities

Annual Report 2019-20 ,;Q}(\(:'
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(% faferam)
191
14| 159 | OFT | gqge | OTEN | & R
faa=or ! q e 1 5 AT gl
fa7 |28 = 3 77 bR TD| 3;;1:4 - A SIIer

faceft gar
> 66.65 11.37 23.52 40.35 101.68| 236.14| 210.09| 447.93|1,137.73
CHRSsRIf

ﬁf off 3 2550 11.47| 27.89|  4519|  81.83| 294.06| 284.09| 308.76| 1,078.79

14. IRféa fAfeT | amegxor
o grT IR AR & @18 fdr T8 Heprett 1S 2

15. IERT YT
fre=or 2019-20 2018-19
gfthet R Re 0.94% 1.04%
et ©) Re 0.10% 0.07%
Ui dHaRt Fae o/ (819) (% foferam) 0.003 0.002

16. MR Reld d& gRT MY Y ST BT THSIHR0T
TR Red & gRT 9 R R Rerd do arftifzm, 1934 & oicia stz & forsd off vraem ar
JoTgd PR AT IR, e, M sreEr YR Red @ gt e foedt off smfég ot &
Jead & ol B g8 A& AT T

17. fOThIIGl T U Ihvur

g eI

%.
.
() |98 & URY ¥ <ifsq frerrd - -
(@) |a¥ & R fireft R 4 3
(M) |a¥ & SR fFuers 1 frerd 4 3
(&) |a¥ & 3id & <ifed farprd - -

faeRor 2019-20 2018-19
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Export-Import Bank of India

(X billion)
Over 3 Over6 | Over1 | Over3
. 1t | 15to | 29 days months | months & | year & | years & | Over 5
Particulars 14 28 to3 Total
&upto6 up to upto3 | upto5 | years
days | days | months
months 1 year years years

Foreign

Currency 66.65| 11.37| 23.52 40.35| 101.68| 236.14| 210.09| 447.93|1,137.73
Assets

Foreign

Currency 25.50| 11.47| 27.89 4519 81.83| 294.06| 284.09| 308.76| 1,078.79
Liabilities

14. Draw Down from Reserves
The Bank has not drawn any amount from the Reserves.
15. Business Ratios

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Return on Equity 0.94% 1.04%
Return on Assets 0.10% 0.07%
Net Profit/(Loss) per employee (X billion) 0.003 0.002

16. Disclosure of Penalties Imposed by RBI

There are no penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
for contraventions of any of the provisions of the Act or non-compliance with any other requirements
of the Act, order, rule or condition specified by Reserve Bank of India.

17. Disclosure of Complaints

Customer Complaints
3:;' Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

(@ |No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year
(b) |No. of complaints received during the year

(©) |No. of complaints redressed during the year

(d) |No. of complaints pending at the end of the year

&~ &~
w | w

Annual Report 2019-20 %\%
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18. o UF ¥ 3R AT it (R ot Aal & S wd wRfdhd fhar ST 8)

YRNfSTT Tadld} &1 A

fageft

B

faferse oaT AdT & IITAR TdhetdroT

19. 3rEe nfeaal & faawur

IS IRTAT & IR0 YRR TS oRGTpR A GRT 3t RTAT & foA7 IR ol 7Hh-10 &

3FER R g v §

(z fafera )
faexor EINGN I Pl
AR sAlh
o7 31 A1, 2019 &Y NI 3.11 1.06 417
IReET 1.65 0.15 1.80
fge™ 0.00 0.02 0.02
AT 31 91, 2020 BT AN () 4.76 1.19 5.95
RN
T 31 9, 2019 oI Afd 1.03 0.86 1.89
g¥ & SR grau™ 0.22 0.13 0.35
f9e™ R gerT T 0.00 0.02 0.02
JT 31 91, 2020 I Sfad (|) 1.25 0.97 2.22
e =die (F-9) 3.51 0.22 3.73
g 99

(% faforam)
RAaRor R I o
Ahel scllh
T 31 9, 2018 I IR 2.09 1.04 3.13
IReET 1.16 0.15 1.31
fge™ 0.14 0.13 0.27
AT 31 9, 2019 BT AN () 3.11 1.06 417
R EIK
o7 31 A1, 2018 T Ffd 1.01 0.86 1.87
g¥ & SR grau™ 0.14 0.12 0.26
ff9e™ R gerT T 0.12 0.12 0.24
T 31 HT, 2019 & ARG (@) 1.03 0.86 1.89
e =i (F-9) 2.08 0.20 2.28

TR

aiffes Raic 2019-20



Export-Import Bank of India

18. Off-Balance Sheet SPVs Sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per
accounting norms)

Name of the SPV sponsored
Domestic Overseas

Disclosure as per specific Accounting Standards

19. Details of Fixed Assets

Details of Fixed Assets are given below as prescribed in AS-10 Accounting for Fixed Assets issued by

the ICAI.

 billion)
Particulars Premises Others Total
Gross Block
Cost as on 31t March 2019 3.11 1.06 417
Additions 1.65 0.15 1.80
Disposals 0.00 0.02 0.02
Cost as on 31t March 2020 A 4.76 1.19 5.95
Depreciation
Accumulated as on 315tMarch 2019 1.03 0.86 1.89
Provided during the year 0.22 0.13 0.35
Eliminated on Disposals 0.00 0.02 0.02
Accumulated as on 31stMarch 2020 (B) 1.25 0.97 2.22
Net Block (A-B) 3.51 0.22 3.73
Previous Year:

( billion)
Particulars Premises Others Total
Gross Block
Cost as on 31t March 2018 2.09 1.04 3.13
Additions 1.16 0.15 1.31
Disposals 0.14 0.13 0.27
Cost as on 31t March 2019 A 3.11 1.06 417
Depreciation
Accumulated as on 31tMarch 2018 1.01 0.86 1.87
Provided during the year 0.14 0.12 0.26
Eliminated on Disposals 0.12 0.12 0.24
Accumulated as on 315tMarch 2019 (B) 1.03 0.86 1.89
Net Block (A-B) 2.08 0.20 2.28

Annual Report 2019-20 %}(\é’
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20. IREBRY IFSHI BT or@l
URA IRBR 7 §p gRT faell WReRi, faceft St /dwmat o v &t 73 fAfe sRor—geenaii & ufd §o
I TS TP M 37GT P B folq TR & 7 3R I U (3MHaTeT) SMUR TR G | foram w7 2

21. gaag @ Raifdn

d & aRarerl | Pael i PRiGaT e ¢ 3d: S0 Thdl adr @s H enfiel fpam 1 2
e o YhMfcren gRETer @si Bl BRe] YRG! Ud SIcRRIE I URaTerl | @i fhal 1T 81 37 gRareri
T R TAT IIRIFT TS H 0T Jeed: FegagR & ARG a1 Ufhel TR SMamRd g

(% faferam)

fara=or e uReEmed IARTET g G
2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19
T 83.19 85.95 3.34 5.02 86.53 90.97
TR 1,258.52|  1,059.33 49.89 86.92|  1,308.41 1,146.25

22. FEfIT Y&IhR UhaA

AR G RATPR FEIM GRT SIRY oGl AMB-18 & SR, §b & FSfUT Y&IDRI DT Hebe
frafarfed sFER &:

o J{EY

(i) A ST

- Shdifiver Fafeet afdas fofics

(i) TR UEUhg difep SMfPR:
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Export-Import Bank of India

20. Accounting for Government Grants

GOI has agreed to pay interest equalisation amount to the Bank towards specific Lines of Credit
extended by the Bank to foreign governments, overseas banks / institutions and the same is accounted
on accrual basis.

21. Segment Reporting

The operations of the Bank predominantly comprise of only one business segment i.e. financial
activities and hence, have been considered as representing a single business segment.

The geographic segments of the Bank are categorised as Domestic Operations and International
Operations. The categorisation of operations as domestic or international is primarily based on the risk
and reward associated with the place of the transaction

@ billion)

Particulars Domestic Operations International Operations Total
2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19
Revenue 83.19 85.95 3.34 5.02 86.53 90.97
Assets 1,258.52 1,059.33 49.89 86.92 1,308.41 1,146.25

22. Related Party Disclosures

As per AS-18 Related Party Disclosure issued by the ICAI, the Bank’s related parties are disclosed
below:

e Relationship

(i) Joint Ventures:
- GPCL Consulting Services Limited

(i) Key Managerial Personnel:
- Shri David Rasquinha (Managing Director)

- Shri Debasish Mallick (Deputy Managing Director till July 2019)

Annual Report 2019-20
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o dF W T YeThR AN FIRT TAT A-3A1 DT WRI9T A2 faam W= &:

(% faferam)
: &I yauhig
fareRor g Piffep
2019-20| 2018-19| 2019-20| 2018-19

TR SRUT
SR Rfe 3.94
ITH <7l

UTH TRET HHILH

TS ATl B TaST H UTH A
FBR b T3 STHT AT

Arafer ST AR R ST ST - - 0.19 0.30
9CcIghd / 3UeRdlchd i g My
BT AGIY ST 71T - - 1.50 2.50
¥ & 3fd H FHRT HOT AR
a¥ & 3id o g IR 3.94
a¥ & SR gpr a9 M 3.23 3.23
EIGRSIGIE 0.42 0.42
9y & SR SHRT AfUBHT K0T A
a¥ & SRM IR Sffehad TRICAT 3.94
T Afgd o - - 7.30 7.18
IS BT A= - - 0.30 0.30

23. 3 UR Px Pl oiGih

() =1eg a9 & forg R wmauT™ &1 feRon:
(Z faferam)
(i) [T R IR (0.23)
(i) |<NS: gt smeafiid ax SIdn 1.43
1.20
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Export-Import Bank of India

e The Bank's related party balances and transactions are summarised as follows:

( million)

Joint Venture Ke‘{) Managelnal
Particulars Hanage

2019-20|2018-19|2019-20| 2018-19

Loans granted - - - -

Guarantees issued 3.94 - . i

Interest received - - - _

Guarantee commission received - - - -

Receipts towards services rendered - - - -

Term Deposit Accepted - - - .

Interest on Term Deposits - - 0.19 0.30

Amounts written-off/written-back - - - ;
Term Deposit Outstanding - - 1.50 2.50
Loans outstanding at year-end - - - ,

Guarantees outstanding at year-end 3.94 - - -
Investments outstanding at year end 3.23 3.23 - -
Dividend Received 0.42 0.42

Maximum Loan outstanding during the year - - - -
Maximum Guarantees outstanding during the year 3.94 - - -
Salary including perquisites - - 7.30 7.18
Rent paid - - 0.30 0.30

23. Accounting for Taxes on Income

(@) Details of Provision for Tax for current year:

 billion)

(i)| Tax on Income (0.23)
(i) | Add: Net Deferred Tax Liability 1.43
1.20

Annual Report 2019-20 %}%
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(@) IAfT R 3nf:
T IRI P HeH H SRYIMIT R Rl qAT TSN BT FASH A1l 1T T

(Z faferam)
=T
AT X IR
1. | eRedtprt urae (fHaet) 37.13
37.13
TCTU: M R I
1. | 3raet aNfeaal R Jodgrd 0.60
2. 978 g g @1 aRenes 0.62
3. |91 36 (1) (viii) & 3fcfa giord a9y sRféra At 4.58
5.80
e seafia ax anfeaat 3133
(Ferm-u= & "’ uer ¥ ‘s faal’ ¥ enfier) '
24, wigad Sushal H fga Fit Rafdr
l.
) ) ) TR &1 ufaera
wgaa wU W e den 4] - —
% |SHdRfiver safeen affas fafics UR 28% 28%

Il oRET A 27 HYFd SushAl H il A focfi Ralfdn & ogaR, smauifies wHed ggf &1 wim
R g A w0 ¥ FRifyT deensl # fRal @ |dfta snfiaal, Saarei, om ok @ it gt

fer Frfefed oFaR &:

(% fHfera™)
e 2019-20|  2018-19 | anfeqar 2019-20|  2018-19
Il v R Rt 28.23 28.23| 3raer anfeaaT 0.03 0.05
T - -| e 21.39 19.76
3T SIATT 13.79 5.13| 3 mTfecat 20.60 13.55
el 42.02 33.36 | et 42.02 33.36
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Export-Import Bank of India

(b) Deferred Tax Asset:

The composition of deferred tax assets and liabilities into major items is given below:

 billion)
Particulars
Deferred Tax Assets
1. | Provision Disallowed (Net) 37.13
37.13
Less: Deferred Tax Liability
1. |Depreciation on Fixed Assets 0.60
2. |Amortisation of Bond issue expenses 0.62
3. |Special Reserve created under section 36 (1) (viii) 4.58
5.80
Net Deferred Tax Assets [included in ‘Other Assets’ in the ‘Assets’ side
31.33
of the Balance Sheet]

24. Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures

. - Percentage of holding
I lled E
Jointly Controlled Entities Country Current Year|  Previous Year
A | GPCL Consulting Services Limited India 28% 28%

Il. The aggregate amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses related to the interest in the
jointly controlled entities using the proportionate consolidation method as per AS 27 Financial
Reporting of Interests in joint Ventures is as under:

( million)
Liabilities 2019-20| 2018-19|Assets 2019-20( 2018-19
Capital & Reserves 28.23 28.23 | Fixed Assets 0.03 0.05
Loans - - | Investments 21.39 19.76
Other Liabilities 13.79 5.13| Other Assets 20.60 13.55
Total 42.02 33.36 | Total 42.02 33.36
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3NeHD IAT: T (1 a¥: )

(% forfora)

g 2019-20 2018-19 | 3 2019-20 2018-19

I g 12.39 11.54 | q=meff o 14.49 13.35

PICEIE] 1.04 1.04 S 3 o P 1.60 0.13
q I

R ECIGRSIL] 2.72 2.65 |37 I 0.06 1.75

Pl 16.15 15.23 | pet 16.15 15.23

e it df It el & 2019-20 & 7T sfips sFfod & &R sisfara =) 2l

25. Tl BT &9

e 1 el | srferepier il it s’ €, oM wR ' anfeqal @1 gy’ daedt oiar 9h
28 AN 8 &I &l da bl I #, R onieaal iR I 9190 AR I &, ST Sad ol HIdl &b way §

feme o o & forg e 31 A1, 2020 B B1S T el 83N ¢

26. HHART ATH

b 7 IRAT TS AGIPR XA gRT PHART ATHT R, J=AT 01 3¥eT, 2007 F SIRT @M=D -15

DI YT g1 PHART ATH | Icq a1 DI §b bl Il § SR & fFem™ Jog W e | forn
T g, O qe-uF &l dRE B AISHN SNl & Ael Jed dl 9erl 1T ¢

®) ga-ud § fgare 8 off 7 afer

(% fafera)
[EERI Yot FAfY =gt
3 & 37 o SRAISHNIT MRl bl Fal Hod 1.049 0.174
3/aftr & 3id | f2d IRl &1 adH ™ Jou (1.294) (0.207)
el fRufer (0.245) (0.033)
Al & o W e | 7 &t T gg A1 AT
3rafy & oid o e o 7 oft 78 uRadf e
3fafer & ofd # ot U | e § off 18 Faer < (0.245) (0.033)
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Contingent Liabilities: NIL (previous year: NIL)

Export-Import Bank of India

( million)
Expenses 2019-20 2018-19|Income 2019-20 2018-19
Other Expenses 12.39 11.54| Consultancy Income 14.49 13.35
Interest income
Provisions 1.04 1.04 |and Income from 1.60 0.13
investment
Profit after Tax 2.72 2.65 | Other Income 0.06 1.75
Total 16.15 15.23 | Total 16.15 15.23

Note: Figures for GPCL for FY 2019-20 are unaudited and provisional

25. Impairment of Assets

A substantial portion of the Bank’s assets comprise of ‘financial assets’ to which Accounting Standard
28 “Impairment of Assets” is not applicable. In the opinion of the Bank, there is no impairment of its
assets (to which the standard applies) as at March 31, 2020 requiring recognition in terms of the said

standard.

26. Employee Benefits

The Bank has adopted Accounting Standard 15 — Employee Benefits, issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) w.e.f. April 01, 2007. The Bank recognises in its books the liability
arising out of Employee Benefits as present value of obligations as reduced by the fair value of plan

assets on the Balance Sheet date.

A) Amount to be recognised in the Balance Sheet

( billion)
Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 1.049 0.174
Present value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the period (1.294) (0.207)
Funded Status (0.245) (0.033)
Unrecognised past service cost at the end of the period - -
Unrecognised transitional liability at the end of the period - -
Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet (0.245) (0.033)
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B) Expense to be recognised in the Profit and Loss Account

Export-Import Bank of India

 billion)
Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Current Service Cost 0.025 0.013
Interest Cost (0.002) 0.001
Expected Return on Plan Assets 0.079 0.012
Actuarial Losses/(Gains) 0.264 0.019
Past Service Cost — Non-vested Benefit - -
Past Service Cost — vested benefit - -
Transitional liability - -
Expense recognised in Profit and Loss Account 0.286 0.033
Contributions by Employer (0.010) (0.010)

C) Summary of Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Discount Rate (p.a.) 6.78% 6.84%
Expected Rate of Return on Assets (p.a.) 6.78% 6.84%
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.) 7.00% 7.00%

In addition to the above, for the year 2019-20 the amount of Defined Benefit Obligation of Leave
Encashment works out to ¥ 0.0243 billion, which has been fully provided for.

27.In terms of SEBI circular dated October 29, 2013, the contact details of the Debenture Trustee for
various Bonds issued by Export-Import Bank of India are as given below:

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

AXIS Trustee Services Ltd.
Designated Person: Mr. Anil Grover, Operations Head;

Mr. Sanjay Sinha, Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

Address:

The Ruby, 2" Floor, SW

Senpati Bapat Marg,

Dadar West, Mumbai - 400 028

Tel.: (022) 62300441/44
E-mail: debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com
Website: www.axistrustee.com
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Export-Import Bank of India

28. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board

Ms Harsha Ba'ngari. Shri David Rasquinha
Deputy Managing Director Managing Director
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain Shri Anand Singh Bhal Shri K. Rajaraman
Shri Pankaj Jain Shri Rajnish Kumar Shri M. Senthilnathan
Shri A. S. Rajeev As per our attached report of even date

For JCR & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(CA Mitesh Chheda)

Partner

M. No. 160688

Mumbai, June 23, 2020
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND (EDF)

The Department of Financial Services (DFS),
Ministry of Finance conveyed the approval of the
Central Government under Section 17 (1) of the
Exim Bank Act, for domiciling in the EDF a Buyer's
Credit Facility of ¥ 9 billion for extending to select
Iranian banks for financing export of goods and
services from India to Iran. Pursuant to receipt of all
necessary approvals, the EDF, on
December 23, 2014, concluded an umbrella
Framework Agreement with seven Iranian
banks for a Buyer's Credit Facility of
< 9 billion to finance the export of goods and
services from India to Iran. The Buyer's Credit
Facility to the Iranian banks is backed by Sovereign
Guarantee of the Government of Iran. Subsequently,
pursuant to approval from GOI, the facility was
enhanced upto I 30 billion, for financing import
of steel rails from India, and development of the
Chabahar Port in Iran.

Under the Framework Agreement, the first contract
for an aggregate value of I 8.19 billion, for supply
of 150,000 tonnes of steel rails from India to the
Railway of the Islamic Republic of Iran was approved
under the Buyer's Credit Facility. The NEIA Trust has
provided Buyer’s Credit (Comprehensive Risk) cover
for the above facility.

As of March 31, 2020, disbursements aggregating
< 8.11 billion have been made under the contract.
The physical and financial completion has
been achieved under the contract. The amount
outstanding under the facility as on March
31, 2020 stood at ¥ 6.20 billion. Financing for the
balance steel rails contract, and the contract for
the Chabahar Port project are at various stages of
negotiation/finalisation.

aiffes Raic 2019-20



I AT
gierep i Rard

Aar §
YRT & IUf
faxftar faaxon it Axar e dqeht Rad

i

g IR i —smand e ('S’ ) & it e
DY (‘PIy’) T feravon & oikar uderm @ ot g,
SR FrT 31 AT, 2020 BT Je--UF W& I
P FAH a¥ & g o iR T oikd qur foxfi
fereRol oR feeufOr SR Hewaqul eraiesT el e
RIS TG 3 fIarunees gaT afidt gl

AR I SR wataw SIMeRt ur g iy M
RUEIHR b AR, Seh okl GaRur IRy Fafa-
AT S AT fAfFRmmaett, 1982 & fafer—m 14 (i)
AT IRA | AHIC: Fpd oikdl Rigiai & 3Fpd
€ SR AT 31 AT, 2020 T S DI i ferxiar AT,
S fIf &t 9" oY & forw st foxfia fsareq
fRufer &t wer va wd Ry wreve <t 2

YT BT IMUR

T STSHITSTTE GRT SIRT oiaT qRI& Aehi ()
& AR oGl WRI&T DIl 7 Al b AR IR
& oRaT TR’ W H S ‘T Wi & SRS’
o fogm T/ €1 gH SERAIUSS GRT SN HAfciep wfem
(DT 31T TfaT) & ST % A Fads &1 IR
T g 5 & et okar wten waeft dreg ity € 8fiR
IR PG DI MUR TSH B & forg T Zl

3 AFHRY

3T TFHINAT & oy § &1 Qe Hea Savarft
2| 37T TSR § et d Rard, Ty e
uRaTe, TEUH 3R BHraRe AR (<) et
g, foeg o ot foeRoT 3R AR oa Wi &t
Rare anfirer & 21

Annual Report 2019-20

Export-Import Bank of India

INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The President of India

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial
Statements of the Export Development Fund (“the
Fund”) of the “Export-Import Bank of India” (“the
Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet of as at
March 31, 2020 and the Profit and Loss account
for the year then ended and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
accompanying financial statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Fund as at
March 31, 2020, of its financial performance for the
year then ended in accordance with the Regulation
14 (i) of the Export-Import Bank of India General
Regulations, 1982 and the Accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAI. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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Other Information

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Directors’ Report,
Overall Business Operations, Management and
Corporate Governance but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report
there on.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
notcover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance / conclusion
thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so,
consider whether the other Information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the
other information that we obtained prior to the date
of this auditors’ report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

When we read the Annual report, if we conclude
that there is a material misstatement therein, then
we will communicate the matter to those charged
with governance.

Other Matters

The opinion expressed in the present report
includes the information, facts and inputs made
available to us through electronic means by the
Bank’s management and relied upon by us because
of the COVID-19 induced restrictions on physical
movements.
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial
Statements

The management of Bank is responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the provisions of
the Act and the Regulations framed there under
and for such internal controls as the management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the
management is responsible for assessing the Fund’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Government of India either intends to
liquidate the Fund or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged
with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Funds’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

responsive to

Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the
management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Fund’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
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our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with
relevant  ethical  requirements  regarding
independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal
Requirements

and Regulatory

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account
have been drawn upas per Schedules IA and
IIA of the Export-Import Bank of India General
Regulations, 1982.

We further report that:

i. We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit and have found them to be
satisfactory.

ii. Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Profit
and Loss Account dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with Books of Account.



iii. The transactions of the Fund, which have come
to our notice, have been within the powers of
the Bank.

iv. Inouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements
dealt with by this report comply with the
applicable Accounting Standards.

Fdl ORISR TS . For JCR & CO.
a7 SEPR Chartered Accountants
o IS TR 105270W Firm Registration No.105270W
W fAder ver CA Mitesh Chheda
qIeY PARTNER
Hewgdr 9. 160688 Membership No.160688
gglagu: 20160688AAAABZ1222 UDIN: 20160688AAAABZ1222
4§s, 23 S, 2020 Mumbai, 23" June, 2020
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9,596,223,297
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6,550,225,350
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2020
EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2020) (As at 31.03.2019)
3 3
LIABILITIES
1. Loans:
a) From Government - -
b) From Other Sources 5,596,223,297 6,550,225,350
2. Grants:

a) From Government

128,307,787 128,307,787
b) From Other Sources - =

3. Gifts, Donations, Benefactions:
a) From Government - -
b) From Other Sources - -

4. Other Liabilities 447,745,509 465,062,828
5. Profit and Loss Account 702,042,832 631,065,338

Total 6,874,319,425 7,774,661,303

ASSETS

1. Bank Balances:
a) In current accounts 97,252,892 116,550
b) In other deposit accounts - -

2. Investments

3. Loans and Advances:
a) In India - -
b) Outside India 6,208,576,873 7,162,578,926

4. Bills of Exchange and Promissory Notes
Discounted, Rediscounted:
a) In India
b) Outside India

9. Other Assets:
a) Accrued interest on:
i) Loans and Advances 209,672,100 211,737,594
i) Investments/bank balances - -
b) Advance Income Tax paid 242,415,703 267,531,703
c) Others 116,401,857 132,696,530

Total 6,874,319,425 7,774,661,303
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Export-Import Bank of India

EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2020) (As at 31.03.2019)
3 3

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

i) Acceptances, Guarantees, Endorsements and
other obligations

i) On outstanding forward exchange contracts
i) On underwriting commitments
iv) Uncalled Liability on partly paid investments
v) Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts
vi) Bills for collection
vii) On participation certificates
viii) Bills Discounted/Rediscounted

ix) Other monies for which the Bank is contingently
liable

Note:

The Bank has established Export Development Fund in terms of Section 15 of Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 (The Act). In
terms of Section 17 of the Act, before granting any loan or advance or entering into any such arrangement, Exim Bank has to obtain
the prior approval of the Central Government.

For and on behalf of the Board

Ms Harsha Ba'ngari. Shri David Rasquinha
Deputy Managing Director Managing Director
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain Shri Anand Singh Bhal Shri K. Rajaraman
Shri Pankaj Jain Shri Rajnish Kumar Shri M. Senthilnathan
Shri A. S. Rajeev As per our attached report of even date
For JCR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 105270W
(CA Mitesh Chheda)
Partner
M. No. 160688
Mumbai, June 23, 2020
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Export-Import Bank of India

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2020
EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

EXPENDITURE

1.
2.
£

Interest
Other Expenses
Profit carried down

Total

Provision for Income Tax
Balance of profit transferred to Balance Sheet

INCOME

1.

©

Interest and Discount:
a) loans and advances
b) investments/bank balances

. Exchange, Commission, Brokerage and Fees

Other Income
Loss carried to Balance Sheet

Total

Profit brought down
Excess Income/Interest tax provision of earlier
years written back

For and on behalf of the Board

Ms Harsha Bangari
Deputy Managing Director

Shri Bidyut Behari Swain

Shri Pankaj Jain
Shri A. S. Rajeev

Mumbai, June 23, 2020

Annual Report 2019-20

This year Previous year

3 3
541,441,588 624,492,619
594,674 196,703
108,787,035 69,322,204
650,823,297 694,011,526
37,809,541 24,223,951
70,977,494 45,098,253
108,787,035 69,322,204
650,823,297 694,011,526
650,823,297 694,011,526
108,787,035 69,322,204
108,787,035 69,322,204

Shri David Rasquinha
Managing Director

Shri Anand Singh Bhal Shri K. Rajaraman

Shri Rajnish Kumar Shri M. Senthilnathan

As per our attached report of even date
For JCR & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(CA Mitesh Chheda)
Partner
M. No. 160688
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Export-Import Bank of India

OUR GLOBAL FOOTPRINT

Head Office

Centre One Building, 21t Floor, World Trade Centre Complex,
Cuffe Parade, Mumbai - 400 005.
Ph.: +91 22 22172600 | Fax: +91 22 22182572
E-mail: ccg@eximbankindia.in | Website: www.eximbankindia.in | www.eximmitra.in

Domestic Offices

AHMEDABAD

Sakar Il, 1t Floor, Next to Ellisbridge Shopping Centre,
Ellisbridge P. 0., Ahmedabad - 380 006.

Ph.: +91 79 26576852/26576843 | Fax: +91 79 26577696
E-mail: eximahro@eximbankindia.in

BENGALURU

Ramanashree Arcade, 4" Floor, 18, M. G. Road,

Bengaluru - 560 001.

Ph.: +91 80 25585755/25589101-04 | Fax: +91 80 25589107
E-mail: eximbro@eximbankindia.in

CHANDIGARH

C- 213, 2™ Floor, Elante Offices,

Industrial Area Phase -1, Chandigarh - 160 002.
Ph.: +91 172 4629171-73 | Fax: +91 172 4629175
E-mail: eximcro@eximbankindia.in

GHENNAI

Overseas Towers, 4™and 5™ Floor, 756-L,

Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 002.

Ph.: +91 44 28522830/31 | Fax: +91 44 28522832
E-mail: eximchro@eximbankindia.in

GUWAHATI

NEDFi House, 4" Floor, GS Road, Dispur, Guwahati - 781 006.
Ph.: +91 361 2237607/609 | Fax: +91 361 2237701

E-mail: eximgro@eximbankindia.in

HYDERABAD

Golden Edifice, 2" Floor, 6-3-639/640, Raj Bhavan Road,
Khairatabad Circle, Hyderabad - 500 004.

Ph.: +91 40 23307816-21 | Fax: +91 40 23317843
E-mail: eximhro@eximbankindia.in

KOLKATA

Vanijya Bhawan, 4™ Floor, (International Trade Facilitation Centre),
1/1 Wood Street, Kolkata - 700 016.

Ph.: +91 33 22833419/20 | Fax: +91 33 22891727

E-mail: eximkro@eximbankindia.in

NEW DELHI

Office Block, Tower 1, 7" Floor, Adjacent Ring Road,

Kidwai Nagar (East), New Delhi - 110 023.

Ph.: +91 11 61242600/24607700 | Fax: +91 11 20815029
E-mail: eximndo@eximbankindia.in

PUNE

No. 402 & 402 (B) 4" Floor Signature Building, Bhamburda,
Bhandarkar Rd., Shivajinagar, Pune - 411 004.

Ph.: +91 20 25648856 | Fax: +91 20 25648846

E-mail: eximpro@eximbankindia.in

London Branch

5™ Floor, 35 King Street,

London EC2V 8BB, United Kingdom.

Ph.: +44 20 77969040 | Fax: +44 20 76000936
E-mail: eximlondon@eximbankindia.in

Overseas Offices

ABIDJAN

5™ Floor, Azur Building, 18-Docteur Crozet Road,
Plateau, Abidjan, Cote d'Ivoire.

Ph.: +225 20 24 29 51 | Fax: +225 20 24 29 50
E-mail: eximabidjan@eximbankindia.in

ADDIS ABABA

House No. 46, Jakrose Estate Compound,
Woreda 07, Bole Sub-City,

Addis Ababa, Ethiopia.

Ph.: +251 118 222296 | Fax: +251 116 610170
E-mail: aaro@eximbankindia.in

DHAKA

Modhumita Plaza Concord, Floor 12, Plot No. 11,

Road No. 11, Block G, Banani, Dhaka - 1213, Bangladesh.
Ph.: +88 01 708 520 444

E-mail: eximdhaka@eximbankindia.in

DUBAI

Level 5, Tenancy 1B, Gate Precinct Building No. 3, Dubai
International Financial Centre, PO Box No. 506541, Dubai, UAE.
Ph.: +971 4 3637462 | Fax: +971 4 3637461

E-mail: eximdubai@eximbankindia.in

JOHANNESBURG

2" Floor, Sandton City Twin Towers East, Sandhurst Ext. 3,
Sandton 2196, Johannesburg, South Africa.

Ph.: +27 11 3265103/13 | Fax: +27 11 7844511

E-mail: eximjro@eximbankindia.in

SINGAPORE

20, Collyer Quay, #10-02, Singapore - 049319.
Ph.: +65 65326464 | Fax: +65 65352131
E-mail: eximsingapore@eximbankindia.in

WASHINGTON D.C.

1750 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1202,
Washington D.C. 20006, United States of America.
Ph.: +1 202 223 3238 | Fax: +1 202 785 8487

E-mail: eximwashington@eximbankindia.in

YANGON

House No. 54/A, Ground Floor, Boyarnyunt Street,
Dagon Township, Yangon, Myanmar.

Ph.: +95 1389520

E-mail: eximyangon@eximbankindia.in
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